
           

Vickey L. Chivers, Mayor Pro Tem
Vacant, Mayor
Vacant, Council District #1
Ava Harmon, Council District #2 
Dustin Frazier, Council District #4 
Kristin Clark, Council District #5
Justin Florence, Council District #6 

Teresa Herrera, City Manager
April Jackson, City Secretary

Gary Landers, City Attorney

 NOTICE OF MEETING 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA

March 28, 2022
 Regular Meeting at 5:30 p.m.

City Council Chambers
504 N. Queen Street

Palestine, Texas

 

Zoom Link:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83109335139?pwd=THU0NURkTUtEc0JHY0hQa25IWXVJZz09

Meeting ID: 831 0933 5139
Passcode: 474490
One tap mobile
+13462487799,,83109335139#,,,,*474490# US
 
Note: when you are joining a Zoom meeting by phone, you can use your phone’s dial pad to enter the commands *6 for toggling
mute/unmute and *9 to “raise your hand.” Learn more here.

Follow us live at: facebook.com/palestinetx/

           

REGULAR MEETING
A. CALL TO ORDER

 
  

B. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
 

  

C. PROPOSED CHANGES OF AGENDA ITEMS
 

  

D. PUBLIC RECOGNITION, PUBLIC COMMENTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
Any citizen wishing to speak during public comments regarding an item on or off the agenda
may do so after completing the required Request to Speak form. All comments must be no
more than five minutes in length. Any comments regarding items not on the posted agenda
may not be discussed or responded to by the City Council. Members of the public may join
via Zoom or in person.

It is not the intention of the City of Palestine to provide a public forum for the embarrassment
or demeaning of an individual or group. Neither is it the intention of the Council to allow a
member of the public to slur the performance, honesty, and/or integrity of any person or
threaten any person. Accordingly, profane, insulting, or threatening language will not be read
aloud at the meeting.  
 

  

E. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURES
 

  

F. MAYOR'S REPORT
 

  

G. ITEMS FROM COUNCIL
 

  

H. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT   

1. February 2022 Development Services Monthly Report 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83109335139?pwd=THU0NURkTUtEc0JHY0hQa25IWXVJZz09
http://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362663-Joining-a-meeting-by-phone
http://www.facebook.com/palestinetx/


2. February/March 2022 Economic Development Monthly Report
3. February 2022 Parks and Recreation/Facility Maintenance Monthly Report
4. February 2022 Monthly Financial Statement
5. February 2022 Police Department Monthly Report

 
I. BOARD APPOINTMENTS   

1. Consider the reappointment of Michael S. Bainum to Place 1 and Elton Haynes to Place 2 with
a term to expire September 30, 2023, Airport Advisory Board. Vickey L. Chivers, Mayor Pro
Tem

2. Consider the appointment of Elaine Triplett to Place 6 and James Davis to Place 7 with an
unexpired term ending on September 30, 2022, Airport Advisory Board. Vickey L. Chivers,
Mayor Pro Tem
 

J. CONSENT AGENDA
The following items may be acted upon in one motion. No separate discussion or action is
necessary unless requested by the Mayor or a Council Member, in which event those items
will be pulled for separate consideration. Approval of the consent agenda authorizes the City
Manager to implement each item in accordance with staff recommendations.

  

1. Consider approval of minutes of the Work Session and Regular Meeting of March 14, 2022.
April Jackson, City Secretary

2. Consider approval of expenditures over $25,000. Andrew Sibai, Finance Director 
3. Consider authorizing City Manager to seek sealed bids for asphalt resurfacing on South

Jackson Street from South Street to Reagan Street and on Reagan Street from South Jackson
to the railroad tracks to the East. Kevin Olson, PW Director
 

K. REGULAR AGENDA   

1. Discussion and possible action regarding an ordinance adopting the 2018 Editions of
the International Residential Code, Plumbing Code, Mechanical Code, and Fuel Gas Code.
Mark Miears, Building Official
 

L. CLOSED SESSION
Council will go into Closed Session pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551,
Subchapter D.

  

1. Section 551.087 deliberation regarding Economic Development negotiations: Prospects #1038,
#1041, #1042
 

M. RECONVENE IN REGULAR SESSION   

1. Take any action necessary regarding Economic Development negotiations: Prospects #1038,
#1041, #1042
 

  

N. ADJOURNMENT
 

  

I certify that the above Notice of Meeting was posted on the outdoor bulletin board at the main entrance to
City Hall, 504 N. Queen Street, Palestine, Texas, in compliance with Chapter 551 of the Texas
Government Code on Friday, March 25, 2022, at 4:00 p.m.

April Jackson, City Secretary



IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA)
PERSONS IN NEED OF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATION TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROCEEDING
SHALL, CONTACT THE CITY SECRETARY'S OFFICE VIA EMAIL AT citysecretary@palestine-tx.org or
903-731-8414.

mailto:cmadmin@palestine-tx.org


Agenda Date: March 28, 2022
To: City Council
From: Mark Miears, Building Official
Agenda Item: Development Services February 2022 Monthly Report
Date Submitted: 03/17/2022

SUMMARY:
Development Services February 2022 Monthly Report for review.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff is available for questions.

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
February 2022 Report 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 Page 1 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
MONTHLY ACTIVITIES REPORT 

FEBRUARY 2022 

 
 
         

DEPARTMENT BUDGET EXPENDITURES 
    

Fiscal Year Budgeted Amount Expenses to Date % of Year Completed % of Budgeted Amount Spent 

2021-2022 $550,535 $113,638 42%                                         26% 

 

 

BUILDING and LICENSE PERMITS 

Permit Type 
October 

Permit Count 
October 

Permit Fees 

Permit 
Count / 

Fiscal Year 
Permit Fees / 
Fiscal Year 

BUILDING PERMIT 10 $3,363         57 $20,239 

CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY 12 $520 32 $1,520 

DRIVEWAY 0 $0 6 $300 

FENCE 1 $50 5 $250 

ROOFING 4 $100 20 $500 

DEMOLITION 2 $150 5 $300 

GRADING 1 $255 4 $1,406 

COMMERCIAL ELECTRICAL 2 $110 10 $540 

RESIDENTIAL ELECTRICAL 7 $270 39 $1,470 

MECHANICAL  1 $40 6 $1,040 

GAS TEST 6 $216 22 $810 

PLUMBING  8 $319 33 $1,476 

SIGN 1 $50 9 $525 

CONTRACTOR LICENSE 10 $1,250 18 $1,680 

Totals: 65 $6,693  266 $32,056  
 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 

PERMITTING TOTALS  



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 Page 2 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
MONTHLY ACTIVITIES REPORT 

FEBRUARY 2022 

CEMETERY PLOT SALES 

Cemetery  
Plots Sold 

February 2022 
Plot Fees 

February 2022 
Plots Sold / 
Fiscal Year 

Plot Fees / Fiscal Year 

Memorial Addition 0          $0 2 $1,500 

Middle Addition 0          $0 0 $0 

Totals 2          $1,500 2 $1,500 

 
 

 
 
 
 

PERMITTING PROJECTS / NEW BUSINESS OCCUPANCIES 

 

RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 

Address 
Square 

Feet Estimated Value 

108 Elmwood Cir. 3295 $225,000 

110 Elmwood Cir. 3295 $225,000 

2704 Venture View 2534 $274,000 

213 Richland Dr. 3860 $326,400 

904 Head St. 1946 $141,070 

1103 S Jackson St. 1891 $120,000 

118 Yeager Ln. 2255 $95,000 

942 N. Esplanade St. 2704 $300,000 

Total                               $1,706,744 

 

$0

$20,000

$40,000

$60,000

$80,000

$100,000

$120,000

$140,000

$160,000

$180,000

THRU OCTOBER 1 THRU NOVEMBER
1

THRU DECEMBER
1

THRU JANUARY 1 THRU FEBRUARY
1

THRU MARCH 1

PERMIT FEES FISCAL YEAR COMPARISON

2020 2021 2022



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 Page 3 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
MONTHLY ACTIVITIES REPORT 

FEBRUARY 2022 

 
 

 

CERTIFICATES OF OCCUPANCY ISSUED 

Name Address Description 

Tidal Wave Car Wash 2216 S. Loop 256 Carwash Facility 

Zipp’s Liquor Store 315 W. Spring St. Package Store 

Basket Kase 3816 W. Oak St. Retail 

Huddle House Cafe 4400 W. Oak St. Restaurant 

LaQuinta Inn 3000 S. Loop 256 Hotel 

 
 
 

COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION UNDER REVIEW  

Name Address Description 

Palestine Retail Center 2807 W. Oak St. Retail Leasing Center 

Jalapeno Tree Restaurant 2300 S. Loop 256 Restaurant 

L & P Paint and Body 1203 W. Oak St. Auto Body Shop Building 

Five Minute Oil Change 2220 S. Loop 256 Automotive Oil Change Service 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

2018 2019 2020 2021

Project Valuation Yearly Comparison

MILLIONS

$8.9M
$10.4M

$18.1M

$25.06M39% 
INCREASE



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 Page 4 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
MONTHLY ACTIVITIES REPORT 

FEBRUARY 2022 

 
 
 

COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 

Name Address Description 
 
Valuation 

 

Palestine High School Athletic 1600 S. Loop 256 Complex $11,000,000  

Cartmell Lakes Senior Living 100 Cartmell Dr. Senior Independent Living Facility $5,975,000  

Cartmell Lakes Apartment Bldg. 200 Cartmell Dr. Senior Living Apartments $2,205,240  

Cefco Travel Center 4400 W. Oak St. Travel Center and Restaurant $500,000  

Overlook Apartments 100 Overlook Way Apartment Complex $18,000,000  

Tidal Wave Auto Spa 2226 S. Loop 256 Carwash $800,000  

Mama’s Seafood 2501 W. Oak St. Restaurant $130,000  

Tahwahkaro Distilling Co. 100 N. Church Distillery $130,000  

Palestine Grace Church 2130 Country Club Rd. Fellowship Building $170,000  

TOTAL:   $38,910,240  

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 Page 5 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES DEPARTMENT 
MONTHLY ACTIVITIES REPORT 

FEBRUARY 2022 

 

SUBSTANDARD STRUCTURE CASES 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 



Agenda Date: March 28, 2022
To: City Council
From: Greg Laudadio, Director of Economic Development
Agenda Item: PEDC Monthly Report
Date Submitted: 03/22/2022

SUMMARY:
PEDC Monthly Report

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
PEDC Monthly Report

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
PEDC Monthly Report 













Agenda Date: March 28, 2022
To: City Council
From: Patsy Smith, Parks and Recreation Director
Agenda Item: Parks Monthly Report
Date Submitted: 03/22/2022

SUMMARY:
Parks and Facility monthly report February

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
No Action Required

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
February Report Parks 



Parks and Recreation Department 
February 2022 

 
Overview  
 
The Parks and Recreation Department incorporates the following divisions. 
   

                              Parks 
                              Cemeteries 
                              Lakes 
                              Facilities Maintenance 
                                                          

     
The department includes 7 full time employees and 3 part-time, 5 Seasonal (Summer 
Months Only).   The division oversees 38 individual locations totaling 400 acres that is 
mowed and weedeated. We also clean 12 park restrooms (This includes toilets and 
sinks in all locations) daily M-F and handle all trash detail in the parks, cemeteries and 
Lakes including downtown.  
 
Administration 
 

• Prepare timesheets for payroll 

• Turn in invoices throughout month of February 

• Asst. Director and Director met with National Fitness Campaign for possible grant 
for City for fitness court 

• Attended Parks Board Meeting 2-1-22 

• Met with Mary Raum on getting help with other possible grants for exercise court 
at Reagan Park 

• Setup time with Steve at Envirodredge to schedule aquatic plant removal at Blue 
Lake for February 8-12 

• Met with Penny Webb with PHP on news article for cleanup of Blue Lake 

• Attended Senior Staff 2-1-22 

• Asst. Director and myself began doing evaluations for parks staff  

• Asst. Director and myself met with Pat with Musco lighting on bid for lights 
complex and doing replacement of lights in 3 phases due to such high cost 

• Went over bids for Willie Myers roof replacement and chose contractor for work 
and completed PO 

• Went over bids for Mitchell Campbell roof replacement and chose contractor and 
completed PO 

• Spoke to Gage on fixing phone issues in my office due to no one being able to 
reach me or voicemails being left and forwarding to email 

• Met with facility maintenance at complex due to vandalism at both concession 
stands PD report completed, with video of suspects obtained 

• Spoke with Eric with L&M Cleaning on not having cleaning crew at any facility 
next two days due to weather 



• Met with PW Director on drainage issue between field 2 and lower concession 
complex 

• Met with Heather from Chamber about having agenda item going to council 
verses waiting on another parks board meeting 

• Met with HR on posting seasonal positions 

• Myself, Asst, Director and Mary Raum met with Judge Johnston on partnership 
for Fitness Court 

• Went and met with Steve with Envirodredge and obtained pictures of the 
progress of cleanup 

• Attended Senior Staff meeting 2-7-22 

• Attended Meeting with Adam and Walmart employees for partnership for Black 
History Program 

• Met with CM, Asst. Director on Fitness Court for City at 11 am 

• Took 3 pavilion rentals for Reagan Park 

• Spoke to CM on getting approval for being on agenda for Commissioners Court 
to seek partnership for Fitness Court from Anderson County 

• Continued to work on creating paper flowers for float for Dogwood Parade 

• Met with Mary Raum on doing tours within our cemeteries and giving some 
history and getting more insight into our cemeteries within our community 

• Met with Mary Raum to get assistance with PEDC grant application 

• Attended Commissioners Court and spoke about Fitness Court and was able to 
get unanimous vote for $62,500 

• Had staff meeting with Parks guys on teamwork and working out differences in 
division 

• Met with Chuck Eldridge to obtain sponsorship for Fitness Court and received 
support for $2,000 

• Spoke with CM and advised how Commissioners Court went and the we 
obtained the $62,500 

• Had virtual meeting with Jack with Fitness Court and received more information 
on fitness court 

• Confirmed 4 pavilion rentals for Reagan Park 

• Began seeking bids for dog park 

• Attended Council meeting on 2-14-22 

• Spoke to Constable Franklin from Elkhart on plaque for Mr. Bennett at Veterans 
Park 

• Made arrangements with Adam from Walmart to purchase and pickup two pallets 
of water for City 

• Continued to work on paper flowers for Float 

• Met at City hall to open RFP bids for Calhoun restroom renovations 

• Built 6 wooden planters out of used pallets for Council Float 

• Purchased flowers from Dollar Tree and split up and put in wooden planters for 
float 

• Purchased fringe and placed on bottom of trailer for float 

• Finished PEDC grant application and turned into Greg with PEDC 

• Met with Stephanie Wickware for setting date in June for Family Fish Day 



• Met with Randy Miller of Complete Supplies out of Mexia and ordered paper 
towels that we have been unable to obtain through Sierra Packaging 

• All of Parks, myself and Asst. Director attended the Black History Program at the 
Mall 

• Spoke to Mrs. Mims in regards to a complaint about the sweet gum balls causing 
issues with her being able to move around her family plot at Memorial Cemetery 

• Spoke to Mrs. Mims a second time who complained about having the sweet gum 
trees removed from around her family plots at Memorial Cemetery 

• Spoke to Ben E Keith about sponsorship for Fitness Court 

• Spoke to Mary who filled out grant application for Walmart 

• Currently completed grant application for BCBS with assistance from Mary Raum 

• Attended Dogwood Festival Meeting with CM, Captain Johnson PD, and Heather 
Chancellor from Chamber on parade and assistance needed from City 

 
Goals: To place ADA equipment in all major parks. 

  
Parks 

• PUT IN FALL SURFACE LARRY STREET  

• PUT IN FALL SURFACE CALHOUN PARK 

• ORDER NEW BARRIERS AROUND PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT 
CALHOUN  

• REPLACE BROKEN BORDERS WILLIE MYERS PARK 

• REINSTALL ADA SWING REAGAN PARK 

• INSTALL PLASTIC WHEEL SWING REAGAN PARK 

• INSTALL NEW REPLACEMENT PARTS SWING REAGAN PARK 

• INSTALL NEW REPLACEMENT PARTS HAND GLIDE REAGAN PARK 

• INSTALL NEW SWING MATS REAGAN PARK 
 

Lakes 

• Begin to setup Community Service hours for cleanup at lakes to make for 
beautifications  

• Continue to cleanup under brush 

• Mow and weedeat all areas of dams 

• Begin working on clearing trees from back of dams Need Lower, Wolf 
Creek and Blue Lake 

• Work on repairing leaks in 3 of the 4 dams (Turned over to PW Director) 

• Work on washouts on all 4 dams (Turned over to PW Director) 

• Work on keeping shorelines cleaned out Blue Lake 
 
Cemeteries 

• Get volunteer group together and begin cleaning headstones (Still in 
process of working details out) 

• Clean creek area for beautification (Looking to get volunteers on this) 

• Make signs for sections of cemeteries to make it easier for families to find 
loved ones: (LONG TERM GOAL). 



• Obtained bids to have 4 walls repaired in Old Cemetery (Will get 
volunteers to help complete Will be completed in 2021  

• Spray all cemeteries with a weed killer to allow grass to grow except 
weeds (SHORT TERM GOAL) 

 
Parks, Cemeteries, Lakes 
 
 

• Future Projects: 

• Re place Disc Golf Course signage (Currently getting new Designs and working 
with local church) 

• Put up solar powered outdoor lights at Basketball court Greens Park (Will look at 
2022) 

• Restripe lines on Basketball court Green’s Park (SHORT TERM GOAL) 

• Tear out drive area at Willie Meyers Parks by pavilion and put up ballers around 
park area (WINTER 2022) 

• Fill in cracks on Tennis courts (IN PROGRESS) 

• Get engineer to create new playground area at Larry Street, walkway at Steven 
Bennett, and fix flooding issue Reagan Park (IN PROGRESS) 

 
PARKS MONTHLY REPORT February 2022 

LOCATIONS MOWED 

 

Calhoun Park x  Greens Park x  

Crestline x  Fitzhugh Park x  

Reagan Park x Gateways x  

Farmers Market x Wall of Honor x 

Spring Street x Visitor Center x 

Carnagie x Larry Street Park x 

Mitchell Campbell x Willie Myers x 

Lorraine x Phillips Park x 

Inwood x Veterans Park x 

City Hall/PD x TDCJ Monument x 

Blue Lake Upper Lake 

Wolf Creek Lake x Lower Lake 

Statue Park x Memorial Cemetery x 

Easthill Cemetery x  City Cemetery x 

Athletic Complex x Steven Bennett x 

PD Impound Yard x City Barn x 

Fire Station 4 x  

 

 

 

 

 



PARKS PROJECTS COMPLETED 

2 parks guys began clearing the shoreline 
at blue lake by cutting trees and weeds 

Parks guys continued to trim trees and 
bushes at City Cemetery so mowers can 

mow underneath without issue 

1 Parks guy began installing new metal 
poles for disc golf signs at Greens Park 

1 Parks guy trimmed up rose bushes at 
Phillips Park 

1 Parks guys trimmed up rose bushes 
downtown in planters 

2 Parks guys went to downtown and 
cleaned out one planter in front of the 

Redlands 

1 Parks guy trimmed up rose bushes at 
TDCJ Park 

Parks continued to trim trees at City 
Cemetery 

1 Parks guy helped PISD to move mounds 
of dirt from ball fields to back of property 

Parks guys put out barricades for Mardi 
Gras Parade and worked parade 

Parks guys picked up and stored 
barricades from Mardi Gras parade 

Parks Guys began working on cleaning up 
sweet gum balls at Memorial cemetery due 

to complaint 

Parks guys removed fallen tree limbs from 
around upper and lower lakes 

 

 
MAJOR ISSUES WHERE CONTRACTORS USED 

NONE  

 
 

SAFETY ISSUES 
NONE  

 

Rentals and Special Events 
 

Rentals: 
 

Facilities Number of Rentals 

Pavilion Rentals 6 

Pavilion Non-Payment/Cancelled 0 

Athletic Fields (Mitchell 
Campbell/Calhoun) 

0 

Total Rentals Paid 6 

Refunds Given 0 

Total Revenue Collected $180 

 

Activities: 
 

Special Events 
 



Facility Maintenance Projects Completed February 2022 
 

Changed light in women’s restroom CH Met with contractors Calhoun restrooms for 
questions 

Met with Ronnie from ASAP Roofing on bid for 
Mitchell Campbell and Willie Myers roofs 

Took facility truck to shop for oil change and 
inspection sticker 

Met with locksmith at Redlands to have lock 
changed to current library key 

Picked up all cones and barricades from Civic 
Center and cooler from COVID test sight 

Met with Daniel with Peace of Mind to have 
camera replaced at concession 1 complex due 

to vandalism 

Met with Officer Huddleston and made PD 
report on damage at complex at request of 

Director and took photos 

Went to Larry Street in regards to wires being 
cut on back of building called Peace of Mind 

for repair 

Met with Ana at Library about having carpet 
cleaned at Redlands 

Finished unloading pallet in warehouse of 
trash bags for CH 

Met with Will in Streets to put up two metal 
poles at Reagan Park for Solar Lights 

Moved trailer into warehouse for start of 
parade float for Director 

Changed out lights in break room City Hall 

Spoke to Neches Plumbing regarding pump 
for Fire Station 3 

Made two sets of keys for locks on roll up 
doors complex and put in concession stands 

Marked all small trees at Blue Lake so Parks 
guys could begin cutting down 

Met with J&K on getting light bulbs for 3 fields 
at complex 

Went to Reagan Park to fix timer and turn on 
lights for PISD  

Charged 2 solar lights for Reagan Park and 
installed 

Began making wooden platform for trailer that 
is being used for float for Council 

Working with Library on getting different 
security system for new location that is not 

expensive 

Met at CH to open RFP bids for Calhoun 
restroom renovations 

Began obtaining bids for replacement of ac 
unit Fire Station 2 

Met with L&M Cleaning on getting carpets and 
windows cleaned Redlands for Library 

Took supplies to Waste Water Treatment Plant 

Primed rest of light poles for Reagan Park Finished platform on trailer float 

Set poles for pergola for float Met with 3 contractors at Fire Station 2 for ac 
unit replacement 

Setup meeting with roofer and CM on shortage 
of supplies and possibly going a different route 

on roof 

Replaced flags at Peace Officers Park on 
West Oak and Main due to complaint on 

Texas Flag 

Painted pergola and 6 wooden planters for 
float 

Placed two pieces of lattice fence panels on 
top of pergola for float 

Met with Fire Station 3 on mice problem and 
spiders called pest control  

Working on replacing door knobs at library and 
bringing locks over to new location 

Met with Peace of Mind to replace light fixture 
at Fire Station 3 

Opened up storage for Streets so they could 
get ice equipment out 

Replaced lights in PD Admin Office Took winch off of front of trailer 

Removed gate off of trailer to make float more 
accessible 

Painted lattice fence panels for float 

 
 
 



Float for Dogwood Parade 

 

Float with Council 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Blue Lake Cleanup 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Blue Lake Cleanup Continued 

 

 

Blue Lake Before 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Blue Lake Cleanup Continued 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Blue Lake After Cleanup 

 

 

Blue Lake After Cleanup 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Shoreline Blue Lake Before Cleanup 

 

Blue Lake Shoreline  

 

 

 

 

 



Blue Lake After Cleanup of Shoreline 

 

Shoreline After Cleanup 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Light Reagan Park 

 

Memorial Cemetery Complaint Sweet Gum Balls Mims Plot 

 

 

 

 



Memorial Cemetery Mims Complaint Sweet Gum Balls  

 

Memorial Cemetery Complaint Mims After Cleanup 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Memorial Cemetery After Cleanup Mims  

 

 

 



Agenda Date: March 28, 2022
To: City Council
From: Andrew Sibai, Senior Accountant
Agenda Item: February 2022 Monthly Financial Report
Date Submitted: 03/24/2022

SUMMARY:
Mayor Pro Tem and Council,

Attached please find the February 2022 Financial Report, and please let me know if you have any
questions

Thank you,

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
I recommend Mayor Pro Tem and Council review the financials and let me know if they have any
questions

Thank you

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
February 2022 Financial Report 



OVERVIEW

February 28th marks the end of the fifth period of the FY 2022 budget year. 
Therefore, the year-to-date budget percentage for budgetary comparison is 41.67%.

As of February 28th, 2022 General & Utility Fund combined revenues are $27,939,500
This is higher than budgeted expectations at 63% of the annual budgeted amount.
FY 2022 revenues are increased $15,802,196, or 230% over FY 2021.
This abnormal increase is due to Debt funds that were received in February 2022
and increasing sales tax revenue.

City of Palestine, Texas
Financial Statement

As of February 28, 2022
Property Taxes

Sales Taxes

Sanitary Sewer Charges

87.8% of Annual Projection

47.4% of Annual Projection

40.2% of Annual Projection

Franchise Taxes

48.7% of Annual Projection

44% of Annual Projection

Water Sales

Property Taxes Sales Taxes Water Sales Sanitary Sewer Charges Franchise Tax
FY 2022 $5,605,316 $2,358,693 $1,810,458 $1,675,827 $524,860
FY 2021 $5,091,055 $2,117,347 $1,489,355 $1,439,133 $511,407
FY 2020 $5,737,325 $2,005,354 $1,733,626 $2,103,031 $526,960

 $-

 $1,000,000

 $2,000,000

 $3,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $5,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $7,000,000

Top 5 Revenue Sources- Comparison to Prior Fiscal Years



City of Palestine, Texas
Financial Statement

As of February 28, 2022

> 100% of Projected
95-100% of Projected
< 95% of Projected

Signal Actual Projected % Signal Actual Projected % Actual Projected % Actual Projected %
Property Taxes 1,604,411$        532,277$           301.4% 5,605,316$        2,661,387$          210.6% 5,605,316$        6,387,329$          87.8% 5,091,055$         6,364,119$        80.0%
Sales Tax 496,082             414,800             119.6% 2,358,693          2,074,000$          113.7% 2,358,693          4,977,599            47.4% 2,117,347           4,548,100          46.6%
Franchise Tax 230,884             89,790               257.1% 524,860             448,951$             116.9% 524,860             1,077,482            48.7% 511,407               1,098,730          46.5%
Permits Licenses & Fees 8,125                  15,442               52.6% 50,571               77,212$                65.5% 50,571               185,308                27.3% 146,950               96,200               152.8%
Fines & Warrants 26,606               29,876               89.1% 146,612             149,380$             98.1% 146,612             358,512                40.9% 127,059               354,834             35.8%
Lease / Rental Revenue 10,130               2,230                  454.3% 10,130               11,150$                90.9% 10,130               26,760                  37.9% 7,520                   44,900               16.7%
Charges for Services 1,055                  959                     110.0% 3,012                  4,794$                  62.8% 3,012                  11,505                  26.2% 1,733                   15,290               11.3%
Intergovernmental Revenue -                          183,052             0.0% 14,907               915,259$             1.6% 14,907               2,196,622            0.7% 645                      401,366             0.2%
Other Income 3,368                  7,816                  43.1% 67,256               39,080$                172.1% 67,256               93,792                  71.7% 77,203                 1,842,055          4.2%
Interfund Activity 100,766             100,766             100.0% 503,828             503,828$             100.0% 503,828             1,209,188            41.7% 670,995               165,260             406.0%

Total Revenues 2,481,426$        1,377,008$        180.2% 9,285,185$        6,885,040$          134.9% 9,285,185$        16,524,097$        56.2% 8,751,913$         14,930,854$     58.6%

Prior Year

Revenue Signal Key

February 2022 Year-To-Date Annual

GENERAL FUND REVENUES

YEAR-TO-DATE OVERVIEW
February 28th, 2022 marks the end of the fifth period of the fiscal year. General 
Fund revenue of $9,285,185 is around $2,400,000 more than projected but 
increased 6% over last fiscal year due to the combination of the Sanitation Fund 
into the General Fund.

PROPERTY TAXES
Tax collection of $5,605,316 is more than projected and is increased around 
$320,000 over last year or 9%, over last fiscal year.  

SALES TAX
Through February 28th $2,358,693 of sales tax revenue has been received.  Receipts 
are around $300,000 greater than projected and are increased $250,000 over last 
fiscal year.

FRANCHISE TAX
Year-to-date Franchise Taxes total $524,860.  Receipts are $75,000 higher than 
projected.  Collections are $13,000 higher than the previous fiscal year. 

PERMITS LICENSES & FEES
Revenue of $50,571 is $27,000 below the year-to-date projection and is decreased 
around $100,000 over February 2021 year-to-date receipts. This is because the city had 
major construction projects underway in February 2021

FINES & WARRANTS
Revenue of $146,612 is slightly less than the year-to-date projection.  Collections are 
increased around $20,000 from the prior year.

LEASE & RENTAL REVENUE
Through February 28th $10,130 of lease & rental revenue has been earned.  This 
amount is $1,000 less than year-to-date projection and also increased from last fiscal 
year.
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 
Charges for services revenue year-to-date is $3,012 which is around $1,800 less than the 
year-to-date projection. Collections are increased around $1,300 over last fiscal year

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE
Intergovernmental revenue is comprised of local, 
county, state, and federal grants and reimbursements 
received by the city.  

OTHER INCOME
As of February 28th, $67,256 of other income was 
received.  The majority of the receipts were interfund 
transfers. 

TRANSFERS IN
Monthly transfers reimburse the General Fund for the 
transferring fund's share of general, administrative 
and other applicable expenses.  



City of Palestine
Financial Statement

As of February 28, 2022

CITY PEDC TOTAL CITY PEDC TOTAL CITY PEDC TOTAL
83.33% 16.67% 100.00% 83.33% 16.67% 100.00% 83.33% 16.67% 100.00%

October 411,491$     82,318$        493,809$     493,809$         October 438,207$     87,662$        525,869$     525,869$         October 572,682$     114,564$     687,246$     687,246$         
November 379,791        75,976          455,768        949,576           November 397,830        79,585          477,415        1,003,284        November 525,613        105,148        630,761$     1,318,006        
December 563,052        112,637        675,689        1,625,266        December 555,479        111,122        666,601        1,669,885        December 547,046        109,435        656,481$     1,974,487        
January 379,412        75,901          455,313        2,080,578        January 397,240        79,467          476,707        2,146,592        January -                     -                     1,974,487        
February 378,687        75,756          454,443        2,535,021        February 337,248        67,466          404,714        2,551,306        February -                     -                     1,974,487        
March 494,725        98,969          593,694        3,128,715        March 636,934        127,417        764,351        3,315,657        March -                     -                     1,974,487        
April 407,970        81,614          489,583        3,618,298        April 464,081        92,838          556,919        3,872,576        April -                     -                     1,974,487        
May 433,020        86,625          519,645        4,137,943        May 359,636        71,944          431,581        4,304,157        May -                     -                     1,974,487        
June 537,130        107,452        644,581        4,782,525        June 562,033        112,434        674,466        4,978,623        June -                     -                     1,974,487        
July 414,583        82,937          497,520        5,280,045        July 482,395        96,479          578,874        5,557,498        July -                     -                     1,974,487        
August 408,298        81,679          489,977        5,770,021        August 478,818        95,787          574,605        6,132,103        August -                     -                     1,974,487        
September 541,371        108,300        649,671        6,419,692        September 563,623        112,752        676,374        6,808,477        September -                     -                     1,974,487        

5,349,529$  1,070,163$  6,419,692$  5,673,523$  1,134,954$  6,808,477$  1,645,340$  329,147$     1,974,487$  

Sales Tax History:  Fiscal Years 2020 - 2022

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022
CUMULATIVE 

TOTAL
CUMULATIVE 

TOTAL
CUMULATIVE 

TOTAL

FY 2022 $687,246 $630,761 $656,481
FY 2020 $493,809 455,768 675,689 455,313 454,443 593,694 489,583 519,645 644,581 497,520 489,977 649,671
FY 2021 $525,869 477,415 666,601 476,707 404,714 764,351 556,919 431,581 674,466 578,874 574,605 676,374

 $-

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

 $800,000

 $900,000



Palestine Economic Development Corporation 
Financial Statement

As of February 28, 2022

Palestine Athens Henderson Jacksonville Kilgore Mount
Pleasant

Sulphur
Springs

$ Sales Tax Received Feb-2022 656,480.88 699,896.93 742,063.11 517,322.43 884,603.66 811,583.73 821,662.43
% Inc(+) Dec(-) from prior year 32.12% 31.79% 29.42% 18.65% 47.06% 19.73% 19.85%

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

25.00%

30.00%

35.00%

40.00%

45.00%

50.00%

 $-

 $100,000

 $200,000

 $300,000

 $400,000

 $500,000

 $600,000

 $700,000

 $800,000

 $900,000

 $1,000,000

Sales Tax FY 2022 - December - Period 1



City of Palestine, Texas
Financial Statement

As of February 28, 2022

Administration 247,813$          726,465$            34.1% 167,472$        668,227$            25.1%
Human Resources 123,962            258,899              47.9% 61,046             220,048              27.7%
Financial Services 250,063            597,653              41.8% 170,104          602,515              28.2%
Municipal Court 148,987            353,094              42.2% 122,118          332,533              36.7%
MIS 6,651                 -                           0.0% 261,962          550,311              47.6%
Police 1,968,511         5,229,579           37.6% 1,746,017       4,765,588           36.6%
Fire 1,455,290         3,293,175           44.2% 1,193,950       3,231,030           37.0%
Warehouse 866                    -                           0.0% 52,132             152,395              34.2%
Public Works Administration 108,487            168,409              64.4% 60,989             112,551              54.2%
Street Maintenance 565,201            3,647,995           15.5% 377,734          1,197,839           31.5%
Sanitation 704,720            2,493,843           28.3%
Fleet Maintenance 2,092                 -                           0.0% 85,535             203,835              42.0%
Airport 95                      -                           0.0% 99                    -                           0.0%
Parks & Recreation 309,458            1,073,126           28.8% 243,293          1,003,860           24.2%
Facility Maintenance 68,748               262,725              26.2% 78,100             220,884              35.4%
Library Services 194,325            592,958              32.8% 133,060          500,442              26.6%
Development Services 140,384            550,535              25.5% 136,530          423,033              32.3%
Tourism/Visitor Cntr/Main St./EDC 7,659                 41,381                18.5% 45,515             153,223              29.7%
Non-Departmental 330,488            566,268              58.4% 658,089          847,801              77.6%
Total Expenditures 6,633,801$       19,856,105$      33.4% 5,593,746$     15,186,115$      36.8%

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES
February 2022

YTD Actual Annual Budget
% of 

Budget

February 2021

YTD Actual Annual Budget
% of 

Budget

0.0% 20.0% 40.0% 60.0% 80.0% 100.0% 120.0%

Administration

Human Resources

Financial Services

Municipal Court

MIS

Police

Fire

Warehouse

Public Works Administration

Street Maintenance

Sanitation

Fleet Maintenance

Airport

Parks & Recreation

Facility Maintenance

Library Services

Development Services

Tourism/Visitor Cntr/Main St./EDC

Non-Departmental

OVERVIEW
January 31st, 2022, marks the end of the fourth period of the FY 2022 budget year. The year-to-date budget percentage for 
budgetary comparison is therefore 33.3%.  Year to date expenditures total $5,337,685 or 26.9% of the budget and are 
therefore below budgetary expectations.  FY 2022 expenditures are increased around $500,000 or 11%, over FY 2021.  

The Non-Departmental overage is related to upfront insurance fees paid to Texas Municipal League Risk Pool.
Overage in the Human Resources budget is from an upfront Health Plan management fee paid annually from the Human 
Resources Budget. The overage in the Fire Suppression budget is due to turnover and pay out of unused sick and vacation 
l



City of Palestine, Texas
Financial Statement

As of February 28, 2022

> 100% of Projected
95-100% of Projected
< 95% of Projected

Signal Actual Projected % Signal Actual Projected % Actual Projected % Actual Projected %

Charges for Services 676,556$      760,417$     89.0% 3,818,778$    3,802,083$    100.4% 3,818,778$    9,125,000$    41.8% 3,232,744$    8,552,043$    37.8%

Intergovernmental Revenue -                      1,255,683    0.0% 13,032,643    6,278,415$    207.6% 13,032,643    15,068,197    86.5% 105,558          30,000            351.9%

Other Income 149,134         5,000            2982.7% 2,230,346       25,000$          8921.4% 2,230,346       60,000            3717.2% (331)                1,560,000       0.0%

Interfund Activity -                      -                     0.0% -                       -$                     0.0% -                       -                       0.0% 47,321            -                       0.0%

Total Revenues 825,691$      2,021,100$  40.9% 19,081,767$  10,105,499$  188.8% 19,081,767$  24,253,197$  78.7% 3,385,291$    10,142,043$  33.4%

Revenue Signal Key

February 2022 Year-To-Date Annual Prior Year

UTILITY FUND REVENUES

YEAR-TO-DATE OVERVIEW
Total Utility Fund operational revenue of $19,081,767 ended February about $9 
million more than the year-to-date projection and revenue was increased about 
$15 million from the same period prior fiscal year. These differences are both 
due to the Series 2022 bond proceeds received in January of 2022.

WATER AND SEWER CHARGES
Revenue totaling $3,818,778 was approx $16,000 more than the year-to-date 
projection.  Water billings, through February, are up  18% when compared to 
the same period FY 2021.   

. 

OTHER INCOME
Other income includes interest on investments, 
bond sale premium proceeds, sale of scrap metal, 
and transfers from other funds.

INTERFUND ACTIVITY
An additional transfer from another fund is also 
shown here.



City of Palestine, Texas
Financial Statement

As of February 28, 2022

W/WW Operations 1,632,155$       3,014,000$        54.2% -$                     0.0%
Administration 13,640              199,207              6.8% 38,839            161,521              24.0%
Customer Service 266,325            619,889              43.0% 178,137          578,110              30.8%
Debt Administration -                         -                           0.0% -                       -                           0.0%
GIS 75,275              199,886              37.7% 33,762            142,042              23.8%
Water Treatment 633,427            2,905,493           21.8% 666,294          1,898,770           35.1%
Water Dist./WW Collection 757,675            15,310,428        4.9% 796,242          1,638,145           48.6%
Wastewater Treatment 651,889            1,891,871           34.5% 475,265          1,413,127           33.6%
Non-Departmental 1,791,591         3,033,900           59.1% 1,287,805       3,090,731           41.7%

Total Expenditures 5,821,976$       27,174,674$      21.4% 3,476,343$     8,922,446$        39.0%

UTILITY FUND EXPENDITURES
February 2022 February 2021

YTD Actual Annual Budget
% of 

Budget YTD Actual Annual Budget
% of 

Budget

0.0% 10.0% 20.0% 30.0% 40.0% 50.0% 60.0% 70.0% 80.0% 90.0% 100.0%

W/WW Operations

Administration

Customer Service

Debt Administration

GIS

Water Treatment

Water Dist./WW Collection

Wastewater Treatment

Non-Departmental

OVERVIEW
February 28th, 2022, marks the end of the fifth period of the FY 2022 budget year. The year-to-date budget percentage 
for budgetary comparison is therefore 41.67%.  Year to date expenditures total $5,821,976 or 21.4% of the budget and 
are therefore below budgetary expectations.  FY 2022 expenditures are increased  approximately $2.4 million, or 75%, 
over FY 2021. This is due to a number of major water and sewer projects underway such as the Water Treatment Plant 
Generator and the Hospital Lift Station Upgrade.



City of Palestine, Texas
Financial Statement

As of February 28, 2022

010-GENERAL FUND

310-DEBT SERVICE FUND          

Total Major Governmental Funds

011-COMMUNITY FOREST

150 - TOURISM & CIVIC CENTER (HOT)

240-AIRPORT FUND

250-MC - BLDG SECURITY FUND

260-MC - TECHNOLOGY FUND

265-MC CHILD SAFETY FEES

360-POLICE CONFISCATED MONEY

400-PERPETUAL CEMETERY FUND

504, 505 POLICE GRANTS

520-STREET REPAIR/MAINT-TAX

635-RESTR DONATIONS SPCL EV

673-GENERAL CIP FUND

Total Nonmajor Governmental Funds

33,264                         37,252                                   56,967                                   13,549                      

41,845                         25,446,722                           660,838                                 24,827,729               

116,754                       260,627                                 453,148                                 (75,768)                     

26,165,692                           1,421,669                             26,636,412               

24,303                         15                                           -                                              24,318                      

102,391                       4,530                                     14,250                                   92,671                      

209,453                       9,223                                     -                                              218,676                    

34,317                         9,294                                     1,528                                     42,083                      

FUND BALANCE SUMMARY (unaudited)

8,503,175$               4,961,714$              3,541,462$              5,848,448$                 9,285,185$                           6,630,457$                           

Fund
Beginning Fund 

Balance 09/30/2021 Revenue Expense
Ending Fund Balance 

09/30/2022 Target Fund Balance 
Over / (Under) 

Target Fund Balance 

32,082                         29                                           11,645                                   

221,734                       1,313,154                              479,666                                 1,055,222                 

10,598,339                           7,110,124                             9,558,397                 

20,466                      

1,196,681                   256,515                                 210,256                                 1,242,940                 

55,538                         4,015                                     -                                              59,553                      

-                                    134,150                                 11,365                                   122,785                    

6,070,182                   

1,892,389                   

45,762                         3,320                                     1,671                                     47,410                      



City of Palestine, Texas
Financial Statement

As of February 28, 2022

FUND BALANCE SUMMARY (unaudited)

Fund
Beginning Fund 

Balance 09/30/2021 Revenue Expense
Ending Fund Balance 

09/30/2022 Target Fund Balance 
Over / (Under) 

Target Fund Balance 

610  -WATER & WASTEWATER

620-SANITATION FUND

625-RETAIL MALL FUND

Total Enterprise Funds

540-EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FND

Total Internal Service Funds

215-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP

Total Component Unit

Grand Total- All Funds

1,660,817                   2,007                                     19,922                                   1,642,902                 -                                 1,642,902                 

(351,792)                     5,903                                     -                                              (345,889)                   

5,903                                     -                                              (345,889)                   (351,792)                     

21,877,371$               56,135,097$                         12,919,689$                         65,092,780$            

981,954                       935                                         503                                         982,386                    -                                 982,386                    

11,651,445                 18,657,257                           4,198,500                             26,110,202               

2,615,147                   707,906                                 189,396                                 3,133,657                 

2,615,147                   707,906                                 189,396                                 3,133,657                 

9,008,674                   18,654,316                           4,178,076                              23,484,914               6,793,668                 16,691,246              



City of Palestine, Texas
Financial Statement

As of February 28, 2022

010  -GENERAL FUND- DETAIL                    
REVENUE

PROPERTY TAXES
010-4-1001 AD VALOREM TAXES - CURRENT 6,184,061$         1,577,296$     5,535,357$     89.5% 648,704$         5,021,660$     513,697$         
010-4-1002 PROPERTY TAX DELINQUENT 108,956               14,559             43,299             39.7% 65,657             49,213             (5,914)              
010-4-1003 PROPERTY TAX PENALTY 94,312                 12,555             26,660             28.3% 67,652             20,181             6,479               

6,387,329           1,604,411       5,605,316       87.8% 782,013           5,091,055       514,261           

SALES TAX
010-4-1010 CITY SALES TAX 4,390,604           437,654           2,084,859        47.5% 2,305,745        1,873,022        211,837           
010-4-1011 MIXED BEVERAGE TAX 38,170                 3,721               13,227             34.7% 24,943             10,197             3,029               
010-4-1012 CITY SALES TAX - PROP TAX REDU 548,825               54,707             260,607           47.5% 288,218           234,128           26,480             

4,977,599           496,082           2,358,693       47.4% 2,618,906       2,117,347       241,346           

FRANCHISE TAX
010-4-1101 FRANCHISE - ELECTRICAL 846,769               169,731           415,399           49.1% 431,370           412,606           2,793               
010-4-1102 FRANCHISE - GAS 172,937               49,875             74,423             43.0% 98,514             67,128             7,295               
010-4-1103 FRANCHISE - TELEPHONE 32,513                 6,939               21,882             67.3% 10,631             20,125             1,757               
010-4-1104 FRANCHISE - CABLE TV 25,263                 4,338               13,156             52.1% 12,107             11,548             1,608               

1,077,482           230,884           524,860           48.7% 552,622           511,407           13,453             

PERMITS LICENSES AND FEES
010-4-1301 BUILDING PERMIT FEES 73,506                 3,128               18,535             25.2% 54,971             49,378             (30,843)            
010-4-1302 ELECTRICAL PERMIT FEES 17,167                 570                  3,773               22.0% 13,394             14,073             (10,300)            
010-4-1303 PLUMBING PERMIT FEES 29,016                 571                  4,049               14.0% 24,967             28,482             (24,432)            
010-4-1304 HEALTH PERMITS 23,948                 -                       1,650               6.9% 22,298             19,350             (17,700)            
010-4-1305 ALARM PERMITS 3,385                   440                  2,840               83.9% 545                  7,660               (4,820)              
010-4-1305.100 ALARM FINES -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
010-4-1306 MECHANICAL PERMITS 8,430                   110                  1,350               16.0% 7,080               6,900               (5,550)              
010-4-1307 FIRE OPERATION PERMITS 205                      -                       120                  58.5% 85                    -                       120                  
010-4-1310 OTHER PERMITS 1,100                   -                       -                       0.0% 1,100               -                       -                       
010-4-1311 MERCHANT PERMITS 550                      80                    1,970               358.2% (1,420)              100                  1,870               
010-4-1312 BEVERAGE PERMITS 5,214                   473                  7,075               135.7% (1,861)              3,128               3,948               
010-4-1313 ZONING AND PLAT FEES 11,707                 814                  1,529               13.1% 10,178             10,127             (8,598)              
010-4-1315 CONTRACTOR LICENSE 7,930                   1,250               5,500               69.4% 2,430               3,750               1,750               
010-4-1317 RIGHT OF WAY FEES (ROW) 3,150                   690                  2,179               69.2% 971                  4,003               (1,824)              

185,308              8,125               50,571             27.3% 134,737           146,950           (96,379)           

FINES AND WARRANTS
010-4-1401 MUNICIPAL COURT FINES 349,089               26,271             137,225           39.3% 211,864           124,928           12,297             
010-4-1401.075 JFCI JUDICIAL FEE - CITY 857                      6                       17                    1.9% 840                  64                    (47)                   
010-4-1401.080 MUNICIPAL JURY FUND 195                      12                    79                    40.5% 116                  71                    8                       
010-4-1403 LIBRARY FINES 8,052                   318                  1,762               21.9% 6,290               1,914               (152)                 

*** REVENUE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

INC/(DEC)  
Prior Year

Prior Year                
Y-T-D Actual

*** REVENUE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** REVENUE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** REVENUE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

Budget 
Balance

% of 
BudgetCurrent Budget Current Period Current Y-T-D



City of Palestine, Texas
Financial Statement

As of February 28, 2022

INC/(DEC)  
Prior Year

Prior Year                
Y-T-D Actual

Budget 
Balance

% of 
BudgetCurrent Budget Current Period Current Y-T-D

010-4-1403.001 LIBRARY GRANT -                           -                       7,458               0.0% (7,458)              -                       7,458               
010-4-1404 WARRANT SERVICE FEES 319                      -                       70                    21.9% 249                  82                    (12)                   

358,512              26,606             146,612           40.9% 211,901           127,059           19,552             

LEASE/RENTAL REVENUE
010-4-1602 CELL TOWER RENTAL 26,760                 -                       10,130             37.9% 16,630             7,520               2,610               

26,760                 -                       10,130             37.9% 16,630             7,520               2,610               

CHARGES FOR SERVICE
010-4-1706 SALE OF EQUIPMENT 2,500                   -                       -                       0.0% 2,500               -                       -                       
010-4-1711 OPEN RECORD FEE 2,500                   542                  1,345               53.8% 1,155               1,533               (188)                 
010-4-1713 RECREATION FEE 3,500                   410                  1,272               36.3% 2,228               -                       1,272               
010-4-1715 FIRING RANGE FEE 500                      -                       -                       0.0% 500                  200                  (200)                 
010-4-1716 MALL - RENTAL -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
010-4-1723 SALES TAX DISCOUNT 1,105                   103                  394                  35.7% 711                  -                       394                  
010-4-1725 ATHLETIC FEES 200                      -                       -                       0.0% 200                  -                       -                       
010-4-1726 POOL PASS FEES 1,200                   -                       -                       0.0% 1,200               -                       -                       

11,505                 1,055               3,012               26.2% 8,493               1,733               1,279               

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE
010-4-1804 STATE & FEDERAL GRANTS -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
010-4-1804.001 EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT REIMB -                           -                       14,907             0.0% (14,907)            -                       14,907             
010-4-1804.002 FIRE DEPT - GRANT -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       645                  (645)                 
010-4-1804.004 STATE & FEDERAL REIMB 2,196,622           -                       -                       0.0% 2,196,622        -                       -                       

2,196,622           -                       14,907             0.7% 2,181,715       645                  14,262             

OTHER INCOME
010-4-1901 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 20,640                 4                       7,550               36.6% 13,090             10,149             (2,599)              
010-4-1902 INSURANCE RECOVERIES -                           2,592               6,229               0.0% (6,229)              5,781               448                  
010-4-1905 OTHER REVENUE INCOME -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
010-4-1912 DONATIONS 500                      -                       508                  101.6% (8)                     -                       508                  
010-4-1912.014 DONATIONS - CITIZENS FOR RRJOB -                           -    -                       15,000             0.0% (15,000)            -                       15,000             
010-4-1913 LIBRARY LOST/DAMAGED BOOKS 1,000                   72                    550                  55.0% 450                  547                  2                       
010-4-1916 LOT CLEANUP REIMBURSEMENT -                           -                       275                  0.0% (275)                 -                       275                  
010-4-1918 LIBRARY REVENUE 4,912                   422                  1,957               39.8% 2,955               1,619               338                  
010-4-1919 AIRPORT FUEL SALES -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       2,025               (2,025)              
010-4-1922 REBATE REVENUE 60,000                 -                       30,655             51.1% 29,345             7,000               23,654             
010-4-1922.001 TAX SALE EXCESS PROCEEDS -                           278                  278                  0.0% (278)                 -                       278                  
010-4-1923 EMS FUEL SALES -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       26,461             (26,461)            
010-4-1924 MISC REVENUE 1,000                   -                       177                  17.7% 823                  145                  33                    
010-4-1926 SCRAP METAL RECOVERY 5,740                   -                       1,077               18.8% 4,663               5,421               (4,344)              
010-4-1938 SALE OF PROPERTY -                           -                       3,000               0.0% (3,000)              18,030             (15,030)            
010-4-1940 CASH OVER/SHORT -                           -                       1                       0.0% (1)                     26                    (25)                   
010-4-1955 TRSF FROM OTHER FUNDS -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       

*** REVENUE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** REVENUE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** REVENUE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** REVENUE CATEGORY TOTALS ***



City of Palestine, Texas
Financial Statement

As of February 28, 2022

INC/(DEC)  
Prior Year

Prior Year                
Y-T-D Actual

Budget 
Balance

% of 
BudgetCurrent Budget Current Period Current Y-T-D

93,792                 3,368               67,256             71.7% 26,536             77,203             (9,946)              

INTERFUND ACTIVITY
010-4-9150 TRSF FROM OCCUPANCY TAX 31,329                 2,611               13,054             41.7% 18,275             48,163             (35,110)            
010-4-9215 ADMIN REIMBURSMNT FROM PEDC 31,329                 2,611               13,054             41.7% 18,275             9,300               3,754               
010-4-9561 TRANSFER FROM UNEMP FUND -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
010-4-9610 TRANS FROM WWW UTILITY-610 1,146,530           95,544             477,721           41.7% 668,809           397,710           80,010             
010-4-9620 TRSF FROM SANITATION -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       146,875           (146,875)         
010-4-9625 TRSF FROM RETAIL FUND -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       68,946             (68,946)            
010-4-9819 TRANSFER FROM EMERGENCY FUND -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       

1,209,188           100,766           503,828           41.7% 705,360           670,995           (167,167)         

16,524,097         2,471,296       9,285,185       56.2% 7,238,912       8,751,913       533,271           

010  -GENERAL FUND- DETAIL                    
EXPENSE

PERSONNEL
010-5-1010 SALARIES AND WAGES 6,877,000           493,611           2,526,454        36.7% 4,350,546        2,421,779        104,675           
010-5-1011 PART-TIME WAGES 72,800                 -                       -                       0.0% 72,800             7,829               (7,829)              
010-5-1015 SALARY PREMIUM 283,554               -                       249,453           88.0% 34,101             -                       249,453           
010-5-1020 OVERTIME 348,315               22,087             173,759           49.9% 174,556           134,947           38,812             
010-5-1021 EMPLOYEE CONT/TEMP INCREASE -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       67                    (67)                   
010-5-1030 LONGEVITY 67,697                 5,433               25,185             37.2% 42,512             25,511             (326)                 
010-5-1031 CERTIFICATION PAY 306,192               23,727             110,333           36.0% 195,859           112,773           (2,440)              
010-5-1032 SHIFT PAY 19,272                 1,300               6,229               32.3% 13,043             5,522               707                  
010-5-1033 CAR ALLOWANCE 16,500                 450                  2,250               13.6% 14,250             2,375               (125)                 
010-5-1034 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 9,427                   720                  3,412               36.2% 6,015               4,162               (750)                 
010-5-1035 TOOL ALLOWANCE -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       1,907               (1,907)              
010-5-1036 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 13,326                 700                  3,214               24.1% 10,112             4,661               (1,447)              
010-5-1040 SOCIAL SECURITY 601,968               62,172             248,117           41.2% 353,851           203,622           44,495             
010-5-1050 HEALTH INSURANCE 1,327,447           78,591             406,767           30.6% 920,680           411,829           (5,062)              
010-5-1061 WORKER'S COMPENSATION 114,589               4,861               27,314             23.8% 87,275             22,812             4,502               
010-5-1063 UNEMPLOYMENT CLAIMS EXP. 50,000                 -                       -                       0.0% 50,000             39,516             (39,516)            
010-5-1070 RETIREMENT 1,106,896           74,124             461,608           41.7% 645,288           374,933           86,675             

11,214,983         767,774           4,244,095       37.8% 6,970,888       3,774,244       469,851           

SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS
010-5-2010 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP 34,100                 213                  8,201               24.0% 25,899             6,576               1,625               
010-5-2020 POSTAGE 10,725                 937                  4,304               40.1% 6,421               1,201               3,103               
010-5-2030 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 18,000                 98                    6,089               33.8% 11,911             4,246               1,843               
010-5-2031 CHEMICALS 5,000                   -                       -                       0.0% 5,000               254                  (254)                 
010-5-2032 PLANTS SEED FERTILIZER 600                      -                       -                       0.0% 600                  -                       -                       
010-5-2040 UNIFORMS/APPAREL 61,850                 3,400               25,168             40.7% 36,682             36,080             (10,912)            
010-5-2050 MEDICAL SUPPLIES 900                      39                    39                    4.3% 861                  5,789               (5,750)              

*** REVENUE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** REVENUE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***



City of Palestine, Texas
Financial Statement

As of February 28, 2022

INC/(DEC)  
Prior Year

Prior Year                
Y-T-D Actual

Budget 
Balance

% of 
BudgetCurrent Budget Current Period Current Y-T-D

010-5-2051 ANIMAL MEDICAL SUPPLIES 2,050                   -                       -                       0.0% 2,050               83                    (83)                   
010-5-2060 PUBLICATIONS 3,358                   456                  571                  17.0% 2,787               833                  (262)                 
010-5-2061 SAFETY MATERIALS 3,000                   -                       337                  11.2% 2,663               354                  (17)                   
010-5-2062 POLICE INFORMANT 3,000                   -                       -                       0.0% 3,000               1,500               (1,500)              
010-5-2063 SPECIAL ACTIVITIES 2,500                   -                       -                       0.0% 2,500               208                  (208)                 
010-5-2070 GASOLINE AND OIL -                           81                    1,890               0.0% (1,890)              49,493             (47,603)            
010-5-2071 EMS GASOLINE -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       31,558             (31,558)            
010-5-2080 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIP. 88,800                 8,781               32,071             36.1% 56,729             23,650             8,422               
010-5-2081 MINOR SHOP SUPPLIES -                           -                       198                  0.0% (198)                 1,522               (1,324)              
010-5-2083 ARSENAL 12,000                 820                  3,300               27.5% 8,700               1,546               1,754               
010-5-2084 ELECTION EXPENSE 15,000                 -                       -                       0.0% 15,000             -                       -                       
010-5-2090 SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT EOC -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
010-5-2130 GARBAGE BAGS 12,493                 -                       8,662               69.3% 3,831               -                       8,662               
010-5-2200 READING PROGRAM 2,000                   -                       -                       0.0% 2,000               288                  (288)                 
010-5-2210 MARKETING SUPPLIES 1,600                   -                       -                       0.0% 1,600               -                       -                       
010-5-2310 FURNITURE & FIXTURES -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       

276,976              14,825             90,829             32.8% 186,147           165,181           (74,351)           

PROF/CONTRACTUAL SERV
010-5-3010 LEGAL SERVICES 120,000               17,825             57,684             48.1% 62,316             47,214             10,470             
010-5-3011 LEGAL LITIGATION EXPENSES 114,240               5,081               29,354             25.7% 84,886             29,348             7                       
010-5-3012 LEGAL SERVICES - HR RELATED 6,000                   -                       75                    1.3% 5,925               -                       75                    
010-5-3013 COPIER AND PRINTER CONTRACT 3,120                   282                  1,407               45.1% 1,713               -                       1,407               
010-5-3016 JURY EXPENSE 1,200                   -                       -                       0.0% 1,200               -                       -                       
010-5-3017 MUNICIPAL PROSECUTORS 15,000                 510                  2,378               15.9% 12,623             1,835               543                  
010-5-3019 TOWING FEE 1,200                   -                       (115)                 -9.6% 1,315               250                  (365)                 
010-5-3020 AUDITS,CONTRACTS,SPECIAL STUDY 30,000                 5,335               21,384             71.3% 8,616               8,220               13,164             
010-5-3021 APPRAISAL DISTRICT 130,481               35,968             71,936             55.1% 58,545             65,738             6,198               
010-5-3022 TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR 12,000                 -                       5,559               46.3% 6,442               8,332               (2,774)              
010-5-3026 CODIFICATION 6,000                   -                       713                  11.9% 5,287               635                  77                    
010-5-3027 RECORDS MANAGEMENT 500                      61                    277                  55.4% 223                  -                       277                  
010-5-3029 POLY/PSYCH 975                      -                       650                  66.7% 325                  225                  425                  
010-5-3030 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 196,719               340                  11,984             6.1% 184,735           25,070             (13,086)            
010-5-3031 CONSULTANT SERVICES 36,000                 -                       -                       0.0% 36,000             1,240               (1,240)              
010-5-3032 COMMUNICATION PLAN 22,000                 1,648               6,921               31.5% 15,080             8,674               (1,753)              
010-5-3033 EMPLOYEE EAP 7,200                   -                       850                  11.8% 6,350               -                       850                  
010-5-3034 CITY SPONSORED EVENT 25,000                 -                       900                  3.6% 24,100             -                       900                  
010-5-3040 COMMUNICATIONS -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       963                  (963)                 
010-5-3041 CITY ISSUED CELL PHONES 20,060                 1,322               5,294               26.4% 14,766             11,058             (5,764)              
010-5-3042 PHONES/INTERNET 7,800                   646                  9,605               123.1% (1,805)              52,943             (43,338)            
010-5-3044 CITY ISSUED CELL PHONES 4,000                   201                  1,018               25.5% 2,982               1,283               (265)                 
010-5-3053 PHONES/INTERNET -                           4,152               20,942             0.0% (20,942)            -                       20,942             
010-5-3055 RETIREE INSURANCE PREMIUMS -                           2,359               15,245             0.0% (15,245)            -                       15,245             
010-5-3060 DEMOLITION/CLEANUP 5,000                   -                       -                       0.0% 5,000               -                       -                       
010-5-3062 ROLL OFFS 436,473               30,000             130,775           30.0% 305,698           -                       130,775           
010-5-3063 RESIDENTIAL COLLECTION 772,164               68,073             160,533           20.8% 611,631           -                       160,533           
010-5-3064 COMMERCIAL COLLECTION 1,147,201           152,356           376,531           32.8% 770,670           -                       376,531           

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***



City of Palestine, Texas
Financial Statement

As of February 28, 2022

INC/(DEC)  
Prior Year

Prior Year                
Y-T-D Actual

Budget 
Balance

% of 
BudgetCurrent Budget Current Period Current Y-T-D

010-5-3066 CITY WIDE CLEAN-UP COLLECTION 82,692                 784                  28,020             33.9% 54,672             -                       28,020             
010-5-3070 EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION 10,000                 -                       1,150               11.5% 8,850               1,793               (642)                 
010-5-3075 RECRUITMENT / RETENTION 5,000                   -                       21                    0.4% 4,979               -                       21                    
010-5-3080 MEMBERSHIP & SUBSCRIPTION 37,278                 3,582               12,258             32.9% 25,020             30,011             (17,752)            
010-5-3082 TRAVEL AND TRAINING 147,239               14,138             46,131             31.3% 101,108           17,673             28,458             
010-5-3083 CERTIFICATION FEES 2,700                   -                       2,914               107.9% (214)                 2,684               230                  
010-5-3090 IT SUPPORT 74,927                 6,014               36,084             48.2% 38,843             -                       36,084             
010-5-3095 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE 327,834               7,098               214,236           65.3% 113,598           146,869           67,367             
010-5-3100 CHAPTER 380 AGREEMENT -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
010-5-3110 ADVERTISING 8,000                   1,345               3,698               46.2% 4,302               3,670               28                    
010-5-3112 PRINTING SERVICES 5,100                   -                       30                    0.6% 5,070               1,360               (1,330)              
010-5-3150 MARKETING SERVICES 1,000                   -                       -                       0.0% 1,000               -                       -                       
010-5-3210 FINANCIAL SERVICE CHARGES 8,540                   1,396               5,508               64.5% 3,032               3,875               1,634               
010-5-3220 INSURANCE AND BONDS 141,453               691                  143,054           101.1% (1,601)              205,274           (62,220)            
010-5-3225 LIFE, DISABILITY, AD & D PREM -                           3,476               20,375             0.0% (20,375)            17,420             2,955               
010-5-3310 EQUIPMENT RENTAL / LEASE 24,046                 3,680               12,448             51.8% 11,598             26,792             (14,344)            
010-5-3315 VEHICLE LEASE FEES 68,161                 4,358               21,829             32.0% 46,332             -                       21,829             
010-5-3320 UPRR LEASED LAND 500                      -                       -                       0.0% 500                  500                  (500)                 
010-5-3330 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 122,653               17,345             83,323             67.9% 39,330             173,010           (89,687)            
010-5-3330.001 BUILDING DEMOLITION 28,000                 -                       -                       0.0% 28,000             -                       -                       
010-5-3330.002 PESTICIDE SPRAYING 25,000                 -                       -                       0.0% 25,000             -                       -                       
010-5-3331 CONTRACT SERV-HUMANE SOCIETY 98,000                 424                  38,812             39.6% 59,188             46,332             (7,521)              
010-5-3340 SPECIAL EVENTS 3,500                   -                       2,770               79.1% 730                  700                  2,070               
010-5-3400 JANITORIAL SERVICES -                           7,389               33,153             0.0% (33,153)            -                       33,153             

4,341,956           397,878           1,637,713       37.7% 2,704,243       940,992           696,721           

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
010-5-4010 BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, & GROUN 178,800               6,523               36,345             20.3% 142,455           44,080             (7,734)              
010-5-4020 STREET MAINTENANCE 2,396,622           18,594             57,734             2.4% 2,338,888        -                       57,734             
010-5-4021 STREET SIGNS 19,256                 -                       8,574               44.5% 10,682             7,575               999                  
010-5-4025 FURN/FIXTURE MAINT EXP 13,100                 20                    202                  1.5% 12,899             -                       202                  
010-5-4110 MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIRS -                           1,884               8,369               0.0% (8,369)              44,683             (36,314)            
010-5-4120 EQUIPMENT REPAIR/MAINT EXP 61,500                 932                  8,702               14.1% 52,798             6,783               1,920               
010-5-4121 GREEN'S PARK PORTABLE 10,300                 -                       -                       0.0% 10,300             -                       -                       
010-5-4125 LADDER TESTING 1,000                   1,438               1,438               143.8% (438)                 850                  588                  
010-5-4130 AIR PACK TESTING 1,500                   -                       -                       0.0% 1,500               -                       -                       
010-5-4135 PUMP TESTING 1,500                   -                       1,100               73.3% 400                  1,125               (25)                   
010-5-4140 JAWS TESTING 4,400                   -                       -                       0.0% 4,400               -                       -                       
010-5-4145 PERS PROTECTIVE EQUIP 25,000                 1,033               4,972               19.9% 20,028             12,147             (7,175)              

2,712,978           30,424             127,437           4.7% 2,585,541       117,243           10,194             

UTILITIES
010-5-4500 UTILITIES - ELECTRIC 491,900               -                       146,808           29.8% 345,092           140,189           6,619               
010-5-4501 UTILITIES-WATER/SEWER 37,440                 4,209               17,761             47.4% 19,679             17,407             354                  
010-5-4502 UTILITIES - GAS 13,400                 2,484               6,206               46.3% 7,194               7,987               (1,781)              
010-5-4503 UTILITIES - PHONES/INTERNET 38,113                 5,056               32,469             85.2% 5,644               -                       32,469             

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***



City of Palestine, Texas
Financial Statement

As of February 28, 2022

INC/(DEC)  
Prior Year

Prior Year                
Y-T-D Actual

Budget 
Balance

% of 
BudgetCurrent Budget Current Period Current Y-T-D

580,853              11,749             203,244           35.0% 377,609           165,584           37,661             

OTHER/MISC.
010-5-5030 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 42,820                 -                       -                       0.0% 42,820             -                       -                       
010-5-5200 MEETING MEALS 2,900                   -                       6                       0.2% 2,894               62                    (56)                   
010-5-5201 CHRISTMAS ACTIVITIES 500                      -                       317                  63.5% 183                  10,495             (10,178)            
010-5-5409 EMERGENCY RESPONSE EXP -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       (12,503)            12,503             
010-5-5410 LEGAL SETTLEMENTS -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       351,301           (351,301)         

46,220                 -                       323                  0.7% 45,897             349,355           (349,032)         

CAPITAL OUTLAY
010-5-7020 BUILDINGS -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
010-5-8010 FURNITURE & OFFICE EQUIPMENT 500                      -                       -                       0.0% 500                  634                  (634)                 
010-5-8015 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 100                      -                       -                       0.0% 100                  20,012             (20,012)            
010-5-8016 COMPUTER SOFTWARE 1,000                   16                    31                    3.1% 969                  29,605             (29,574)            
010-5-8020 EQUIPMENT & MACHINERY 19,300                 -                       -                       0.0% 19,300             10,974             (10,974)            
010-5-8030 COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
010-5-8050 VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT 102,382               83                    15,701             15.3% 86,681             22,210             (6,509)              
010-5-8060 BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       2,440               (2,440)              

123,282              99                    15,732             12.8% 107,550           85,874             (70,142)           

INTERFUND ACTIVITY
010-5-9240 TRANSFER TO AIRPORT FUND 139,247               26,250             131,250           94.3% 7,997               -                       131,250           
010-5-9530 TRANSFER TO HEALTH FUND -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
010-5-9570 TRANSFER TO FLEET FUND 410,360               42,115             179,834           43.8% 230,526           -                       179,834           
010-5-9999 BUDGET ADJUSTMENT -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       

549,607              68,365             311,084           56.6% 238,523           -                       311,084           

19,846,855$       1,291,115$     6,630,457$     33.4% 13,216,398$   5,598,472$     1,031,986$     

310  -DEBT SERVICE FUND- DETAIL                    
REVENUE

310-4-1001 AD VALOREM TAXES CURRENT 1,380,546$         369,906$         1,298,332$     94.0% 82,214$           1,156,990$     141,342$         
310-4-1002 DELINQUENT TAX REVENUE 25,680                 3,107               8,907               34.7% 16,773             7,640               1,267               
310-4-1003 PENALTY & INTEREST TAXES 22,229                 2,696               5,281               23.8% 16,948             3,459               1,821               
310-4-1901 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 732                      -                       635                  86.7% 97                    352                  283                  

1,429,187           375,708           1,313,154       91.9% 116,033           1,168,440       144,713           

310  -DEBT SERVICE FUND- DETAIL                    
EXPENSE
310-5-3030 COMPLIANCE REPORTING 3,500                   -                       -                       0.0% 3,500               -                       -                       
310-5-6024 PRINCIPAL- BONDED DEBT 295,000               205,000           359,115           121.7% (64,115)            -                       359,115           

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** TOTAL EXPENSE ***

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***



City of Palestine, Texas
Financial Statement

As of February 28, 2022

INC/(DEC)  
Prior Year

Prior Year                
Y-T-D Actual

Budget 
Balance

% of 
BudgetCurrent Budget Current Period Current Y-T-D

310-5-6025 PRINCIPAL- CAPITAL LEASE 483,353               17,005             85,025             17.6% 398,329           321,667           (236,642)         
310-5-6049 INTEREST- BONDED DEBT 585,284               19,655             19,655             3.4% 565,629           -                       19,655             
310-5-6050 INTEREST- CAPITAL LEASE 37,933                 -                       15,872             41.8% 22,061             39,074             (23,202)            

1,405,070$         241,660$        479,666$        34.1% 925,404$        360,740$        118,926$        

610  -WATER & WASTEWATER FUND - DETAIL        
REVENUE
4-1709 WATER METERED SALES 4,500,000$         282,604$         1,570,051$     34.9% 2,929,949$     1,489,355$     80,696$           
4-1710 METER REPLACEMENT FEE 500,000               42,709             213,580           42.7% 286,420           212,574           1,006               
4-1711 SEWER SERVICE CHARGES 2,450,000           212,554           960,073           39.2% 1,489,927        924,599           35,473             
4-1716 BULK WATER SALES 1,000                   -                       167                  16.7% 833                  59                    108                  
4-1717 SEWER SURCHARGE 1,360,000           117,159           528,710           38.9% 831,290           514,534           14,176             
4-1718 WATER TAPS 45,000                 1,458               32,343             71.9% 12,657             9,572               22,772             
4-1719 SEWER TAPS 45,000                 3,699               11,441             25.4% 33,559             30,351             (18,909)            
4-1722 SERVICE FEES 120,000               6,360               39,175             32.6% 80,825             27,425             11,750             
4-1725 TAMPERING FEES 1,000                   -                       1,081               108.1% (81)                   -                       1,081               
4-1727 SEPTAGE FEES AND OTHER  30,000                 1,857               7,691               25.6% 22,309             11,495             (3,804)              
4-1729 REBATE - COMPOST FACILITY 20,000                 -                       -                       0.0% 20,000             -                       -                       
4-1732 MISC. CHARGES THRU WATER BILL 1,000                   215                  495                  49.5% 505                  528                  (33)                   
4-1733 PENALTY WATER BILLINGS 52,000                 7,943               26,520             51.0% 25,480             12,253             14,267             
4-1804 STATE & FEDERAL GRANTS -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
4-1813 UNMWA REIMB. 30,000                 -                       68,579             228.6% (38,579)            105,558           (36,979)            
4-1818 DEBT OR OTHER FINANCING 15,038,197         -                       12,964,064     86.2% 2,074,133        -                       12,964,064     
4-1901 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 60,000                 -                       7,079               11.8% 52,921             (3,613)              10,692             
4-1902 INSURANCE RECOVERIES -                           145,634           145,634           0.0% (145,634)         -                       145,634           
4-1903 BOND SALE PREMIUM -                           -                       2,074,133        0.0% (2,074,133)      -                       2,074,133        
4-1926 SALE OF SCRAP METAL -                           3,500               3,500               0.0% (3,500)              3,281               219                  
4-1955 TRSF FROM OTHER FUNDS -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
4-1964 TRANSFER FROM FUND 645 -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
4-1968 TRNSFR FROM 680 FILTER REHAB -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
4-9610 TRANS FROM WWW UTILITY-610 -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
4-9620 TRSF FROM SANITATION -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       47,321             (47,321)            

24,253,197         825,691           18,654,316     76.9% 5,598,881       3,385,291       15,269,025     

610  -WATER & WASTEWATER FUND - DETAIL        
EXPENSE

PERSONNEL
5-1010 SALARIES AND WAGES 1,359,426           93,002             479,169           35.2% 880,257           490,881           (11,712)            
5-1015 SALARY PREMIUM 54,337                 -                       46,755             86.0% 7,582               -                       46,755             
5-1020 OVERTIME                            205,000               15,850             68,549             33.4% 136,451           110,152           (41,604)            
5-1030 LONGEVITY                         6,735                   549                  2,423               36.0% 4,312               2,268               155                  
5-1031 CERTIFICATION PAY     69,600                 4,000               21,051             30.2% 48,549             22,030             (978)                 
5-1033 CAR ALLOWANCE -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
5-1034 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE  6,845                   470                  2,285               33.4% 4,560               2,311               (26)                   
5-1036 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE  15,000                 950                  4,507               30.0% 10,493             5,107               (600)                 
5-1040 SOCIAL SECURITY 131,346               12,956             50,433             38.4% 80,913             46,465             3,968               

*** TOTAL EXPENSE ***

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***



City of Palestine, Texas
Financial Statement

As of February 28, 2022

INC/(DEC)  
Prior Year

Prior Year                
Y-T-D Actual

Budget 
Balance

% of 
BudgetCurrent Budget Current Period Current Y-T-D

5-1050 HEALTH INSURANCE 336,091               20,474             102,904           30.6% 233,187           100,157           2,747               
5-1061 WORKER'S COMPENSATION     31,904                 1,548               8,429               26.4% 23,475             9,756               (1,327)              
5-1070 RETIREMENT                     236,347               15,889             93,504             39.6% 142,843           88,395             5,109               

2,452,631           165,688           880,009           35.9% 1,572,622       877,522           2,487               

SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS
5-2010 OFFICE SUPPLIES 9,350                   1,101               3,119               33.4% 6,231               3,294               (175)                 
5-2020 POSTAGE                           36,150                 5,074               15,525             42.9% 20,625             10,033             5,492               
5-2030 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 3,240                   70                    380                  11.7% 2,860               526                  (146)                 
5-2031 CHEMICALS                     590,000               24,499             126,437           21.4% 463,563           96,072             30,365             
5-2040 UNIFORMS/APPAREL                16,000                 -                       4,882               30.5% 11,118             6,357               (1,475)              
5-2050 MEDICAL SUPPLIES                400                      -                       -                       0.0% 400                  -                       -                       
5-2061 SAFETY MATERIALS                10,000                 528                  4,818               48.2% 5,182               4,576               242                  
5-2070 GASOLINE AND OIL                8,000                   -                       -                       0.0% 8,000               16,333             (16,333)            
5-2080 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIP.          22,500                 5,001               18,654             82.9% 3,846               11,780             6,874               

695,640              36,273             173,816           25.0% 521,824           148,971           24,845             

PROF/CONTRACTUAL SERV
5-3011 PRINTER/COPIER LEASE 10,080                 481                  2,400               23.8% 7,680               -                       2,400               
5-3020 AUDITS,CONTRACTS,SPECIAL STUDY 19,800                 3,880               7,269               36.7% 12,531             -                       7,269               
5-3021 RAILROAD WATER LINE LEASE 300                      147                  147                  49.0% 153                  439                  (292)                 
5-3030 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES           46,000                 21,790             22,008             47.8% 23,992             678                  21,330             
5-3032 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          132,288               1,706               9,911               7.5% 122,377           34,055             (24,144)            
5-3041 CITY ISSUED CELL PHONES             500                      90                    388                  77.5% 112                  205                  183                  
5-3042 CITY ISSUED TABLET                1,823                   204                  318                  17.4% 1,505               152                  166                  
5-3050 UTILITIES - ELECTRIC            -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       14,912             (14,912)            
5-3053 PHONES/INTERNET 6,783                   1,038               5,235               77.2% 1,548               -                       5,235               
5-3065 SLUDGE COLLECTION 365,000               17,015             87,657             24.0% 277,343           196,104           (108,447)         
5-3080 MEMBERSHIP & SUBSCRIPTIONS 840                      100                  150                  17.9% 690                  356                  (206)                 
5-3082 TRAVEL AND TRAINING 28,820                 1,989               4,041               14.0% 24,779             10,594             (6,554)              
5-3090 IT SUPPORT 15,174                 1,066               6,395               42.1% 8,779               -                       6,395               
5-3095 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE 48,900                 556                  21,709             44.4% 27,191             1,719               19,990             
5-3112 PRINTING SERVICES 7,500                   185                  2,784               37.1% 4,716               5,578               (2,794)              
5-3210 MERCHANT FEES 82,000                 7,044               36,970             45.1% 45,030             32,461             4,508               
5-3220 TML INSURANCE 58,745                 -                       60,538             103.1% (1,793)              -                       60,538             
5-3310 EQUIPMENT RENTAL    11,500                 -                       28,318             246.2% (16,818)            2,623               25,695             
5-3315 VEHICLE LEASE FEES 13,784                 1,128               5,847               42.4% 7,937               -                       5,847               
5-3331 TANK MAINTENANCE 210,000               -                       2,475               1.2% 207,525           81,787             (79,312)            
5-3341 COLLECTIONS/LEGAL MVBA 2,000                   9                       39                    2.0% 1,961               1,300               (1,261)              
5-3420 UNRMWA WATER CONTRACT 203,582               15,265             76,324             37.5% 127,258           84,826             (8,502)              
5-3430 TCEQ PERMITTING 60,000                 2,200               61,940             103.2% (1,940)              53,392             8,548               

1,325,419           71,532             433,193           32.7% 892,226           521,182           (87,989)           

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
5-4010 BUILDING/STRUCTURE 45,346                 2,318               37,665             83.1% 7,681               7,187               30,478             

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***



City of Palestine, Texas
Financial Statement

As of February 28, 2022

INC/(DEC)  
Prior Year

Prior Year                
Y-T-D Actual

Budget 
Balance

% of 
BudgetCurrent Budget Current Period Current Y-T-D

5-4110 MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIRS -                           638                  2,946               0.0% (2,946)              12,415             (9,469)              
5-4120 EQUIPMENT REPAIR/MAINT EXP 345,360               24,327             115,486           33.4% 229,874           35,435             80,051             
5-4220 WATER METERS -                           7,250               178,051           0.0% (178,051)         132,459           45,592             
5-4310 SEWER LINE MAINTENANCE -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       4,000               (4,000)              
5-4311 SEWER PLANT MAINTENANCE 150,000               3,833               56,269             37.5% 93,731             49,290             6,979               
5-4313 LIFT STATION MAINTENANCE 290,000               29,692             67,087             23.1% 222,913           28,007             39,081             
5-4314 GENERATOR MAINTENANCE 8,400                   3,032               6,067               72.2% 2,333               -                       6,067               
5-4315 PRETREATMENT FOG MGMT 2,300                   -                       -                       0.0% 2,300               -                       -                       
5-4421 WATER METER REPLACEMENT PR 479,880               -                       -                       0.0% 479,880           58,035             (58,035)            
5-4450 WATER LINE REPAIR 350,000               56,076             218,779           62.5% 131,221           210,473           8,306               
5-4460 METER READER HANDHELDS -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       

1,671,286           127,166           682,350           40.8% 988,936           537,300           145,050           

UTILITIES
5-4500 UTILITIES - ELECTRIC 286,700               -                       110,295           38.5% 176,405           83,292             27,003             
5-4501 UTILITIES-WATER/SEWER 22,700                 3,187               12,216             53.8% 10,484             9,375               2,841               
5-4502 UTILITIES-NATURAL GAS 2,000                   652                  1,016               50.8% 984                  -                       1,016               
5-4503 PHONES/INTERNET 1,441                   3,335               18,733             1300.0% (17,292)            -                       18,733             

312,841              7,174               142,260           45.5% 170,581           92,667             49,592             

OTHER/MISC.
5-5101 PRINCIPAL 2003 W REFUNDING -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
5-5102 INTEREST 2003 W REFUNDING -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
5-5103 PRINCIPAL 2006 SSES -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
5-5104 INTEREST 2006 WW SSS 2 -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
5-5105 PRINCIPAL 2007 WW SSES 2B -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
5-5106 INTEREST 2007 WW SSES 2B -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
5-5107 PRINCIPAL 2009 WW & S RE -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
5-5108 INTEREST 2009 WW & SS RE -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
5-5111 PRINCIPAL 2012 WATER -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
5-5112 INTEREST 2012 WATER -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
5-5114 INTEREST 2012 WASTEWATER -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
5-5115 PRINCIPAL 2013 REFUND WASTE -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
5-5116 INTEREST 2013 REFUND WASTE -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
5-5423 AGENT FEES -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       

-                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       

DEBT SERVICE
5-6005 GO REFUNDING PRIN PAYMENTS -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
5-6009 CERT OBLIG PRIN PAYMENT 235,000               235,000           235,000           100.0% -                       -                       235,000           
5-6010 REVENUE BOND PRIN PAYMENT 595,000               595,000           595,000           100.0% -                       -                       595,000           
5-6025 PRINCIPAL - CAPITAL LEASES 104,268               4,110               79,683             76.4% 24,585             -                       79,683             
5-6050 BOND INTEREST EXP 620,183               175,319           134,970           21.8% 485,213           -                       134,970           
5-6051 INTEREST - CAPITAL LEASES 5,783                   -                       -                       0.0% 5,783               -                       -                       
5-6054 PAY/ESCROW AGENT FEES 202,937               -                       207,663           102.3% (4,726)              -                       207,663           

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***



City of Palestine, Texas
Financial Statement

As of February 28, 2022

INC/(DEC)  
Prior Year

Prior Year                
Y-T-D Actual

Budget 
Balance

% of 
BudgetCurrent Budget Current Period Current Y-T-D

1,763,171           1,009,429       1,252,316       71.0% 510,855           -                       1,252,316       

CAPITAL OUTLAY
5-7040 WATER SYSTEMS -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       10,896             (10,896)            
5-7440 CONSTRUCTION EXPENSE -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
5-8017 IMPROVEMENTS 17,086,200         -                       -                       0.0% 17,086,200     -                       -                       
5-8020 MACHINERY                     421,000               10,950             66,861             15.9% 354,139           -                       66,861             
5-8021 LIFT STATION REPLACEMENT -                           -                       14,820             0.0% (14,820)            -                       14,820             
5-8040 AUTO & HEAVY EQUIPMENT 135,000               -                       -                       0.0% 135,000           0                       (0)                     

17,642,200         10,950             81,681             0.5% 17,560,519     10,896             70,785             

INTERFUND ACTIVITY
5-9010 TRANS TO GENERAL FUND-010 1,146,530           95,544             477,721           41.7% 668,809           397,710           80,010             
5-9011 TRSF TO GENERAL FUND DEBT           -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
5-9511 TRSF TO VEH/EQUIP FUND -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
5-9540 TRANS TO VEH/EQUIP REPL FD -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       10,417             (10,417)            
5-9570 TRANS TO FLEET FUND 164,955               10,063             54,730             33.2% 110,225           -                       54,730             
5-9615 TRANS TO UTILITY DEBT SER- -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       463,011           (463,011)         
5-9690 TRANS TO UTILITY CIP FUND- -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       416,667           (416,667)         

1,311,485           105,607           532,451           40.6% 779,034           1,287,805       (755,353)         

27,174,673$       1,533,820$     4,178,076$     15.4% 22,996,597$   3,476,343$     701,732$        

620-SANITATION FUND- DETAIL                    
REVENUE
620-4-1715 SANITATION COLLECTION CHARGES -$                         75$                  75$                  0.0% (75)$                 1,000,840$     (1,000,765)$    
620-4-1721 COLLECTION BAG SALES -                           -                       157                  0.0% (157)                 7,789               (7,632)              
620-4-1722 CLEAN STREETS PROGRAM -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       69,703             (69,703)            
620-4-1723 SALES TAX DISCOUNT -                           -                       105                  0.0% (105)                 458                  (353)                 
620-4-1729 ROLL OFF CHARGES -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       189,619           (189,619)         
620-4-1901 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS -                           -                       598                  0.0% (598)                 (334)                 932                  
620-4-1902 INSURANCE RECOVERIES -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       10,546             (10,546)            
620-4-1922 REBATE REVENUE -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       21,001             (21,001)            
620-4-1924 MISC REVENUE -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       

-                           75                    935                  0.0% (935)                 1,299,621       (1,298,686)      

620-SANITATION FUND- DETAIL                    
EXPENSE

PERSONNEL
620-5-1010 SALARIES AND WAGES -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       977                  (977)                 
620-5-1040 SOCIAL SECURITY -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       75                    (75)                   
620-5-1050 HEALTH INSURANCE -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       520                  (520)                 
620-5-1061 WORKER'S COMPENSATION -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       1                       (1)                     
620-5-1070 RETIREMENT -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       135                  (135)                 

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** TOTAL EXPENSE ***

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***



City of Palestine, Texas
Financial Statement

As of February 28, 2022

INC/(DEC)  
Prior Year

Prior Year                
Y-T-D Actual

Budget 
Balance

% of 
BudgetCurrent Budget Current Period Current Y-T-D

-                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       1,708               (1,708)              

SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS
620-5-2010 OFFICE SUPPLIES -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
620-5-2020 POSTAGE -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       195                  (195)                 
620-5-2130 GARBAGE BAGS -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       9,370               (9,370)              

-                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       9,564               (9,564)              

PROF/CONTRACTUAL SERV
620-5-3062 ROLLOFFS -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       79,560             (79,560)            
620-5-3063 RESIDENTIAL COLLECTION -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       64,902             (64,902)            
620-5-3064 COMMERCIAL COLLECTION -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       273,789           (273,789)         
620-5-3066 SPRING/FALL CLEANUP -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       5,454               (5,454)              
620-5-3400 JANITORIAL SERVICES -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       

-                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       423,705           (423,705)         

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
620-5-4010 BUILDINGS, STRUCTURES, & GROUN -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
620-5-4110 MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIRS -                           -                       503                  0.0% (503)                 1,337               (834)                 
620-5-4115 CLEAN STREETS PROGRAM EXPENSE -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       5,910               (5,910)              

-                           -                       503                  0.0% (503)                 7,247               (6,744)              

OTHER/MISC.
620-5-5030 BAD DEBT EXPENSE -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       

-                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       

INTERFUND ACTIVITY
620-5-9010 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       146,875           (146,875)         
620-5-9051 TRSF TO CUSTOMER SERVICE -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       47,321             (47,321)            
620-5-9511 EQUIPMENT USER FEE -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       

-                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       194,196           (194,196)         

-$                         -$                     503$                0.0% (503)$               636,420$        (635,917)$       

625- RETAIL MALL FUND
REVENUE
625-4-1705.02 TRINITY VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLE -$                         -$                     -$                     0.0% -$                     -$                     -$                     
625-4-1705.04 TRINITY VALLEY CC MALL -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       3,629               (3,629)              
625-4-1705.06 CHRISTIAN CORNER -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       1,250               (1,250)              
625-4-1705.30 T-NAILS MANICURE SALON -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       3,584               (3,584)              
625-4-1705.40 DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       74,993             (74,993)            
625-4-1705.45 ETCOG -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       15,984             (15,984)            

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** TOTAL EXPENSE ***

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***



City of Palestine, Texas
Financial Statement

As of February 28, 2022

INC/(DEC)  
Prior Year

Prior Year                
Y-T-D Actual

Budget 
Balance

% of 
BudgetCurrent Budget Current Period Current Y-T-D

625-4-1705.60 JC PENNEY'S -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       (10,268)            10,268             
625-4-1705.78 LEASE - TX STATE RR SOCITY -                           -                       120                  0.0% (120)                 120                  -                       
625-4-1705.80 AARON'S -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       26,104             (26,104)            
625-4-1705.85 VETERANS EDUCATION CENTER -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
625-4-1705.90 BURKES -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       27,500             (27,500)            
625-4-1705.91 TAXBOYS LLC -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       2,875               (2,875)              
625-4-1901 INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS -                           -                       1,887               0.0% (1,887)              931                  955                  
625-4-1924 MISC REVENUE -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
625-4-1938 SALE OF PROPERTY -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       

-                           -                       2,007               0.0% (2,007)              146,702           (144,695)         

625- RETAIL MALL FUND
EXPENSE

SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS
625-5-2010 OFFICE SUPPLIES -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
625-5-2030 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       1,850               (1,850)              
625-5-2040 UNIFORMS/APPAREL -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       540                  (540)                 
625-5-2080 SMALL TOOLS AND EQUIP. -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       

-                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       2,389               (2,389)              

PROF/CONTRACTUAL SERV
625-5-3030 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -                           -                       5,143               0.0% (5,143)              10,941             (5,799)              
625-5-3050 UTILITIES - ELECTRIC -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       13,202             (13,202)            
625-5-3330 CONTRACT SERVICES -                           2,253               14,780             0.0% (14,780)            1,084               13,696             

-                           2,253               19,922             0.0% (19,922)           25,228             (5,306)              

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
625-5-4010 BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       72,294             (72,294)            
625-5-4120 EQUIPMENT & MACHINERY -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       

-                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       72,294             (72,294)           

OTHER/MISC.
625-5-5140 PRINCIPAL 2010 LEASE REV BOND -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       
625-5-5150 INTEREST 2010 LEASE REV BOND -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       

-                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       

DEBT SERVICE
625-5-6054 BOND FEES -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       2,215               (2,215)              

-                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       2,215               (2,215)              

CAPITAL OUTLAY
625-5-8050 IMPROVEMENTS -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***



City of Palestine, Texas
Financial Statement

As of February 28, 2022

INC/(DEC)  
Prior Year

Prior Year                
Y-T-D Actual

Budget 
Balance

% of 
BudgetCurrent Budget Current Period Current Y-T-D

-                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       -                       -                       

INTERFUND ACTIVITY
625-5-9010 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND -                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       68,946             (68,946)            

-                           -                       -                       0.0% -                       68,946             (68,946)           

-$                         2,253$             19,922$           0.0% (19,922)$         171,073$        (151,150)$       *** TOTAL EXPENSE ***

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***



City of Palestine, Texas
Financial Statement

As of February 28, 2022

215  -ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP (PEDC)- DETAIL                    
REVENUE
215-4-000-1013 PEDC SALES TAX 1,039,394$      109,413$         521,215$         50.1% 518,179$         468,255.45 52,959$           
215-4-000-1705.001 RENT - CARTMELL SUITE B 13,500             -                        7,500                55.6% 6,000                7,500.00 -                        
215-4-000-1705.004 RENT - RESULTS CO 215,444           17,954             107,722           50.0% 107,722           86,141.25 21,581             
215-4-000-1807 ETEX FIBER RECAPTURE 150,000           -                        53,430             35.6% 96,570             0.00 53,430             
215-4-000-1901 INTEREST REVENUE 15,000             267                   1,261                8.4% 13,739             6,424.99 (5,164)              
215-4-000-1903 TAH LOAN PYMT 33,557             2,796                16,779             50.0% 16,778             0.00 16,779             
215-4-000-1924 MISC REFUNDS -                        -                        -                        0.0% -                        0.00 -                        

1,466,895        130,430           707,906           48.3% 758,989           568,322           139,585           

215  -ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORP (PEDC)- DETAIL                    
EXPENSE

PERSONNEL
215-5-1010 SALARIES & WAGES 173,430           7,909                38,959             22.5% 134,471           53,924             (14,965)            
215-5-1020 OVERTIME -                        0                       0                       0.0% (0)                      -                        0                       
215-5-1030 LONGEVITY 288                   72                     324                   112.6% (36)                    114                   210                   
215-5-1031 CERTIFICATION PAY 2,600                200                   921                   35.4% 1,679                -                        921                   
215-5-1036 CELL PHONE ALLOWANCE 600                   50                     230                   38.4% 370                   232                   (2)                      
215-5-1040 SOCIAL SECURITY 13,869             944                   3,592                25.9% 10,277             4,508                (916)                 
215-5-1050 HEALTH INSURANCE 27,618             1,290                6,216                22.5% 21,402             6,454                (238)                 
215-5-1061 WORKERS COMPENSATION 338                   7                       37                     10.9% 301                   52                     (15)                    
215-5-1070 RETIREMENT 25,506             1,151                6,663                26.1% 18,843             8,432                (1,769)              

244,249           11,623             56,944             23.3% 187,305           73,717             (16,773)            

SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS
215-5-2010 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP 2,000                70                     496                   24.8% 1,504                1,066                (570)                 
215-5-2020 POSTAGE 100                   -                        3                       3.0% 97                     -                        3                       

2,100               70                     499                   23.8% 1,601               1,066               (567)                 

PROF/CONTRACTUAL SERV
215-5-3010 LEGAL SERVICES 45,000             1,228                7,096                15.8% 37,904             13,959             (6,863)              
215-5-3020 AUDITS,CONTRACTS,SPECIAL STUDY 5,000                -                        -                        0.0% 5,000                -                        -                        
215-5-3030 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,500                -                        -                        0.0% 7,500                1,250                (1,250)              
215-5-3031 CONSULTANT SERVICES 7,500                -                        -                        0.0% 7,500                5,885                (5,885)              
215-5-3040 COMMUNICATIONS 6,250                471                   1,057                16.9% 5,193                1,034                24                     
215-5-3041 CITY ISSUED CELL PHONES 500                   -                        -                        0.0% 500                   141                   (141)                 
215-5-3051 UTILITIES WATER/SEWER 6,000                654                   1,453                24.2% 4,547                986                   467                   
215-5-3080 MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 12,500             1,640                4,096                32.8% 8,404                4,684                (588)                 
215-5-3082 TRAVEL & TRAINING 7,500                2,738                2,827                37.7% 4,673                660                   2,167                
215-5-3112 PRINTING SERVICES 3,120                236                   1,183                37.9% 1,937                768                   415                   
215-5-3150 MARKETING SERVICES 50,000             -                        11,900             23.8% 38,100             20,918             (9,018)              
215-5-3330 CITY PAID EXPENSES -                        -                        -                        0.0% -                        167,642           (167,642)          

Current 
Budget Current Period Current Y-T-D

% of 
Budget

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

INC/(DEC)  
Prior Year

Budget 
Balance

Prior Year                
Y-T-D Actual

*** TOTAL REVENUE ***

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***



City of Palestine, Texas
Financial Statement

As of February 28, 2022

Current 
Budget Current Period Current Y-T-D

% of 
Budget

INC/(DEC)  
Prior Year

Budget 
Balance

Prior Year                
Y-T-D Actual

215-5-3506 ETEX FIBER PROJECT -                        -                        -                        0.0% -                        275,000           (275,000)          
215-5-3617 PROJECTS SUPPORT GRANTS 400,000           -                        -                        0.0% 400,000           249,890           (249,890)          
215-5-3662 PARK IMPROVEMENTS - CITY 50,000             -                        -                        0.0% 50,000             9,780                (9,780)              
215-5-3663 COM DEV GRANT-GENERAL PROGRAM 50,000             -                        -                        0.0% 50,000             -                        -                        
215-5-3664 BLDG IMPROVEMENT GRANT PROG 75,000             -                        -                        0.0% 75,000             -                        -                        
215-5-3665 PRIOR YEAR BLDG IMPROV GRANTS -                        -                        -                        0.0% -                        64,459             (64,459)            
215-5-3666 PRIOR YEAR PRJCT SUPP GRANTS 70,000             -                        -                        0.0% 70,000             -                        -                        
215-5-3901 #N/A -                        -                        -                        0.0% -                        -                        -                        

795,870           6,967               29,612             3.7% 766,258           817,055           (787,443)          

MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
215-5-4010 BUSINESS PARK MAINTENANCE 130,000           1,155                13,410             10.3% 116,590           58,889             (45,479)            
215-5-4120 EQUIPMENT REPAIR/MAINT EXP -                        -                        -                        0.0% -                        -                        -                        

130,000           1,155               13,410             10.3% 116,590           58,889             (45,479)            

UTILITIES
215-5-4500 UTILITIES - ELECTRIC 6,000                519                   2,051                34.2% 3,949                1,786                265                   

6,000               519                   2,051               34.2% 3,949               1,786               265                   

OTHER/MISC.
215-5-5060 BUSINESS RETENTION/EXPANSION 15,000             -                        1,055                7.0% 13,945             32                     1,023                
215-5-5066 COMMUNITY EVENTS -                        -                        -                        0.0% -                        -                        -                        
215-5-5067 HOSPITAL DEMOLITION -                        -                        -                        0.0% -                        -                        -                        
215-5-5140 2010A REVENUE BOND PRINCIPAL -                        -                        -                        0.0% -                        -                        -                        
215-5-5141 2010A REVENUE BOND INTEREST -                        17,934             17,934             0.0% (17,934)            -                        17,934             
215-5-5142 2012B REVENUE BOND PRINCIPAL -                        -                        -                        0.0% -                        -                        -                        
215-5-5143 2012B REVENUE BOND INTEREST -                        -                        -                        0.0% -                        (5,426)              5,426                
215-5-5144 2016 PRINCIPAL -                        -                        -                        0.0% -                        -                        -                        
215-5-5145 2016 INTEREST -                        -                        -                        0.0% -                        (1,361)              1,361                
215-5-5200 MEETING MEALS 500                   1,057                211.5% (557)                 406                   651                   

15,500             17,934             20,047             129.3% (4,547)              (6,349)              26,395             

DEBT SERVICE
215-5-6005 REVENUE BOND PRIN PAYMENT 381,130           45,263             45,263             11.9% 335,867           -                        45,263             
215-5-6050 BOND INTEREST EXP 70,909             17,332             8,516                12.0% 62,393             27,148             (18,632)            
215-5-6054 PAY/ESCROW AGENT FEES -                        -                        -                        0.0% -                        15,000             (15,000)            

452,039           62,595             53,779             11.9% 398,260           42,148             11,631             

CAPITAL OUTLAY
215-5-8010 FURNITURE & OFFICE EQUIP 1,000                -                        -                        0.0% 1,000                -                        -                        

1,000               -                        -                        0.0% 1,000               -                        -                        

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***



City of Palestine, Texas
Financial Statement

As of February 28, 2022

Current 
Budget Current Period Current Y-T-D

% of 
Budget

INC/(DEC)  
Prior Year

Budget 
Balance

Prior Year                
Y-T-D Actual

INTERFUND ACTIVITY
215-5-9010 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND 31,329             2,611                13,054             41.7% 18,275             -                        13,054             
215-5-9570 TRANSFER TO FLEET FUND 1,625                -                        42                     2.6% 1,583                -                        42                     

31,329             2,611               13,054             41.7% 18,275             -                        13,054             

1,678,087$     103,474$         189,396$         11.3% 1,488,691$     988,313$         (798,917)$       

*** EXPENSE CATEGORY TOTALS ***

*** TOTAL EXPENSE ***



City of Palestine, Texas
Financial Statement

As of February 28, 2022

Beginning Fund Balance 32,082$               1,196,681$          -$                               55,538$               45,762$               34,317$               102,391$             

REVENUE
PROPERTY TAXES -                             -                             -                                  -                             -                             -                             -                             
SALES TAX -                             -                             -                                  -                             -                             -                             -                             
FRANCHISE TAX -                             -                             -                                  -                             -                             -                             -                             
PERMITS LICENSES & FEES -                             -                             -                                  -                             -                             -                             -                             
FINES AND WARRANTS -                             -                             -                                  3,958                    3,274                    9,237                    -                             
LEASE/RENTAL REVENUE -                             -                             1,127                         -                             -                             -                             -                             
CHARGES FOR SERVICE -                             -                             -                                  -                             -                             -                             -                             
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE -                             -                             -                                  -                             -                             -                             4,356                    
OTHER INCOME 29                          256,515                1,773                         56                          45                          57                          174                       
INTERFUND ACTIVITY -                             -                             131,250                    -                             -                             -                             -                             
Total 29                          256,515               134,150                    4,015                    3,320                    9,294                    4,530                    

EXPENSE
PERSONNEL -                             50,397                  -                                  -                             -                             -                             -                             
SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS -                             12,837                  -                                  -                             1,671                    -                             -                             
PROF/CONTRACTUAL SERV 7,500                    85,568                  4,358                         -                             -                             1,528                    1,250                    
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 4,145                    7,263                    4,963                         -                             -                             -                             -                             
UTILITIES                              -                             6,368                    2,044                         -                             -                             -                             -                             
OTHER/MISC. -                             34,770                  -                                  -                             -                             -                             -                             
DEBT SERVICE -                             -                             -                                  -                             -                             -                             -                             
CAPITAL OUTLAY -                             -                             -                                  -                             -                             -                             13,000                  
INTERFUND ACTIVITY -                             13,054                  -                                  -                             -                             -                             -                             
Total 11,645                  210,256               11,365                      -                             1,671                    1,528                    14,250                  

Surplus (Deficit) (11,616)                46,259                  122,785                    4,015                    1,648                    7,766                    (9,720)                   

Ending Fund Balance 20,466$               1,242,940$          122,785$                  59,553$               47,410$               42,083$               92,671$               

  
  

 

NON MAJOR FUNDS SUMMARY
250 MC - BLDG 

SECURITY FUND

150 TOURISM & 
CIVIC CENTER 

(HOT)

265 MC CHILD 
SAFETY FEES

260 MC - 
TECHNOLOGY 

FUND
240 AIRPORT FUND

011 
COMMUNITY 

FOREST

360 POLICE 
CONFISCATED 

MONEY

  
  

 
     



City of Palestine, Texas
Financial Statement

As of February 28, 2022

NON MAJOR FUNDS SUMMARY
    

 

   
  

   
 

   
   

 
 

  
 

400-PERPETUAL 

Beginning Fund Balance 209,453$             24,303$               116,754$                  (351,792)$            33,264$               41,845$               1,540,597$          

REVENUE
PROPERTY TAXES -                             -                             -                                  -                             -                             -                             -                             
SALES TAX -                             -                             260,607                    -                             -                             -                             260,607                
FRANCHISE TAX -                             -                             -                                  -                             -                             -                             -                             
PERMITS LICENSES & FEES -                             -                             -                                  -                             -                             -                             -                             
FINES AND WARRANTS -                             -                             -                                  -                             -                             -                             16,470                  
LEASE/RENTAL REVENUE -                             -                             -                                  -                             -                             -                             1,127                    
CHARGES FOR SERVICE 9,000                    -                             -                                  -                             -                             -                             9,000                    
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE -                             -                             -                                  -                             -                             -                             4,356                    
OTHER INCOME 223                       15                          19                              5,903                    37,252                  25,446,722          25,748,784          
INTERFUND ACTIVITY -                             -                             -                                  -                             -                             -                             131,250                
Total 9,223                    15                          260,627                    5,903                    37,252                  25,446,722          26,171,595          

EXPENSE
PERSONNEL -                             -                             -                                  -                             -                             -                             50,397                  
SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS -                             -                             12                              -                             56,967                  348,338                419,825                
PROF/CONTRACTUAL SERV -                             -                             2,889                         -                             -                             -                             103,093                
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR -                             -                             450,247                    -                             -                             -                             466,619                
UTILITIES                              -                             -                             -                                  -                             -                             -                             8,412                    
OTHER/MISC. -                             -                             -                                  -                             -                             -                             34,770                  
DEBT SERVICE -                             -                             -                                  -                             -                             -                             -                             
CAPITAL OUTLAY -                             -                             -                                  -                             -                             312,500                325,500                
INTERFUND ACTIVITY -                             -                             -                                  -                             -                             -                             13,054                  
Total -                             -                             453,148                    -                             56,967                  660,838               1,421,669            

Surplus (Deficit) 9,223                    15                          (192,522)                   5,903                    (19,714)                24,785,885          24,749,926          

Ending Fund Balance 218,676$             24,318$               (75,768)$                   (345,889)$            13,549$               24,827,729$       26,290,523$       

520 STREET 
REPAIR/MAINT-

TAX

TOTAL NON 
MAJOR FUNDS

504 POLICE 
GRANTS

540 EQUIPMENT 
REPLACEMENT 

FND

635 SPECIAL 
EVENTS

673 LIBRARY CIP 
FUND



City of Palestine, Texas
Financial Statement

As of February 28, 2022

NON MAJOR FUNDS SUMMARY
    

 

   
  

   
 

   
   

 
 

  
 

Beginning Fund Balance

REVENUE
PROPERTY TAXES
SALES TAX
FRANCHISE TAX
PERMITS LICENSES & FEES
FINES AND WARRANTS
LEASE/RENTAL REVENUE
CHARGES FOR SERVICE
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE
OTHER INCOME
INTERFUND ACTIVITY
Total

EXPENSE
PERSONNEL
SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS
PROF/CONTRACTUAL SERV
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
UTILITIES                              
OTHER/MISC.
DEBT SERVICE
CAPITAL OUTLAY
INTERFUND ACTIVITY
Total

Surplus (Deficit)

Ending Fund Balance



Cash

Investments

Cash
Investments

Net Accretion & Amortization
Purchases
Maturities/Calls
Changes to Market Value

Net Monthly Activity

Cash

Investments

Total 65,458,915.48$         65,458,915.48$         65,639,769.31$         100.28%

61,474,407.45           61,474,407.45           61,474,407.45           100.00%

3,984,508.03              3,984,508.03              4,165,361.86              104.54%

(120,473.01)                (120,473.01)                60,380.82                   

Ending Balances

-                               -                               
-                               -                               180,853.83                 

997,063.08                 997,063.08                 997,063.08                 

Total 65,579,388.49           65,579,388.49           65,579,388.49           100.00%

Activity

(1,117,536.09)            (1,117,536.09)            (1,117,536.09)            

Beginning Balances

62,591,943.54$         62,591,943.54$         62,591,943.54$         100.00%

2,987,444.95              2,987,444.95              2,987,444.95              100.00%

City of Palestine, Texas
Summary of Cash and Investment Activity
For the Month Ending:  February 28, 2022

Par Value Book Value Market Value
Ratio Market-to-Book 

Value



Price Yield Principal

N/A N/A N/A Prosperity Bank - Cash $58,216,860 100.000$  0.200% 58,216,860$  58,216,860$      58,216,860$      -$                   1

N/A N/A N/A BNY Mellon - Cash Reserve 219,020              100.000    0.000% 219,020          219,020              219,020              -                     1

N/A N/A N/A TexSTAR - Local Government Investment Pool 454,323              100.000    0.010% 454,323          454,323              454,323              -                     1

N/A N/A N/A FNC - Cash, Money Funds, & Bank Deposits 14,432                100.000    0.010% 14,432            14,432                14,432                -                     1

1/13/2022 1/13/2025 3130AQGT4 Bond - Federal Home Loan Bank 992,500              100.000    1.100% 992,500          992,500              $983,550.00 (8,950)           1050

2/18/2022 2/18/2025 3130AQRN5 Bond - Federal Home Loan Bank 997,000              100.000    1.150% 997,000          997,000              $997,820.00 820                1086

2/18/2022 2/18/2025 05580AJ39 CD - BMW Bank North America 200,000              100.000    1.460% 200,000          200,000              $198,020.00 (1,980)           1086

1/21/2022 1/21/2025 38149MU35 CD - Goldman Sachs 250,000              100.000    1.100% 250,000          250,000              $244,557.50 (5,443)           1058

9/20/2019 9/20/2022 182001541 CD - Prosperity Bank 160,331              100.000    1.900% 160,331          160,331              160,331              -                     204

9/20/2020 9/20/2022 182001540 CD - Prosperity Bank 158,822              100.000    0.500% 158,822          158,822              158,822              -                     204

12/13/2019 12/13/2022 182001553 CD - Prosperity Bank 159,100              100.000    1.750% 159,100          159,100              159,100              -                     288

2/12/2021 2/13/2023 052392AN7 CD - Austin Telco Fed Cr Un 249,000              100.000    0.190% 249,000          249,000              247,409              (1,591)           350

5/15/2021 5/15/2023 PER200HQ5 CD - Comenity Bank 100,000              100.000    0.200% 100,000          100,000              100,000              -                     441

5/19/2021 5/19/2023 27004PBQ5 CD - Eaglemark Svgs Bk 249,000              100.000    0.190% 249,000          249,000              246,400              (2,600)           445

62,420,388$      62,400,645$      (19,743)$      48

Benchmark - 4 Weeks Coupon Equivalent- Treasury Bill Rate 0.030%

Totals/Weighted Average 62,420,388$      0.244% 62,420,388$  

City of Palestine, Texas
Summary of Cash and Investment Activity
For the Month Ending:  February 28, 2022

Purchase 
Date

Maturity 
Date

CUSIP / CD 
Number Security Type Par Value Coupon

Purchase
Book Value Market Value

Unrealized 
Gain / (Loss)

Days to 
Maturity



1 to 30 days $58,904,634 94.4%
31 to 90 days -                           0.0%
91 to 180 days -                           0.0%
181 days to 1 year 727,253              1.2%
1 to 2 years 2,788,500           4.5%
More than 2 years -                           0.0%

62,420,388$      100.0%

Cash $58,435,880 93.6%
US Agencies & Instrumentalities 1,989,500           3.2%
Eligible Investment Pools 454,323              0.7%
Certificates of Deposit 1,526,253           2.4%
US Treasury Bills / Notes / Bonds -                           0.0%
Money Market Mutual Funds 14,432                0.0%
Repurchase Agreements -                           0.0%

62,420,388$      100.0%

Distribution by Investment Type

Book Value Percent

City of Palestine, Texas
Summary of Cash and Investment Activity
For the Month Ending:  February 28, 2022

Distribution by Maturity

Par Value Percent

0.0%

20.0%

40.0%

60.0%

80.0%

100.0%

Distribution by Maturity

1 to 30 days 31 to 90 days 91 to 180 days

181 days to 1 year 1 to 2 years More than 2 years

Cash
94%

US Agencies & 
Instrumentalities

3%
Eligible 

Investment Pools
1%

Certificates of 
Deposit

2%

Money Market 
Mutual Funds

0%

Distribution by Investment Type



Purchase Maturity

N/A N/A TexSTAR Local Government Investment Pool 454,319$        454,319$        454,323$        454,323$        

N/A N/A Financial Northeastern Companies - Pershing Bank Cash, Money Funds, & Bank Deposits 14,372            14,372            14,432            14,432            

1/21/2022 1/21/2025 CD - Goldman Sachs Certificate of Deposit 250,000          250,000          250,000          $244,557.50

1/13/2022 1/13/2025 Bond - Federal Home Loan Bank Bond 992,500          992,500          992,500          $983,550.00

2/18/2022 2/18/2025 Bond - Federal Home Loan Bank Bond 997,000          997,000          997,000          $997,820.00

9/20/2019 9/20/2022 CD - Prosperity Bank Certificate of Deposit 160,331          160,331          160,331          160,331          

9/20/2020 9/20/2022 CD - Prosperity Bank Certificate of Deposit 158,822          158,822          158,822          158,822          

12/13/2019 12/13/2022 CD - Prosperity Bank Certificate of Deposit 159,100          159,100          159,100          159,100          

2/12/2021 2/13/2023 CD - Austin Telco Fed Cr Un Certificate of Deposit 249,000          249,000          249,000          247,409          

5/15/2021 5/15/2023 CD - Comenity Bank Certificate of Deposit 100,000          100,000          100,000          100,000          

5/19/2021 5/19/2023 CD - Eaglemark Svgs Bk Certificate of Deposit 249,000          249,000          249,000          246,400          

Total of Investments 3,784,445       3,784,445       3,784,508       3,766,745       

Cash 62,591,944     62,591,944     61,474,407     61,474,407     

Total Investments & Cash 66,376,388$  66,376,388$  65,258,915$  65,241,152$  

3,784,445       3,784,508       

100,000           100,000           

249,000           249,000           

997,000           997,000           

249,000           249,000           

160,331           160,331           

158,822           158,822           

159,100           159,100           

Book Value Market Value

454,319$        454,323$        

14,372             14,432             

Market Value Par Value

992,500           992,500           

City of Palestine, Texas
Summary of Cash and Investment Activity
For the Month Ending:  February 28, 2022

Transaction Information Beginning Ending

Dates
Description Security Type Par Value Book Value

250,000           250,000           



TexSTAR Investment Pool 82,442$                  166$                        9,437$                     (42)$                         1,062$                     484$                        

FNC/Pershing Cash, Money Funds, & Bank Dep. 4,210                       8                               482                          (2)                             54                            25                            

CD's Certificates of Deposit 676,380                  1,364                       77,425                     (342)                         8,714                       3,970                       

Total of Investments 763,032                  1,539                       87,344                     (385)                         9,830                       4,478                       

Cash 4,820,213               9,722                       551,771                  1,717,056               62,101                     28,290                     
Total Investments & Cash 5,583,245               11,261                     639,115                  1,716,671               71,931                     32,768                     

TexSTAR Investment Pool 385                          497                          9,683                       1,486                       1,893                       198                          (783)                         

FNC/Pershing Cash, Money Funds, & Bank Dep. 20                            25                            494                          76                            97                            10                            (40)                           

CD's Certificates of Deposit 3,160                       4,076                       79,445                     12,191                     15,531                     1,621                       (6,420)                      

Total of Investments 3,565                       4,598                       89,623                     13,752                     17,521                     1,829                       (7,243)                      

Cash 22,522                     29,047                     566,164                  86,876                     110,685                  11,553                     (45,752)                   
Total Investments & Cash 26,087                     33,645                     655,787                  100,628                  128,206                  13,382                     (52,995)                   

TexSTAR Investment Pool (776)                         326,068                  6,269                       15,803                     146                          -                                454,418                  

FNC/Pershing Cash, Money Funds, & Bank Dep. (40)                           7,883                       320                          807                          7                               -                                14,436                     

CD's Certificates of Deposit (6,367)                      1,266,506               51,430                     129,657                  1,195                       -                                2,319,536               

Total of Investments (7,182)                      1,600,456               58,019                     146,267                  1,348                       -                                2,788,391               

Cash (45,372)                   9,244,752               366,514                  923,995                  8,515                       39,972,810             58,441,460             
Total Investments & Cash (52,555)$                 10,845,207$           424,533$                1,070,262$             9,863$                     39,972,810$           61,229,851$           

Description

540 EQUIPMENT 
REPLACEMENT 

FUND

215 ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT 
CORP. (PEDC)

265 MC- CHILD 
SAFETY FEES

212 POLICE 
DONATIONS FUND

Transaction Information

Description Security Type

260 MC-
TECHNOLOGY 

FUNDSecurity Type

Transaction Information

673 GENERAL CIP 
FUND

TOTAL
610 WTR / WWTR 

UTILITY FUND
620 SANITATION 

FUND
625 RETAIL MALL 

FUND
635 SPECIAL 

EVENTS

240 AIRPORT FUND
250 MC- BLDG 

SECURITY FUND

520 STREET 
REPAIR/MAINT-

TAX

310 DEBT SERVICE 
FUND

City of Palestine, Texas
Cash and Investment Distribution by Fund
For the Month Ending:  February 28, 2022

360 POLICE 
CONFISCATED 

MONEY

400 PERPETUAL 
CEMETERY FUND

Security Type

Transaction Information
010 GENERAL 

FUND
011 COMMUNITY 

FOREST FUND

150 TOURISM & 
CIVIC CENTER 

(HOT)

504 PD-GRANTS
Description



Bank Interest 759.03$                  1.53$                      86.89$                    266.36$                  9.78$                      4.45$                      

TexSTAR 0.67                        0.00                        0.08                        (0.00)                       0.01                        0.00                        

FNC/Pershing (0.00)                       (0.00)                       (0.00)                       0.00                        (0.00)                       (0.00)                       

CD's 616.36                    1.24                        70.55                      (0.31)                       7.94                        3.62                        

Total 1,376.04                 2.78                        157.52                    266.05                    17.73                      8.08                        

Bank Interest 3.55                        4.57                        89.15                      13.68                      17.43                      1.82                        (7.20)                       

TexSTAR 0.00                        0.00                        0.08                        0.01                        0.02                        0.00                        (0.01)                       

FNC/Pershing (0.00)                       (0.00)                       (0.00)                       (0.00)                       (0.00)                       (0.00)                       0.00                        

CD's 2.88                        3.71                        72.39                      11.11                      14.15                      1.48                        (5.85)                       

Total 6.43                        8.29                        161.63                    24.80                      31.60                      3.30                        (13.06)                     

Bank Interest (7.14)                       1,421.26                 57.71                      145.50                    1.34                        6,131.93                 9,001.63                 

TexSTAR (0.01)                       2.65                        0.05                        0.13                        0.00                        -                          3.68                        

FNC/Pershing 0.00                        (0.01)                       (0.00)                       (0.00)                       (0.00)                       -                          (0.01)                       

CD's (5.80)                       1,154.11                 46.87                      118.15                    1.09                        -                          2,113.69                 

Total (12.95)                     2,578.01$               104.63$                  263.78$                  2.43$                      6,131.93$               11,118.99$             

This monthly report is in full compliance with the investment strategies as established in the City's Investment
Policy and the Public Funds Investment Act, Chapter 2256, Texas Government Code.

Andrew Sibai
Finance Director

TOTAL
610 WTR / WWTR 

UTILITY FUND

360 POLICE 
CONFISCATED 

MONEY

400 PERPETUAL 
CEMETERY FUND

504 PD-GRANTS
520 STREET 

REPAIR/MAINT-
TAX

Description
620 SANITATION 

FUND
625 RETAIL MALL 

FUND
635 SPECIAL 

EVENTS
673 GENERAL CIP 

FUND

City of Palestine, Texas
Summary of Investment Earnings by Fund
For the Month Ending:  February 28, 2022

540 EQUIPMENT 
REPLACEMENT 

FUND

212 POLICE 
DONATIONS FUND

240 AIRPORT FUND
250 MC- BLDG 

SECURITY FUND
Description

010 GENERAL 
FUND

011 COMMUNITY 
FOREST FUND

Description
265 MC- CHILD 

SAFETY FEES
310 DEBT SERVICE 

FUND

260 MC-
TECHNOLOGY 

FUND

150 TOURISM & 
CIVIC CENTER 

(HOT)

215 ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT 
CORP. (PEDC)



Agenda Date: March 28, 2022
To: City Council
From: Mark Harcrow, Chief of Police
Agenda Item: Police Department Monthly Reports
Date Submitted: 03/23/2022

SUMMARY:
Police Department Monthly Reports

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Report only.

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
Police Stats February 2022 
CID Monthly Report February 2022 
PLACE Report February 2022 



Palestine Police Department
504 N Queen St
Palestine, TX 75801

      (903) 729-2254

MONTH YYEEAARR TTOO DDAATTEE

Reported Offenses February 2022 February
2021

% Diff February 2022 February
2021

% Diff

131 120 8% 272 263 3%

Arrests February 2022 February
2021

% Diff February 2022 February
2021

% Diff

17 32 88% 49 83 69%

Calls for Service February 2022 February
2021

% Diff February 2022 February
2021

% Diff

1570 1577 1% 3088 3271 6%

Traffic February 2022 February
2021

% Diff February 2022 February
2021

% Diff

Crash Reports 27 35 30% 71 67 6%

Citations 68 100 47% 203 254 25%

Warnings 166 91 45% 307 199 35%

Palestine Police Department 
Monthly Activity Report



Criminal Investigations Division Activity Report  

February 2022 

Date Reported: 2-1-2022-2-28-2022  

 

 

Reported cases: 59   

Property: 27 

Persons: 29 

Drug: 2 

Other: 1   

 

Cases Referred for Prosecution 

 Misdemeanor Felony 
Persons:  5 5 

Property: 9 1 
Drug: 1 0 

Other: 0 0 
   

Total Cases to District Attorney’s Office: 15 

 

Reported Cases

Referred Cases Persons

Property

Drug

Other



Palestine Police Department
P.L.A.C.E. Team Activity Report

504 North Queen Street
Palestine, Texas 75801

February 2022

Code Violations
Maintenance of Property 4
Trash / Rubbish 9
Tall Weeds and Grass 3
Vehicles / Trailers 12
Other Violation 12
Animal Control 5
Illegal Dump Sites 5
Estimated Total Weight 1205

Violation Status
Compliant upon Contact 47
Non-Compliance 57

Citations 0
Municipal Court 0

Known Expenditures
Properties Cleaned 0
Property Liens 0

Community Service Persons 12
Total Accumulated Hours 96

Animal Control
Total Calls for Month 141
Bites / Quarantine 7
Emergency Calls – OT 4
Citations 13
Warnings 9

Litter Abatement
Total # Dump Sites 16
Estimated Total Weight 4150



Agenda Date: March 28, 2022
To: City Council
From: April Jackson, City Secretary
Agenda Item: Reappoints to Airport Advisory Board
Date Submitted: 03/25/2022

SUMMARY:
Consider the reappointment of Michael S. Bainum to Place 1 and Elton Haynes to Place 2 with a term to
expire September 30, 2023, Airport Advisory Board. Vickey L. Chivers, Mayor Pro Tem

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff recommends approval.

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:



Agenda Date: March 28, 2022
To: City Council
From: April Jackson, City Secretary
Agenda Item: Appointments to Airport Advisory Board
Date Submitted: 03/25/2022

SUMMARY:
Consider the appointment of Elaine Triplett to Place 6 and James Davis to Place 7 with an unexpired
term ending on September 30, 2022, Airport Advisory Board. Vickey L. Chivers, Mayor Pro Tem

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff recommends approval.

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
James Davis Application 
Elaine Triplett Application 







Agenda Date: March 28, 2022
To: City Council
From: April Jackson, City Secretary
Agenda Item: Approval of Minutes
Date Submitted: 03/24/2022

SUMMARY:
Consider approval of minutes of the Work Session and Regular Meeting of March 14, 2022.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff recommends approval.

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
March 14, 2022, Minutes 



D R A F T

MINUTES
The City Council of the City of Palestine convened in a regular meeting on March 14, 2022, at 4:00 p.m.
for the Work Session, and at 5:30 p.m. for the Regular Meeting in the Council Chambers at City
Hall, 504 N. Queen Street, Palestine, Texas with the following members present:
 

Present: Mayor Pro Tem Vickey L. Chivers; Council Member Ava Harmon; Council Member Dustin
Frazier; Council Member Krissy Clark; Council Member Justin Florence 

Also
Present:

Teresa Herrera, City Manager; April Jackson, City Secretary; Gary Landers, City Attorney;
Ana Sanchez, Library Director; Kevin Olson, PW Director; Lisa Cariker, Human Resource
Director; Mark Fletcher, PW Coordinator; Mark Harcrow, Police Chief; Mark Miears,
Building Official; Patsy Smith, Parks & Recreation Director; Shannon Davis, Fire Chief;
Jason Shelton, Utilities Supervisor; Greg Laudadio, Interim EDC Director; Andrew Sibai,
Finance Director; Carolyn Garcia, Utility Billing Supervisor; Jamie Lester, Assistant Police
Chief; Mary Raum, Tourism Marketing Manager 

               
WORK SESSION

1. Discuss the Utility Billing Leak Adjustment Process. Andrew Sibai, Finance Director
Finance Director Andrew Sibai discussed the current policy for leak adjustments for
residential and commercial utility billing customers. Customers have the option to turn in
receipt for water leak repairs to have leak adjustment added to utility bill. Currently, the
city adjusts the bill to customer's average bill amount, so the customer shares none of the
cost of the extra water usage. Staff compared leak adjustment policies from the city of
Athens, Kilgore, and Tyler.  Staff recommended the city adjust up to 60 days of a leak and
only 50% of additional cost resulting from a water leak. Council directed staff to draft an
ordinance for consideration and approval.
 

  

2. Discuss Downtown Revitalization Project. Kevin Olson, PW Director
The Downtown Revitalization Project began in 2019, but the project was tabled due to
inadequate funding. Robert Haberle and Jeffery Simmons of SPI completed the
preliminary design in 2019. The project consists of five phases to be completed over the
next five years. Each phase has an estimated cost of $1.9 to $2.5 million. Staff seeks to
have phase one out for bids in August or September and awarded by early October. Mr.
Olson addressed questions from Council. City Manager Teresa Herrera provided tentative
dates for Town Hall Meetings on April 4, 2022, and April 7, 2022. Staff recommended
approval for City Manager to employ Schaumberg & Polk for design services on the
Downtown Revitalization Project. 
 

  

3. Discuss and review the City Vehicle Use Policy. Teresa Herrera, City Manager, and Lisa
Cariker, HR Director
Police Chief Harcrow discussed adding taking home vehicles for patrol officers as an
incentive. The current policy provides take home vehicles for administration and staff that
are expected to respond after hours. Chief Harcrow requested take home vehicles only
for patrol officers that reside within the county. Patrol Officers would only take vehicles

  



home during their shift. He explained the pros and cons of allowing officers to take home
patrol vehicles. Staff submitted a request to Texas Municipal League (TML) to determine
if there will be an impact on the insurance. City Manager Herrera informed Council that
TML recommended that the city adopt a Vehicle Take Home Policy. Staff will prepare a
policy for approval by Council. 
 

REGULAR MEETING
A. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Pro Tem Chivers called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.
 

B. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The invocation was given by Kevin Wilmott of Dogwood Trails Baptist Church and was
followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.
 

C. PROPOSED CHANGES OF AGENDA ITEMS
There were no proposed changes.
 

D. PUBLIC RECOGNITION, PUBLIC COMMENTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
A.D. Ethridge thanked City Manager Teresa Herrera and PW Director Kevin Olson for
addressing his concerns regarding a local bridge. 

Ishmael Pereida spoke regarding recent changes to the usage of lights at Reagan Park
Multi-purpose Court at night.  
 

E. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURES
There were none.
 

F. MAYOR'S REPORT
Mayor Pro Tem Chivers spoke regarding the upcoming Dogwood Trails Festival and
asked everyone to continue to pray for those in Ukraine. 
 

G. ITEMS FROM COUNCIL
Council Member Harmon thanked Edward Birdow and his group "New Direction" for
cleaning litter through District 2. 

Council Member Clark discussed shadowing Officer Winebrenner and meeting with Field
Training Officer Link of the Palestine Police Department on March 3, 2022, which gave her
a better understanding of police operations and training. 

Council Member Florence spoke regarding the mock accident held at Palestine High
School on March 9, 2022. Mr. Florence thanked all members of the Palestine Fire
Department and Police Department that participated. 
 

H. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT
City Manager Teresa Herrera discussed a final walk through of the new lift station at the
back of the business park and announced that the Palestine Public Library's Special
Collections would be moving the Redlands Annex. She reported that city crews recently
responded to a fire behind the Southwest Hills Veterinary Clinic. Ms. Herrera also spoke
regarding Rural, Set, Go: Boost 2022; vacancies at the City of Palestine; the Dogwood
Trails Festival; and the Citywide Spring Cleanup.

Ms. Herrera informed Council that department directors were present to address
questions from Council regarding reports.



The following departmental reports were provided:
1. February 2022 Municipal Court Monthly Report   
2. February 2022 Public Works Monthly Report   
3. February 2022 Utility Billing Monthly Report   
4. February 2022 Fire Monthly Report   
5. February 2022 Library Monthly Report

 
  

I. CONSENT AGENDA
The following items may be acted upon in one motion. No separate discussion or action is
necessary unless requested by the Mayor or a Council Member, in which event those
items will be pulled for separate consideration. Approval of the consent agenda authorizes
the City Manager to implement each item in accordance with staff recommendations.

1. Consider approval of minutes of the Work Session and Regular Meeting of February 28,
2022. April Jackson, City Secretary (Item pulled from Consent Agenda and moved to
Regular Agenda.)

  

2. Consider adoption of 2018 International Fire Code with an effective date of April 1, 2022.
Kelly Hughes, Fire Marshal

  

3. Consider approval of expenditures over $25,000. Andrew Sibai, Finance Director   
4. Consider approval of Xerox Lease Agreements for Municipal Court, Finance, and

Customer Service Departments. Andrew Sibai, Finance Director
  

5. Consider authorizing City Manager to purchase two Flygt Pumps and ABB Control
enclosure with two 10-HP VFD's from Hahn Equipment Company for Inwood Lift Station
in the amount of $46,833.00. Kevin Olson, PW Director
 

  

  Motion by Council Member Krissy Clark, seconded by Council Member Dustin
Frazier to move item #1 from the Consent Agenda to the Regular Agenda. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 - Unanimously

  Motion by Council Member Dustin Frazier, seconded by Council Member Ava
Harmon to approve items #2-5 of the Consent Agenda. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 - Unanimously

J. REGULAR AGENDA
Consider approval of minutes of the Work Session and Regular Meeting of February 28,
2022. April Jackson, City Secretary (pulled from the Consent Agenda)
 

  Motion by Council Member Krissy Clark, seconded by Council Member Dustin
Frazier to amend the minutes of the Work Session and Regular Meeting of February
28, 2022, to reflect the second by Council Member Clark on item #1 of the Regular
Agenda. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 - Unanimously

1. Discussion and possible action regarding authorizing City Manager to execute a contract
with Schaumburg & Polk, Inc. (SPI) to provide engineering design services for the
Palestine Downtown Revitalization Project in an amount not to exceed $1.8 million. Kevin
Olson, PW Director

PW Director Kevin Olson explained that the project was originally started in 2019 and
tabled due to lack of funding. The city has acquired funding in recent years to move
forward with the project. Mr. Olson revisited with the engineers who started the preliminary
design and was given a proposal to complete the entire project. The project will consist of

  



design and was given a proposal to complete the entire project. The project will consist of
five phases to be completed over the next five years. Staff request approval to authorize
City Manager to employ Schaumburg & Polk for design services on the Palestine
Downtown Revitalization Project. 
 

  Motion by Council Member Krissy Clark, seconded by Council Member Ava Harmon to
approve item as presented. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 - Unanimously

2. Discussion and possible action regarding the City Vehicle Use Policy. Teresa Herrera, City
Manager, and Lisa Cariker, HR Director

No action was taken. 
 

  

L. ADJOURNMENT
With no other business to come before Council, the meeting was adjourned at 5:51 p.m.

 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 28TH DAY OF MARCH 2022.

______________________________
Vickey L. Chivers, Mayor Pro Tem

ATTEST:

______________________________
April Jackson, City Secretary



Agenda Date: March 28, 2022
To: City Council
From: Chris Mahoney, Accountant
Agenda Item: Approval of invoices over 25K
Date Submitted: 03/22/2022

SUMMARY:
Current Purchasing policy requires City Council approval for expenditures over $25,000. The following
expenditures have been reviewed and approved by Department Head(s) and City Manager: 

Abilene Plumbing Supply- $79,086.981.
Smith Pump Company-$35,466.002.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Review and approve invoices as presented.

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
Invoices over 25K 



City Of PaleSting - 504l.lorth euoon srreer - patestins Tx 75801

co **

PI.EASE DETACII SIOB BEFORE OEPOS/|IIVG

CHECK TOTAL

200623
03/]-0/2022

AMOUNT

75,2O2.40
3,450.98

433.60

?9,086.98

01-0s042
DATE

** ABILENE
I.D.

PLLIMB ING SUPPLY

PO#

2o-043oo

DESCRIPTION

PARTS ONI.Y. RFP 2 021. O 15
ABILENE PLUMBING SUPPLY

AATLENE PLUMBTNG SUPPLY

a3/ot/
a2/22/

2
2
I
2
1

a2/22/

022 S1292043 .006
022 S1314328.001
CE MELT FOR BRIDGES
022 S13155?9.001"
2 " CUI,VERT FOR REAGAN

co

CO
PARK

City Of Palestine
504 North Queen Street
Palestine, Texas 75801
General Operating Account

Prosperity Bank
1015 Nonh Church St.6sl
Paloslrm, Toias 75E01
113122655

200523
DATE

03/to/2022

SEVENTY NINE THOUSAND EIGHTY SIX & 98l1OO DOLLARS

TO THE

ORDER

OF

** AB]LENE PLUMBING SUPPLY CO **
DBA APSCO TNC
PO BOX 125
ABILENE, TX 7 9504

O1_05042 ** ABILENE PLUMBING SUPPLY CO

PO*

20-04300

DESCRIPTlON

PARTS ONLY.RFP 2 O 21.016
ABI],ENE PLUMBING SUPPLY CO

ABILENE PLUI"IBING SUPPLY CO

200623
03/to/2022

AMOUNT

13 ,202 . 40
3,450 .98

433 .50

1.D

02/22

o3l01
a2/22

2022 51292043.006
2022 S1314328.001
ICE MELT FOR BRIDGES
2022 S131s579.001
12' CULVERT FOR REAGAN PARK

** ABILENE PLUMBING SUPPLY CO **
DBA APSCO INC
PO BOX 125
ABILENE, TX 79504

City of PaleStine - so4 t{orth Queon stroet. Patestino Tx 75801

CHECK TOTAL 79,0A6.94

AMOUNT

s***79,086.98
VOIO AFTER 90 OAYS



0
siu,

- 

since 1928 

-

sGruln! lhc Ilumbh! eld ralG]ratli l[d[st]los
APSCO QUINLAN
6700 STATE H!^l/ 34
OUINLAN. TX 75474
Phone 469.595.0243
F ax 325 .672.0949

. ::CEIVE
BILL TOI -", FEB 2\ n22

ilt l] fl[]ilfl lIilil il ]t
lnvoice

INVOICE DATE INVOICE NUI\,,IBER

02122t2022 s13 14328.001

REMIT TO
APSCO tNC
PO BOX 125
ABILENE TX 7960I

PAGE NO

1of 1

APS

CITY OF PALESTINE
504 N QUEEN STREET
1620 W PALESTINE AVE
PALESTINE, TX 75801

SHIP TO

BY:- CITY OF PALESTINE
504 N OUEEN STREET
1620 W PALESTINE AVE
PALESTINE. TX 75801

CUSTO['ER NUMBER CUSTOMER PO NUMBER JO8 NAi,lE / RELEASE NUMBER SALESPERSON

5456 CHRIS 403

WRITER SHIP VIA TERi/lS SHIP DATE ORDER DATE

DANIEL 401 PICK UP

ONDER OTY SHIP QTY DESCRIPTION

02t2212022 02to7 /2022

UNIT PRICE EXT PRICE

338ea 338ea 538.635292 SAFE, ICEMELT SALT 5OLB

BAG
.--SPECIAL ORDER ITEM"-

'1 ' +"' ..
3/(t59-:Y*

':t:9b- l^t,
tt

lt

t
3-

fJ:@

10.21Olea

iled

3450.98

Subtotal

S&H Charges

Tax

3450.98

0.00

0.00

Payments

Amount Due

0.00

34 50.98

Invoice is due by 03/31/2022

Past Due invoices may be subject to 2% late charge.

PnnGd Ay VULLT o. ?2420221005 25aM CSI

Net Due 30th



0
sul

- 

s|l|ce 1928 _
APS

APSCO OUINLAN
6700 STAIE HWY 34
OUINLAN. TX 75474
Phone 469.595.0243
Fax 325 672.0949

ilt il[illl[llill[il]t
lnvoice

INVOICE DATE INVOICE NUMBER

02t22t2022 s131 5679.001

REMIT TO
APSCO rNC
PO 80X 125
ABILENE TX 79604

PAGE NO

1of 1

R1frfifftBILL TO

CITY OF PALESTINE
504 N QUEEN STREET
1620 W PALESTINE AVE
PALESTINE, TX 75801

BY:

lnvoice is due by 03/31/2022

Past Due invoices may be subrect to 2% late charge.

CIry OF PALESTINE
504 N OUEEN STREET
1620 W PALESTINE AVE
PALESTINE. TX 75801

CUSTO[.4ER NUMBER CUSTOMER PO NUMBER JOB NAME / RELEASE NUMBER SALESPERSON

5456 Street DPT CHRIS 403

WRITER SHIP VIA TERI\4S SHIP DATE ORDER DATE

RYAN 404 PICK UP Net Due 30th 02t22t2022 02t15t2022

ORDER OTY SHIP QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXT PRICE

4O FT 4OFT

.".*: @-<-ln"4oaa w-'€9-

I

[]:_

10.8401ea

fl

',A /q, K
a-?a

433.60

t

Subtotal

S&H Charges

Tax

433 60

0.00

0.00

Payments

Amount Due

0.00

433.60
Pnnred Ay WLLT o.2241202210 05:25 AM CST

scrIing the 0lumbing and watelw0?Is induslries

SHIP TO:

12ADSN12 12 N12 PIPE DUAL WALL
BELL END

tr' L



0
siuAPS

- 

siflcE 192E _
sGrulng lhG [!um ng ind f,atoruo]ls hdIstrlEs
APSCO OUINLAN
6700 STATE HWY 34
QUINLAN, TX 75474
Phone 469 595 0243
Fax 325.672.0949

ilttItllilIilIil]tlilII]t
lnvoice

INVOICE DATE INVOICE NUI.4BER

03t0112022 s1292043.006

REM T TO
APSCO rNC
PO BOX 125
ABILENE TX 79604

PAGE NO

1of 1IVER
BILL TO

l.1AR 02 20a
SHIP TO

CITY OF PALESTINE 1 {
504 N QUEEN STREET BY
1620 W PALESTINE AVE
PALESTINE, TX 75801

lnvoice is due by 04/30/2022

Past Oue invoices may be subject to 2ok lale chatge.

t CITY OF PALESTINE
504 N OUEEN STREET
1620 W PALESTINE AVE
PALESTINE, TX 7580,I

CUSIOMER NUI\,1BER CUSTOMER PO NUMBFR JOB NA[,4E / RELEASE NUIUBER SALESPERSON

RAILROAD AND BAZE CHRIS 403

WRITER SHIP VIA TERMS SHIP DATE ORDER DATE

RYAN 404 WILL CALL Net Due 30th 0310112022 09t12t2021

ORDER QTY SHIP OTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXT PRICE

1000oft 7280ft CgOO 6 X 20'PVC CgOO GASKET PIPE
DR 18

-oqb@
t$na},o6ro.5.\lo'?$10.

ota

(07 rufZoAD r.)ftt{L
3-b'ea

10.33o/ft

N€

75202.40

75202.40

0.00

0.00

Payments

Amount Due

0.00

75202.40
P.inred By WLLT on 3t2,rm21005 57AM csT

5456

?3 I

I

a
.,

s

Subtotal

S&H Charges

Tax



City of Palestine
504 North Queen Street
Palestine TX 75801

PURCHASE ORDER

CO SHIP TO:

Date: ro/12/2azt

VendOf#: oi-osoa2

ISSUED TO: AB I LENE PTUMBING SUPPLY
DBA APSCO INC
PO BOX 125
ABII,ENE, 'IX 19604

I!ATER PIJANT ClTY OF PALESTINE
800 AcR 3722
PALBSTINE, TX 75801
PLANT OPgRATOR

510-5-110-?{40.012
LROAD PARK T{ATERLINE

ryt ooo.N9

,l
\

?P

f

I

o0

PAT

034 0.00 r3s,268.561 0.00 PARTS ONLY. RFP 2O27-
PARTS ONLY.PAI,ESTINE RAI
REPI,ACEMENT RFP 2 021- 016

TOTAL 135,25A.56
oA. $rrrtta,lE

I Original inv oi@ plu. on. copymusl h€ ssrl lo: Cilyol H..iin., A@unls P.Fbl€ D.pl,5O4 N Qud Sr, P.lBiino TX 75Art'2r33.
2 PrF€{rr n3y b. o9.ct.d rirhi. s d.F ol criPl o, good+ unl€3 olhlni$ .ld.d,
3 C.O.O. lhiptrHl rill nol b...r.pt..l.
4 Purchas Odc. numb.B murr +ps on cl *rippi6g conldn,s, pddng dips nd invoi..s FdlulElo complydlh lh.*ove Equ.sl nu,d.L,P.vnal.
5. Al goods r! lo b. snipp.d F.O-B. Odiniion onL.. ourri!..ri.d.
6. At;d€ri$'ld gvi; r. $bi.cr io 4prcyd lsd m rh. dEiptioo or th.rEol rh. pu.drd ordc. or Tp..drg€ lhaEl- Sub3lnulion.r.nor Prhill.d *lhoul fPtov.lol

ln! R.qu.slang D?rtmtilt. Malid noi Qprot.d dl b. r.lum.d .t ro cost io th. CirI
T.Algoodslld.quipnEiDUslnr..lot.!c..diln.o.sty.nldtlgadl.drdtttdtd3ttd€gul.taont
S vador or m'rul..tu,, b-3 tu& ol los or dtn4. u.lil propslyEliv.d ftluor ihdclcd
L Sdtd .ckro$a.dgG lhrt buFisn.qud opponunity.nploF. S.llr {ll dmplytalh rllqud oppodunhyhx.rtd r.guhionslhsl i! lpPlic-L lo il a.$pplis ol lhe buFr'
t0 The Cityis er€rnpl lroD dl l.drd eir. ild !ttt.l.t. torTtBlmP

Purchasinq Dept. (903) 731-8441 Fax (903) 731-8486

PO NUmbef: 2o-o43oo

Request #: 2o-04314

ITEM Ut{TS OESCHPTION CJL ACCOUNT PBOJ PBICE AM OUNT

I4 7

\ \

I.Q

\
q}

Y
'./(1

,



City of Palestine - Requisition

Datc
9r l6/202 I

Rcqucsted B1':
Jason Shelton

Erem pt From Bidding:

Emergcncy

Sole Sourcc

Interlocal Agreement

Other (explain below)

n

Rt:P 2021-0 r 6

APSCO Quinlan
6700 State Hwy 34

Quinlan. TX 75474
Phone: 469-595-0243

Core & Main. LP
3090 NNE Loop 323
Tyler. TX 75708
Phone: 903-592-8221Ship To

1620 W. Palestine
Palestinc, TX 75801

Order to be Replaced By:

RequestorE
Purchasing AgentE

(roic-|6 3l
Account Number
610,5 I t0-71.10 0ll

Description Quantity/Unit t lnit
l'rice

Alnount t nit l'ri(e ,\mount I lnit Price Amounl

Parts Only - Palestine Railroad Park Waterline Replacement
RFP 202 l-016

I I s r 35.268.66 I $ I 65. 125.80

Shipping ('hargcs
Total $ | l5.l(rll.(16 Total $ 165.125.80 Total

Awardec: APSCO Quinlan Dept. Head 'gnatu 
re r

.ftw,

tr



REyrcw ulrers. r rrrrc.rvcray-s(,ur r![rvvdrqs-uqrTrmtsstons/snar rcr-revtew/,

you can still fnd historical documenls ln lhe sam6 place lhey are in now - s€e links in the 16fr sidebar.

Caty Council Work Session & Regular Meetang

Retum to the S€arch Pege

K.17.
Meoting Oate:
Submitted By:

09n7D021
Lisa Philllps, Public Works Admin

SU iIARY:
Consider and consent awarding RFP 202'1-016; Parts Only - Palsstine Railroad Park Waterline Replacement to APSCO Ouinlan in th6 amount of $,l35,268.66
APSCO Quinlan placed the lower bid.

RECOT$lrlENDED ACTION:
Recommend consent to award RFP 2021-016; Parts Only - Palestine Railroad Park Waterline Rsplacemenl to APSCO Ouinlan.

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

GO TO PREVIOUS PAGE GO IO THE TOP OF THE PAGE

Ag.^d!Q!rt@2005. 2021 Destt.y Soi*.rc1.c. A[ tuqhts R.s.ry.d

Communication

Contad Us (/govsmm€fl Ud9€ecr€1,arylpolld6s-Iom3/contad-us/)

CIV Olr3do.y (/gowmm.nudty-dlrDciory4

Social Media

Llko Us On Facsbook

Follow I 2K Shar6

RAVE ALERTS (https:/ flww.smartg1 1 .corn/smartg11/reglshation/reglstration Landing.action?cdn Exlematpath=)
'' Rave Alerls. (httpsJ/www.smar€11.cony'smad911/registraliodregistrationLanding.action?cdnExlsmalPath=)

City of Pa lestine

504 N. Queen Steel

Palostine, TX 75801

Phono: (903)731-8400

Cily Hall Offico Houts

Mon-Thu: 8AM-sPM

Fri: gAM - sPM



Meeting Agendas & Minutes

HoME(4/GOVERNMENTUGOVERNMENT4/CITYCOUNCIL(/GoVERNMENT/CIW-CoUNCIU) / MEETING PORTAL (/GOVERNITIENTTCITY-

COUNCIUMEETING.PORTAL4 / MEETING AGENOAS & MINUTES (/GOVERNMENT/CITY-COUNCIUMEETING-PORTAUMEETING.AGENDAS.MINUTES4

:ity Council Agendas & Minutes (/governmenvcity council/meeting-portal/city-council-agendas minutes/)

Meeting A96],ldas & Minutes (/goveinrnent/city-counciVmeeting-pon.l/meeting-ag€ndar-minutes,

Historical Agendas & Minut€s

June 1 ,2021 Wolf Creek Lake Waterfall and Dam closed to the Public (/media/yl3nygjploress-release-areas-of-wolf-creek-lake-closed

eoir vi,f3Pnf3fltriltflft6iF8ttBY,'.141/EAm?m*w"'X;ligt8ut'?Sfig}Ei8frHy5$ti,"3t3"l5?e"Sfla's'gY3,',ffi10rrine repairs 0
) Airport Advisory Board (/governmenVcity-counci/boards-commissions/aiiport-advisory-board/l

) Building & Standards Commission (/government/city-counciUboards-commissions/building-standards-commission/)

) civil service Commission (/government/city-council/boards-commissions/civil-service-commission/)

> Economic Development Corporation (/governmenVcity-counci/boards-commissionshalestine-economic-development-

corporation/)

) Financial oversight Advisory committee (/governmenVcity-council/boards-commissionsftinancial-oversight-advisory-
com mittee/)

) Historic Landmarks commission (/government/city-council/boards-commissions/historic-landmarks-commlssion/)

> Library Board (/governmenVcity-counciuboa?ds-commissions/palestine-public-library-board4

) Main Street Advisory Board (/government/city-council/boards-commissions/main-street-advisory-board4

> Parks Advisory Board (/govemmenVcity-counci/boards-commissions/parks-advisory-board/)

> Planning & Zoning Commission (/government/city-counciVboards-commissions/planning-zoning-commission/)

> Real Estate Board (/government/city-counciyboards-commissions/real-estate-board4

> Tourism Advisory Board (/governmenvcity-council/boards-commissionsltourism-advisory-board/)

) Zoning Board of Adjustments & Appeals (/governmenVcity-counciUboards-commissionstoning-board-of-adjustments-

appeals/|



CITY OF PALESTINE - PUBLIC WORKS

TABULATION
PARTS ONLY. PALESTINE RAILROAD PARK WATERLINE REPLACEMENT

BEP_2021-016

DESCRIPTION VENDOR VENDOR AWARDED

PARTS ONLY

PALESTINE RAILROAD

PARK WATERLINE

REPLACEM ENT

APSCO QUINLAN
6700 STATE HWY 34

QUINLAN, TX 75474
PHONE: 459-595-0243

8tD PROPOSAT s135.268.66

CORE & MAIN, LP

3090 NNE LOOP 323
TYLER, TX 75708
PHONE: 903-492-8221

BrD PROPOSAT s165,125.80

APSCO QUINLAN
57OO STATE HWY 34

QUINLAN, TX 75474
PHONE: 469-595-0243

BrD PRoPoSAL S13s,268.66



o
su,

- 

rhca ltzt 

-

30rrlll0 ln! Ilum!ln! ald frlclr0]I3 ll|!rrlrl03
APSCO QUINLAN
6700 STATE HW^I 34
OUINLAN, TX 75474
469.595.0243
F ax 325 6"12 0949

OUOTE TO

CIry OF PALESTINE
504 N QUEEN STREET
1620 W PALESTINE AVE
PALESTINE, TX 7580,I

". Continued on Next Page *

APS ilt llttIilIrlIItIt! Iil I IIt
Quotation

EXPIRATION DATE OUOTE NUMBER

s1292043

APSCO OUINLAN

469 595 0243
Fd 325672 @49

PAGE NO

1ot2

SHIP TO

CITY OF PALESTINE
504 N OUEEN STREET
1620 W PALESTINE AVE
PALESTINE, TX 75801

CUSTOMER PO NUMBER JOB NAME / RELEASE NUMBER SALESPERSON

5456 RAILROAD AND BAZE
WRITER SHIP VIA TERMS SHIP DATE FREIGHT ALLOWEO

DANIEL 401 WILL CALL Net Due 30th 09t12t2021 No
ORDER QTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXT PRICE

10000fi

3ea

5ea

1ea
20ft

6ea

2ea

4ea

'1ea

2ea

1ea

6C9OO 6 X 20' PVC CgOO GASKET PIPE
DR18
A2TSO4SILSTORZ 4' AVK HYDRANT
SILVER WITH 5" STORZ
6MJSWT 6 MJ X SWIVEL TEE
A6MJ.MJGV AVK 6" MJ X MJ GATE VALVE
uFR1500-24-6t
6" FORD RESTRAINT KIT WITH
SO EASY GASKET FOR WIDE RANGE
6.13SWAD 6 X,I3 SOLID X SWIVEL
ADAPTER
6.4MJREO6X4MJ REDUCER
4C900 4 X 20', PVC C900 DR18 GASKET
PIPE
uFR t 500-zA4l
4" FORD RESTRAINT KIT WITH
SO EASY GASKET FOR WIDE RANGE
4MJ90 4" IVIECHANICAL JOINT 90
uFA200-c-4
4'ADAPTER FLANGE FOR DUCTILE PIPE
4.800D
C84.77GNL 2" MIP X CTS G NUT FORD
COUPLING
HG2.A-IN.2.PVC.O1 8.LPLG HYDROGUARD
UNIT flush to pipe, air gap, Node
conlroller, 2? pvc pipe,'18? bury,
light green, sample port, de-chlor
housing
*-SPECIAL ORDER ITEM*-
2FK 2' FLANGE KIT 150# 1/8" FULL
FACE RED RUBBER GASKET
METER VAULT
*.4'WIDE 5' LONG 4' DEEP WITH
ALUMINUM HATCH
SPECIAL ORDER ITEM*'

10.330/ft

2352.5601ea

124.0201ea
556.050/ea

48.8401ea

111.72o1ea

44.7501ea
6.35o/ft

41.47olea

62.84Olea
50.540/ea

100.550/ea

4870.39o/ea

9.290/ea

4629.630/ea

103300.00

7057.68

620.10
5004.45
1709.40

558.60

44.75
127.OO

248.82

125.68
101 08

402.20

4870.39

18.58

4629.63

Subtotal

S&H Charges

Estimated Tax

Amount Due

Pn.t6d By DANTELP on 9/1212021 11 50 55 AM

09t11t2021

CUSTOMER NUMBER

cHRts 403

5ea
9ea

35ea



0
SU

- 

rtrc. l92l 

-

CITY OF PALESTINE
504 N QUEEN STREET
1620 W PALESTINE AVE
PALESTINE. TX 75801

APS ilt tltllilItII[llll lllI I lll
Quotation

EXPIRATION DATE OUOTE NUMBER

09t11t2021 s1292043

6700 STATE HWY 3.1
ol.ltNtAN, Tx 75a74
a69 595 0243
F.r 325 672 09.49 2 ol2

SHIP TO

CITY OF PALESTINE
504 N QUEEN STREET
1620 W PALESTINE AVE
PALESTINE. TX 75801

CUSTOMER NUI\,{8ER CUSTOMER PO NUi/l8ER JOB NAME / RELEASE NUMBER SALESPERSON

5456 RAILROAD AND BAZE cHRls 403

WRITER SHIP VIA TERIT,4S SHIP DATE

DANIEL 401 WILL CALL Net Due 30th 09t12t2021

ORDER OTY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE EXT PRICE

1ea

'l ea

1ea

1ea

1ea
1ea

1 l000ea
'1oea

9ea
1001f

2Oea

DFWI6OOBO DFW ,I600 BOX ONLY
16"X22"X 12"
DFW15OO.1C.LID BLACK PLASTIC LID
WITH CI READER
2.lOOCTSBLK 2" X 'I OO' ROLL DR 9
CTS POLY 2OOPSI

6.2MJIPPLUG 6 MJ PLUG WITH 2
IP TAP
6MJLS 6' MJ LONG SLEEVE
4i/JLS 4 IVIJ LONG SLEEVE
14G BLUE TRACER WIRE
l GPPLUBE GALLON PVC PIPE LUBRICANT
1562s 24-36 adj vavle box wlid
10.2508C
10" X.250 WALL STEEL BORE CASING
*.SPECIAL ORDER ITEM*'
6.10CS
6 X 1O CASING SPACER
*.SPECIAL ORDER ITEM*'

28.17Olea

19.080/ea

228.930lea

52.3401ea

93.300/ea
55.7001ea
0 1 so/ea

'18.830/ea

46.7201ea
33.340/ea

28.17

19.08

52.34

93.30
55.70

1650.00
188.30
420.48

3334.00

380.00

Subtotal

S&H Charges

Estimated Tax

135268.66

0.00

0.00

Amount Due 135268.66

Pnnt.d 8y DANIEIP on9/1212021 11:50:55AM

irrrllll tDr DIrmEln! ard rabn0]13 lrdrSlrl0s
APSCO QUINLAN
57OO STATE HWY 34
OUINLAN, TX 75474
469.595.0243
Fax 325.672.0949

QUOTE TO:

PAGE NO,

FREIGHT ALLOWEO

No

19.000/ea

228.93



Qualifications to Bid of Core & Main LP
Submitted to the City of Palestine

Request for Proposals (RFP)
Parts Only - Palestine Railroad Park Waterline Replacement RFP 2021-016

Notwithstanding anl.thing contained in any bid or contract documents to the contrary,
Core & Main LP ("Core & Main") hereby qualifies its bid as follows. The bid of Core & Main
and acceptance by Core & Main of any subsequent agreement is made expressly conditioned
upon assent by the City ofPalestine ("City") to the following additional or different terms, which
shall supersede and control over the terms of any request for bid or request for proposal, any
contract documents and specifications, and any prior addenda thereto:

Page I Market Conditions. Delete this section in its entirety and replace with: "All prices
set out in Core & Main's proposal are only an indication ofpricing as ofthe date ofthe
proposal and current for 30 days only. Given cunent market conditions, Core & Main
takes exception to any provision ofthe bid locking prices for up to six months. Any
period ofprice certainty would have to be separately negotiated, and depending on
schedule, some mechanism to pass through price increases would likely be necessary.

Pricing, material availabitity and timeliness of shipments cannot be guaranteed. This
term supersedes all other contractual provisions."

3. Core & Main will use commercially reasonable efforts to deliver materials ordered within
the time specified in the bid documents or the Agreement. Current estimated delivery
time for Valves and Hydrants are two to tkee months. For Pipe estimated delivery time is

three to four months. Core & Main reserves the right to extend those delivery times based
on manufacturer lead times as impacted events beyond the control of Core & Main
including but not limited to the current pandemic, global shipping delays and resin
shortage. Core & Main will not be liable for liquidated damages or other delay damages

arising from delays in delivery, manufacturer lead times or other circumstances beyond
the conffol of Core & Main

Dated this l0s day of September, 2021.

CORE & MAIN LP

2. Page 3 VIL EVALUATION PROCESS. Delete the first sentence of this paragraph in its
entirety, that begins "Bid proposals submitted..."



Core & Main LP

Statement of Qualifications

Core & Main LP (Corporate)

1830 Craig Park Ct,

St Louis, Mo 63146

Core & Main LP (Local/ Material Suoolier)

3090 NNE Loop 323

Tyler, TX 75708

Contacts:

Cory Castagnola 903.592.8221 / 903.312 0078

Jim Cross 903.592,8221/ 903 530.4314

Core & Main LP has been providing parts and materials to the city of Palestine for at least the
past thirteen years and delivers on a weekly basis.

Core & Main LP provides parts and materials on a weekly basis to many other cities and
municipalitres such as: City of Tyler, West Cedar Creek MUD, City of Lindale, Lindale Rural
WSC. Core & Main LP has also provided parts and materials for waterline replacement projects
such as. Talty SUD lS" Waterline Replacement FM 2932 ($2.46M), Mobley Addition Tyter, TX
($72K), Mission Creek Subdivision Phase llll Longview, TX ($81)



P.96 1 of 1

oiQo' DATE (fl'{/DD/YYM

a9 /01 /2A27

IMPORTANT: lf the csnlficate holder ls an AODITIONAL INSURED, tho pollcy(los) must havo AOOITIONAL INSURED provlslons or be endors6d.
lf SUBROGATION lS WAMD, subj€ct to the terms and condltlon! of the pollcy, certaln policle3 may rcqulro an endoBement. A statement on
this certlflcate does not confer rlghts to the certlficat. holder ln ll6u of.uch 6ndors6ment(!).

PROOUCER
tlillis Tor.r! taat.on No.!he.3t,
c/o 26 century Blvd
P. O. Box 305191
NashvrUe, tN 312305191 USA

fiifi}cr ri:.r'" Tow6!5 Watson Cartificato Cent6!
1-8?7-945-7378 1-888-467-23?8

L ce!taf lcat€s.nwiI1is. c06

hlauieRA. lf.lionr1 Union ai!€ Inrulrnce Coopany of P 19{45
II{SURED

1030 Claig P!!t Coult
llint !oui., !4O 631a6

txSuRER B. wll.tr! Su.bEr!sron C.rrr.r GENRC

24699

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

cERT|FtCATE NIJMBER. w21e4 2 38 4C OVE RAG ES REVISION NUMgER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMEO ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
]NDICATED NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONOITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER OOCUIVENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY 8E SSUED OR IVAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERIVS.
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAIO CLAIMS,

POI.ICY EFF POIICY EXP
/MM/DD/YYY$ /MM/ODTYYYY)

3 1,000,000EACH OCCURRENCE

1,000,000

15,000
s

t
PREM SES

MED EXP

S

s

r,000,000
2,000,000

PERSONAL E ADV INJURY

GENERAL AGGREGATE

2 ,000 ,0 00sx

eL t124964

PROOUCIS. COMP/OP AGG

I

cLArMs,M^DE f o""r"
AX sIR: S500,000r

x COMMERCIAL GENERAL 1 IABILITY

oa/01/2027 0a/07/2022

GEN'L AGGREGAIE LIMIT APPLIES PER

LOC

OTHER

JECT

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

AUTOUOB]LE LIABILITY

B SCHEOULEO
AUIOS
NON.OWNED
AUTOS ONLY

SEE ATTACHED

2,000,000

$

!

oa /ot/202t $

s

BOOILY INJURY {Per pguon) 5

loatottzozt,ou c?2535513 001

xxc
EIC€gI LIA6

OCCUR

CLAIM$MAOE aa/01/2422 5,000 ,000AGGRECA-TE 5

x STATUTE
oTli
ER

E L EACH ACCIDENT 1,ooo,o0o$

EL O SEAS€ - EA EMPLOYEE r,000,000$

WORKERS COI{PENI IION
AND EMPIOYERS' IIABILIIY
ANYPROPRIEIOR/PARTNEFYEXECUTIVE
OFF]CER/MEMBEREXCLUDEO?

OESCR PTION OF OPERATIONS b.re

B
N SEE AI1ACIIED oB/a:./2a2L 0a / a7 /2022

E L OISEASE. POLICY L]MIT 1,000,000s

Addttronal L1n.! of Cow€..g. SEE ATTACIIED oa /01. /202L

OEtCRIPTION OF OPERATIOiIS / LOCAIION! /VEI{ICLE! (ACORD 1Ol. Adrlltlon.l R.n.rb !cn.dol.,6.y b..tLch.d It more tp.G.l. r.quhd)
r G€ne.!1 !i.bi],1ty: the S1,000,000 pet Occullonc€.nd 92,000,000 Agglagate lamits dilpl,lyed i!. conbination of
$500,000 SsLf-Inlured Ret€ntion and 5500,000 Pe! occu.r€nce /S1,500,000 Aggregate lj,mits of Lilbility pfovj,ded by th€
caffiar nolad .bow€ .

CERTIFICATE HOLOER CANCELLATION

City of PaI€!tina
PUiCAASING DEPT,
162 0 w Pal€sline Ave
P.l€srine, Tx 758 01- 3 32 5

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE OESCRIBED POLIC!ES gE CANCELLEO BEFORE
THE EXPIRATIOT{ DATE THEREOF. NOTICE wlLL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZEO iEPR ES ENTATIVE

//4
@'1988-2016 ACORD CORPORATION. Alt rlghts reservrd.

Tho ACORO name and logo aro reglstered marks of ACORD
sF rD: 21549430 dfcg: 2225143

ACORD 2s (2016/03)

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUEO AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLOER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTENO OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDEO BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF TNSURANCE OOES NOT CONSTTTUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE |SSU|NG TNSURER(S), AUTHORTZEO
REPRESENTATIVE OR PROOUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IN SU RE R(S) AFFOROIIi G COVERA6E

lxslr1sp6, ACE Ploperty 6 Calurtly In.ulanc€ Contp.ny

INSUR€R D

INSI]RER E

BOOILY INJURY (Per a@id.nl)0B/ot/2022

5,000 ,

I

tr
aa/ot /2a22



ADDITIONAL COVERAGE SCHEDU LE

AUTOMOBILE I.IABILIry
Policy Effective & Expiration Dates: s€e Pag6 1

Limits: se€ Page 1

POLICY NUMBER STATE INSU RER(S} AFFORDING COVERAGE

cA 4594395 AII Other States National Union Fir€ Insurance Company of Pittsburgh
cA 4594397 MA National Union Fir6 Inguranc6 Compaoy of Pittsburgh
cA 4594396 VA National Union Fire Insurance Coropaay of Pittsbulgh

WORKERS COMPENSATION & EMPLOYERS LIABILITY

Policy Effective & Expiration Dates: see Page 1 Limits:
See Page 1

POLICY NUMBER STATE INSURER(5) AFFOROING COVERAGE

wc 0163 9 3321 A1l Other S tates AIU Insurance Conpany

wc oL6393322 CA AIU Insurance Company

wc 016393323 WI AIU lnsurance CoEpany

wc 015393324 NY AIU Insurance CoDpany

POLICY NUMBER TYPE OF INSURANCE LIMITS rNsuRER(S) AFtORDtNG
COVERAG E

MKLM6MM5OOOOO2S Excesa Gelt€ral
l,iabiLity

$5,000,000 xs
S1,000,000 Prj-mary

Malkel Insulance CoDpany

NY2lRXS Z O2 HYL IV Excess Aut.omobiLe
Liabr-Ir-ty

$3,000, 000 xs
S2,000,000 Primary

Navigato!s In6u!anc6 Company

runlcrella Liabilj-ty shot{n on Page 1 appLies after above shown lini.Es are exhausted
for their respective lines of coverage

EXCESS LIABILITY

Policy Effective & Expiration Dates'. og /ot/202t-oB/ ot /2022



CORE MATN

Bid Proposal for Railroad Park Waterline
Replacement RFP 2021-016

Sales Representative
Caymen Ross

{T) 903-s92-8221

(F) 903-s93-7783

Caym e n. Ross @ corea n d m a in. co m

Job
Railroad Park Waterline Replacement RFp

2021-016

Palestine, TX

Bid Date: 09/73/202t 03:00 pm

Bid #: 1978895

Core & Main
3090 NNE Loop 323

Tyler, TX 75708

(T) 903-s92-8221

This quote represents our interpretaton of material we may furnish for this job and is not guaranteed as to

accuracy of sizes, quantities or other descriptions. core & Main is not liable for delivery delays,

cancellations or price increases resulting from any cause beyond our control. These include but are not

limited toi Manufacturers' shortages, availability or timeliness of transportation, material, fuels or supplies.

ct
uJ

=oF
l
{J

FIJ
f,zou

09ll0l212l - 2:26 PM Actualtaxes may vary Page 1 of 4

All Bidders

gJ
Foz



CORE MAIN

Bid Proposal for Railroad Park Waterline Replacement RFp 2021-O1G

All Bidders
,ob Location: Palestine, TX

Bld Date: 09/ 13 12021, 03:00 pm
Core & Main 1978896

Core & Main
3090 NNE Loop 323

Tyler, TX 75708
Phone:903-592-8221

Fax:903-593-7783

Seq# Qty units Price Ext Price

OUE TO CURRENT SUPPLY CHAIN DISRUPTIONS, MATERIALS
ARE SUBJECT TO PRICING AT TIME OF SHIPMENT. MATERIAL
AVAITABILITY AND TIMELINESS OF SHIPMENTS CANNOT BE

GUARANTEED. IHIS TERM SUPERSEDES ALL OTHER
CONTRACTUAL PROVISIONS.

20
30

10,000r-F 5" c900 wATERUNE
10000 6 pvc c900 DR18 ptpE (c) 20,pc23s

50
60

3EA FIRE HYDRANT
2780-06 AVK HyD 4',0',8 STLVER OL 5-1l4VO 3W 6'MJ 1-112 Op NUT 27M H-02906-OO1OA-4
W INTEGRAL STORZ

F RE IG HI-1

100
110 5 6 MJ ANCH TEE C153 IMP

3

FT 12.80
SUBTOTAT

EA 250.00
SUBTOTAL

128,000.00
128,000.00

250.00
7 ,870.48

10,714.2L
70,774.27

2,005. 15

2,005.1s

EA 2,540.16 7,620.48

80 1

130
L40

160
t70 3s

190
200

220
230

2s0
260 20

280
290

gEA 5' MI GATE VATVE
13 6 AVK S65 Dt Ml GV 0/L L/ACC 65-150-0709634034 OPEN LEFT

EA 185.64
SUBTOTAL

928.20
928.20

EA 824.1,7
SUBTOTAT

35EA 6'' PIPE RESTRAINT
6 PVC 4006P STARGRtp RESTRAtNT W/ACC C900-pVCpK4OO6

5EA 6" MJ ANCHOR COUPTING
6X13 MI ANCH CPLG C153 IMP

1EA 6"X4" MJ REDUCER
1 6X4 MJ RED C153 IMP

2OI.F 4" CgOO WATERLINE
4 PVC C900 DR18 PtPE {G) 20'PC235

6EA 4" PIPE RESTRAINT
4 pvc 4004p STARGRtp RESTRATNT WACC CgOO_pVCpK4OO4

5

FT 6,26
SUBTOTAT

EA 183.04
SUBTOTAT

1,25.20

L25.20

6 EA 4s.76 214.56

091101202r - 2:26 PM Actualtaxes may vary Page 2 of 4

Description

5EA MJ SWIVEL TEE

EA 57.29
SUBTOTAL

EA 65.52
SUBTOTAT

915.20
915.20

65.5 2

65.52



CORE MAIN

Bid H: 1978896

SeqS Qty Description Units Price Ext Price

S U BTOTA L 274.56

310
320

340
3s0

370
380

400
410
420

480
490

520
530

550
560

580
s90

610
620

2

4

2EA 4" MJ 90 BEND
2 4M) 90 C153 tMP

2EA 4' EASY FLANGE
4 E.Z FLANGE ADAPTER 1OO4 WITH MJ GASKET

4EA 2" MIPXCTS ADPTER
C84-77.N12 CPLG I\4IPXPJCTS NO LEAD

lEA 2' AUTO FTUSH STATION
94OO KUPFERLE FLUSHING DEVICE FREEZE PROOF 3'BURY
FREIGHT

2EA 2" FLANGE KIT

rEA CONCRETE VAUTT
4',X5',X4.00VF PRECAST CONC.
VAULT W 36X48 ALM HAICH

lEA JUMBO METER BOX
D1500 l\illR BOX WSOLID BtUE LID DFW1500.12.3

50LF 2, SERVICE TUBING
2X1OO'BLUE ENDOTRACE TUBING CTS

1,37 .28
737 .28

EA 93.00
93.00

EA 109.3s
SUBTOTAI.

437 .40
437 .40

EA

EA

3,239.07
15 0.00

3,389.07

EA

EA

EA

I
1

440
450
460

EA

EA

6.67
0.82

SUBTOTAT

13.34
7.64

14.98

1 3,605.50

SUBTOTAL

3,505.50

3,505.50

100

EA1

FT

EA1

EA

53.00
SUBTOTAL

53.00
53.00

3.7 3

SUBTOTAL
3 73.00
373.00

85.84
SUBTOTAL

86.84
86,84

101.9 2

SUBTOTAL

60.84
SUBTOTAT

60.84
60.84

1EA 6" PLUG W/ 2,' TAP
6X2 M] IAPT PLUG C153 IMP

IEA 6" MJ SLEEVE
1 6 MJ L/P SLV C153 IMP

640
650 1 4 Ml L/P SLV C153 tMP

lEA 4'' MI SLEEVE

67A

680 11000
1r,0001F TRACER WtRE

14GA INS. COP WIRE ELUE 5OO' 0.14 1,540.00
091L0/2021, - 2:26 PM Actual taxes may vary

FT

Page 3 of 4

Bid Proposal for Railroad Park Waterline Replacement RFp 2021-016

3'' 15Of FLG BOLI&NUT KIT

2X1l8 FLG FF RR GASKET

68.64
SUBTOTAI-

46.50
SUETOTAt

3,239.07
150,00

SUBTOTAL

101.92
10r.92

2

2



CORE

Bid Proposal for Railroad Park Waterline Replacement RFp 2021-016

SeqS Qty Description Ext Price

690 21 KING ONE-STEP WIRE CONNECTER EA

EA

EA

FT

EA 15.3 2

3 5.70
L,575.70

2,948.O0
2,948.00

306.40

306.40

7.70
SUBTOTAT

740
750

770
780 100 10 .250 WALL SrL CAS|NG

800
810

10 GALLON PIPE IUBE
10 LUBE l GAL F/WTR/SWR PIPE

9TA VATVE BOX
9 562-5 VLV BOX W/L|D tMpORT 5-114. SCREW TypE 27-37

12.50
SUBTOTAT

125.00
125.00

102.1s
SUBTOTAT

919.3 5

919.3s

29.48
SUBTOTAL

1001F 10" CASTNG

zOEA CASING SPACER
20 1OX5 CI CASING SPACER

6.90' 10.25" CLEAR BELL ONLY

sub Total 165,125.80
Tax 0.00

Total 165,125.80
Branch Terms:
This quotatron is for bid purposes only and does not guarantee a complete billof materials for this project. core & Main is under no
obli8ation to sell mateflals under this quotation. Special order items are non-returnable or may be iublect to a restockrng charge - to
be determined by Core & Main.

UNTESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED HEREIN, PRICES qUOTED ARE VALIO IF ACCEPTED BY CUSTOMER AND PROOUCTS ARE RELEASED BY
CUSTOMER FOR MANUFACTURE WITHIN THIRTY (30) CAI.ENDAR DAYS FROM THE DATE OF THIS QUOTATION. CORE & MAIN LP
REsERVES THE RIGHT TO INCREASE PRICES TO ADDRESS FACTORS, INCTUOING 8UT NOT LIMITED TO, GOVERNMENT
REGUTATIONS, TARIFFS, TRANSPORTATION, FUEL AND RAW MATERIAL CO5TS. DELIVERY WILt COMMENCE BASED UPON
MANUFACTURER IEAD TIMES. ANY MATERIAT DETIVERIES DEI.AYED BEYOND MANUFACTURER LEAD TIMES MAY BE SUBJECT TO
PRICE INCREAsES AND/OR APPTICAELE STORAGE FEES. THIS BID PROPOSAL IS CONTINGENT UPON BUYER'S ACCEPTANCE OF
SETLER's TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE, AS MODIFIED FROM TIME TO TIME, WHICH CAN BE FOUND AT:
htt p:l&srear_dmelrcqmlTaldll

fi" 
f"l;l*t;ou1 o

i 
' ,*'P"o^14 9
hcYetTt cc

y' C,.killra;q LP is a#qrL,.,{ qu,l
re/c,,aueas ttt,3h /,lb *+ Ay+\

t/r of aoa t

09 /1.0/2021, - 2:26 PM Aatual taxes may vary Page 4 of 4

MnlN

Bid S: 1978896

Units Price

SUETOTAL

71,0

720



City of PaleStine - 504 North eueen Street - patestine Tx 75801

01_O1O3O ** SMITH PI,IVIP COMPANY, fNC.
DATE I.D. PO #

o3/a2/2022 1oo385s 22-04395

DESCRIPTION

OXTGATOR AIRJET PIJMP

A}4OUNT

35,466.00

200662
03/to/2022

CHECK TOTAL 35,466.00

City Of Palestine
504 North Queen Street
Palestine, Texas 75801
General Operating Account

Prosperity Bank
1015 Nonh Church Slr€€l
Pabsl.n€, Telas 75E01
113122655

200662
AMOUNT

$***35 ,466.00
VOIOAFIER90 OAYS

DATE

03/10/2022

THIRTY FIVE THOUSAND FoUR HL]NDRED sIxTY s]x & OO/1OO DoLLARS

TO THE

ORDER

OF

** SMITH PLIMP COMPANY, INC.
301 M&B TNDUSTRIAL BLVD
WACO, TX 75712

01-01030
DATE

o3/02/2022

** SMTTH

I.D.
1003855

200562
03 / r0 /2022PUMP COMPANY, INC.

PO*

22 - 0434s

DESCRIPTION

OXIGATOR AIR.]ET PUMP

A}4OUNT

35,456.00

** SMITH PUMP COMPANY, INC.
301 M&B INDUSTRIAL BLVD
wAca, 'rx 767L2

City of Palesting - s04 North Queen streot - Palestine Tx 75801

CHECK TOTAL 35,466.00

PLEASE DE|ACH S|UA BEFORE OEPOS/I/NG



301 MB Industrial Blvd

Waco, TX 76712 US

Phone: 800-299-8909

Fax: 254-776-0023

wv/w.sfiithDUmp.com

Smith Pump Company, Inc.

Invoice No. 1003855
MAR 02 2022

ECE[1/r:r:

- -

City of Palestine

acctclerk@palestine-U.org

1520 W. Palestine Avenue

Palestine, TX 75801

city of Palestine
acctclerk@palestine-U.org

1620 W. Palestine Avenue

Palestine, TX 75801

Sttio W: Bestway

31212022

Due Date

4l,.l2022
Tenns

Net 30 Days TXEAST - lratt Ramburger

Mr Qty 91ip Qty Pdrt lD/Es.riptutl Rev U/N

1.oO ,.oo 0910-M 0 EA

Pump,Subm AeriGator-30.2H8 1800 rprn.3ph/460

One (1) Oxigator Airet model DG-l 105 30.2-hp 1800 rpm, 3ph/460v/60H2 is equipped with the following:

Cast lron Motor and Pump Casing

Thermal Sensors in the Windings
75' power cable u,ith Polypropylene Cable Mesh

Hardened Steel Knife System

Stainless Steel Suspension/Lift Bracket

Stainless Steel Slide Console

Stainless Steel Air Ejector with Nozzle

Br'C Spiral Hos€

Stainless Steel Tlghtening Clamps

Stainless Steel Hose Bracket

Stainless Steel Installation Hardware includes the followingi

Fixed Bracket

Upper Guide Holder

Stop Bracket

Welding Spike for Non-Landia Guide Pipe

80 x 80 mm square stainless steel guide pipe with spike

one crane Arm Assembly: Hot Dip Galvanized Crane assembly includes the following:

Rotatng Horizontal Telescopic Crane Arm

Winch with Ufting Wire

Stainless Steel Hook

Relief Chain

Cover for Winch
per drdwinq no. 37A0574 (B)

Delivery: Delivered via salesfian 2128122

35,466.00 $35,466.0O

Items not Fumished: VFD's/Control Panels, Installation, Field Wiring, Field Testing, Anchor Bolts, Seal Control, Explosion

Proof motor,

Spares,

Shipment 13233 Our Order 184608 Your Order 22{4185 - BEN DAY

Continued over,../

I



301 MB Industrial Blvd

Waco, TX 76712 LJS

Phone; 800-299-8909

Fax; 254-776-0023

www.5nrithpumD.com

Smith Pump Company, Inc.

Invoice No. 1003855
Page 2 or 2

PAYMENT AUTI.IORIZATION

il:-og$ctggtt_
f:--__
f:

--- E
tr

85
.oo

DPT

MN

-oPOt Partial EComplete

TINC DI

Describe:

Invoiae SuEtotal

Freiqllt

Tax

$3s,466,00

$0.00

$0.00

Invoice Total $35,466.00



I

-.--_
.a.

..?-.,-.nr

,,_-f:l
rl'-l .f 't'

'lt I

' !"':' l '-'

I



City of Palestine
504 North Queen Street
Palestine TX 75801

ISSUEDTO: SMITH PUMP CoMPANY, lNC
301 M&B INDUSTRIAL BLVD
wAco, Tx 7671,2

PURCHASE ORDER

PO Number: 22 - o43g5

Request #: 22 - o4463

0r / 31/ 2022

01-01030

Date:

Vendor # :

SHIP TO: WWATER PLANT CITY oF PALESTINE
8OO PRIVATE ROAD 5078
PALESTINE, TX 75801
PLANT OPERATOR

ITEM UNITS DESCBIPTION G/L ACCOUNT PROJ PRICE AM OUI.IT

I 0.00 OXIGATOR AIRJET PUMP

OXIGATOR AIRJET, MODEL

DGI EQUIPPED WITH 75' P

INSTALLATION HARDWARE,

510-5-581-4311
G-1 105 30.2HP RPM 4
WER CABLE, AIR EJECT
UIDES, CRANE ARM AS

0.00 35,465.00
60v

PR,
EMBL

TOTAL 35,466.004L,,0]urara

t.
z
3.

5
6.

Odgind anvoic. plus o.e @ptmust b. .,lt io: Cittot Prt .rin., A@unts ptldh D.pl,cx x Oot!! $, A€dinG Tx 7s01.2]'J3,
P.tnant trryb. .p..red *1hi. n d.F ot @+t ot good., ort6 ori..ra! rti.d.
C.O.O. .hipn .!r till not bE ...et.d,
Purcha Ord.. nombas muli {pt on dldtipping conlrinrB, packihg ttp.,td invoiG Faror.ro corDtrih th. &ov6 rcqu.d ,Eyd.t tp.yric.rl.Al9oo&i' lo b..hipped F.O.B. O.stinrion unt .3 oth-ir lrabd,
AltrEtsi.b rld 6wi.€3 e $bi..l lo tPProvd bd on th. d€.diption on rh!lrc. of lhG pur6!- orde. or +p..dE6 rhr.ot. Strbdnution. .re.ot psmt!.d ltiihout approvatot
ihe Fequqling O.pa.lm6t, Mrt..id not eprov.d litt b! idumcd at no c.rt to th. Ciry
Al good. -d .quipMt musl m-t or .!c.6d Ct n.ey.iu .t.t. 

'd 
t.drd drldrds rd E9ulaion6.

vador or mrrol&ruc bss dlr ol bs or danag. sniir p.oprryrccriv.d d/or irctr[€d.
sdLr dtonLdgE that buF h - .q!J opportuony..nPloF. S.[r tiai comply*th Jl .qud opponuniry bE'rd r.gubriotrs that r! 4ptcjb io n c e spptir ot !h. buF..
The Cnyb .snpt ,rom dt l.drd .r.is. ird std. ru - tDt 75-6drEr

a.

L
10

Purchasinq Dept. (903) 731-8441 Fax (903) Zgl-8486

Y

,lE



City of Palestine - Requisition

Date:

0t-06-2021
Requ€sted By
Ben Day

E)re rD pt fr(,n llidding:

Emcrgency

tr

Sole Source

lntcrlocal
A8.eement

Other (o(plain
b€low)a

Buy Board # 589-19

Company:
Smith Pump Co
301 MB Industrial Blvd
Waco, TX 76712

Company: Company:

Ship To: WWTP

Order to be Replaced By:
RequeslorE
Purchasing AgentE

Description Quantity/Urit tlnit Price Amount Unit Price Amount l,nit Price Am ou nt

Oxigator Airjet, Model DG-l 105 30.2HP 1800 RPM
460v DG I Equipped with 75' power cable, air ejector,

installation hardware, quides, crane arm assembly
I s35.466.00 $35.466.00

This unit will replace totor #2 in the racetrack at WWTP
that split in half andlell into the racetrack. lle will be
converling Rotors lo Airjet's and mixers one al a lime

unlil qll four are replaced.
This is an emergency due to the need of dissolved oxygen

and cilculation in lhe rdcetrack.
This is a Buy Board Price/Quote

Shipping Charges lncludcd in
the price

$35,,166.00 Total
t)

Total

Awsrdee: Smith Pump Deparlment Head Signature: X

City Managers Signature: X cq]

Account Number
610-5-581-431I

Total



t zonlng t,oaro ot AoJustmenE & APPeals ugovelnmenvc[y-councl/Doaros-commtsstonsrzontng-Doaro-ot-aqjusrments-
appeals/)

. Charter Review (/government/city-council/boards_commissions/charter_review/)

welcome lo our now Agondas & Minut€s page. Allfture meeling agendas and mlnutes will be posred herE. ovor time, a htstoric€t agendas and minutes wil be moved here. untit th€nyou can still find historicat documents in the same pt6c€ th€y ar€ in now _ s6B finks In the telt stdebar.

Lrty ltruttGll uvl,rlr.:tEr'Jt(,rt q. tatsgutdr tqcElrtrg

Return to the S€arch page

t.5.Meeting Date:
Submitted By:

SUMMARY:

0112412022
Lisa Phillips, Public Works Admin

consider authorizing city Manager to make an emergency purchase through Buy Board for purchase of an oxigator Airjet to reptace an unserviceabte rolor at theWastewater Treatment Plant in the amount of $3S,46-6.00: bee atfacfreO .e"quisifion and product description. '
RECOMMENOEO ACTION:
Recommend authorizing city Manager lo-make an emergency purchase through Buy Board for an oxigator Airjet to r€place an unseryiceabl6 rotor at the WastewaterTreatment Plant in the amount of935,466 OO

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

FiscalYear:
Budgeted Y/N:
Account #:
Amount Requesled:

WWTP Ox igalarArjq!

2021-2022
N

610-5-58't4311
35,466.00

Fiscal lmpact

Attachments

t up:qr*aqrtaC.] iSglo rlErgrg-ile p3SE]

w5:m
&6d.QUd O200s - 2022 060ny Soltw.E rE. At rughts R!$tu.d.

Communication

Contact l.rs (/govemmenucity-secretsry/po ci$-forms/contacl-us4

Clty OlrBctory (/gov€rnmenudty{ir6ctory4

Social l\iledia

Like Us On Facebook

Follow 9 4K Shar€

RAVEALERTS (https://wtry.sma.t9r1.con 3martg1i/ragrstariodr€gbhatirl.ndhg.acton?cdnExt€m.rpsth=)

City of Palestine



Smith Pump Company, Inc.
301 MB Industrial Blvd

Waco, TX 76712 US

Phone: 800-299-8909

Fax: 254-776-0023
www.smithpump.com

Quote No: 32707
Honday, Deccmbcr 27, 2021

Page: 1

hapttdft.: 8cn Oay

City of Pal€stine

acctclerk@palesti ne-u.org
1620 W. Palestine Avenue
Palestine, Tx 75801

Phone: 903 731 8400
Fax: 903 731 8486

grlprrg: *n Day

City of Palestlne

a cctclerk@ pa lesti ne,B. org
1620 W. Palestine Avenue
Palestine, TX 75801

Payfient TefilE
Net 30 Days

91ry,e0:
TXEAST - Matt RamDurger

Shippng l'4eld

Thank you for the opportunity to present our quotation for your upcomin8 project. Please Eive us a call if you

require additional information.

Sincerely,

Buy Board # 589-19

Ma$ Ramburger

mattr@smlthpump.com

LtE: 1 httlD: 376046 tu: 0
Pump,Subm Acricrtor-3o.2HP,1800 rpm,3Ph/{60v DG'I
one (1) Oxigator Airjet, model DG-l 105 30.2-hp 1800 rpm, 3phl4fitl6o{z is equiPped with the
following:
Cast Iron Motor and Pump Caslng
Thermal Sensors an ttE Windings
75 @yver cable with Polypropyiene Gble Mesh

Hardened Steel Knife System
Stainless Steel Suspension/ Lift Bracket
Stainless Steel Slide Console
SEinless Steel Air Ejector with Nozzle

PvC SFiral Hose
Stainless Steel Tlght€nirE Oamps
Sbinless Steel Hose B6cket
Sbinless Steel Installation Hardware includes the following:

Fixed Bracket
Upper Guide Holder
Stop Bracket
WeldirE Spike br Non-Landia Guire Pipe

80 x 80 mm square stalnless steel guide pipe with spike

One Crane Arm Assembly: Hot Dip Galvanized Crane assembly includes the following:
Robting Horizontal Telescopic Crane Arm
Wnch with Uftjng Wire
Stainless Steel Hook
Relief Chain
Cover for Winch

per drawing no. 37A057a (B)

Oelivery and Start UP

FeE fcrn$

Notes:
A) We are quoting one oxicabr as requested but please note that one unit is not sufncient to

compleEly mix tfle ditrh.
B) Tf;ft id; pip. Wll be equipped with a spike, and it will not be necessary to drain the tank to instal

the guide pipe and Oxicator.



Smith PumP ComPanY, Inc.
301 MB Industrial Blvd

Waco, TX 75712 US

Pnone: 800-299-8909
Fax: 254-776-0023
r ww.smithpump.com

QuoteNo: 32707
uonday, Dcentbcr 27, 2O2L

Page: 2

C) SOTR Per tne enclosed pump curve'

o) Tlre rur:et Must be clmplebly submerged while operatirg,

E) Our price includes delivery to Palestine Texas'

ri Prlce is valid for 60 days from proposal date.

cj Detivery: 10 to 12 weeks after drawing approval, if required'

H) We are Dleased to attach the following documents
' 

Prrncipai Drawing no, 37A0574 (see B for guide spike)

Technical Data Sheet
Aeration Performance Data Sheet

It€ms not Fumished: vFus/control Panels, Installation, Field wring, Field Testing, Anchor Bolts, seal

Control, Explosion Proof motor,
SPares,

Qterfry U/M Unlthice Murt DisuDLn
Unith(e

Line ftice

$35,466.m
1.00 EA 35,465.00000

Prices are Valid Until Friday, February 18, 2022

L---^

PRINTEO NAME:
( ilt rr

PURCHASE ORDER 0F APPUCABTE) i

SIGi{ED ON OATE: )

ACCEPTED BYi



o
301 MB Industrial Blvd

Waco, Tx 76712 US

Pfrone: 800-299-8909

Fax: 25+775-0023
www,smithpump.com

Terms and Condltions

!rcslr&.ri d Fom,r..nd 
".t 

p,..0.,*. -.]i';; ito_c"riro* -"ri"b " 
c,r,r"*/s EquEl is ou..., ,!d|..c o.dd, |ltv@. cr.r rEloNdq,g.Gn o. lr;1" (bnEi

Ex Tti'r 
^,ly 

dob$ ol dllFglt tc,,o c o.o'tor ,.n*li . f? .cc.[tllE d ot qdldl rl oo,:stv oioar'ro r,t 'gc<rd 'n 
.&Ira and u.l.rt tt,. 

's 
o|t, r'i.c6l ..tslitnt

cairrla rn.i nd EE . p.n ol .nt (!id r6Jit t0 lloh mE qu.Etbtr

oErhr 3 .ard tb. t rt, (301or,,crt. sl,9ptns o.;-.;;d;;;; E; 
"' r"'pt 'rccn 

c et'e"-'r nlondql huE@d'GLt n lurnlnng csl'lE clbnEbi o
yco, dc d $EErt m.v be ."*r.a n 

" '*.t",i.1-,'Ii'E ""i 
ipo i'*e it*r;m !'rve' !E i{ b' qdd 6 

' 
urp sum gl€' o's' on dett!'r'mn and 

'nDo'{ 
nodc

ao. rJF. liy G ,irr/or r.n dur^q la,o d d l!(i o.;_ I r'ra, ."i o ci,srr!,,r.""or,1 
^nv 

ds.y G!.d Erira 61riy (ro d.vr .ti.r da^l <t.duld rrdt,i d& $.r qut!
- , * , "* -rr 

H;;i ur,r q,*""r '"Jfii *r. 
"ria,,9nti.rrs 

,t tr! itrac o tsch .qurFrllt $tn SPco d o,tr gtnv' 9@l tue'
;# il;;ffi;rE;; Ii'o,i 'iri,i, 

ii'i ,r"'' sPcot nrdl'cs tD 
'h'p 

uF 
'{urgrEtrt 

cor{'!d b' tr'6 q'ddl
9co rt!.li rd b. LalE iE d.t"y 

",r 
0",,"r.r o,* , c.G'ii,o ,tr '.o"ot ..'u" .it,,aug, ou !d 'nrco io, ac a' c.d, actt d goe6rri'r( 

'd5 
d o'ldrEr' nEt' Ltq dEqrt"'

Do,,(!at!, ioo6. .Ettdri.s qt,.orr. *-r" *,H'ffi, t'ffi' "tr' ti'"t tr'wi ruurarV' rT 
'Crt 

inoargs' mrrpoauon 3io'urocs a 4LF' nu$'llY tat'E tdE d

h.bt v to &h,r...!.ry l.ts. '.*"oo.,--*iiiiSij 
o-i'i'"ioE i*t I' t t:''t d tltt $cl'dd'v' d'e d't d ddrErv st't oG 

'nandd 
lE ' Elodt d riE qu'lb $'

tinrr dsed l.rtDo. flraru*,,r,*r,o.,-r- #'?rSi iwiiiirspirisis,f foR rd co.r*licmer-, incroeiwiL, sPEcl,^L o( uqrlD rED ou^GEs rp B'xtss€o ot

under ttr.r. vr6to,rt, (tndnbm sxos 5e o[g.El'; i ffii'f i;i'&'|li t'E ";'ao 
ls 

'"p'ri 
oitlpi.g'|ai .t fdt 

'Lctr'r 
&slaYs 

'9rG 
b D'!tid' sPco te'Ef'bt

eno ct6r -rca!6 ro ry.qu'giEt -"a* ov ro -.ri& *-hrl ",i r"r"oc tr"terc n*tB or 
'lllur!. 

G ivdl6 sumrflt tnY 
'qul'Ed' 

nr'En'E d tEt4u't. llrch 
'r' 

n'($"v

u, p.ovd. ...!l1rbE ror b u" .q,,sr-n u.ro dL ,ir;; a;; ; 'r'o* ",'dor 
dr6rr, quFrgi E w..r. v qr.t ..t sh.r E t r.tFreEnt 0t crdtE.

o,tr rs * ,grunoc, or up ongrd *",o,,ry !.,ioo. siao- #J-i'iraiii .qirir=" co-o b lr,r qrdron oi , r.rfil|lde..nEt o.n p.hl oE 
'flkE 

ol 
''|c!^' 

Grdcrt o'

mii.l iG, ..t t r dE tD Ersd- o, r, t't,at-l|r' -'-tt y rd rsrdLt !d hnn tcr!' 
'rE 

cotnrEid urotr rrtc" ff{q rol&' $' 
'T 

d mtliEEi{c d t't '!|"8i
.M.r, br tnri or&to.| n.l,,r,etr",,.r*o, "a 

n"o. J"J'gti'' ''ll"n 
tt-nn*t'o*ir curtn'r irJtt lEttv s'co m wdttrr or 

'rv 
tEr"'v dtm dltno tll r''|rrrY p€roo

#S,,t$"li3tr#ff;,..,6r r {.,6nr.decd' h.y! E,.rrc.do, err.cE to 
'nr 

(r) mnt r.nq ,r!.rr, i,EEri.do{ h.trdrrp c'clasrE' ra$pat&n' tlor'ec o*r'B1 o'

6e rnkn., l1sopG q ourc-n ,.r . -rg,o,t.'i[_sftrji;crro"c (:) rierao.. nu,tt"a- cii, uv rh.r **, run r'co r t\r. rP"6o|, 
"'m"4d 

bt 9co' (3)

Ed-L.drrtuuEc 6.icn oo,.o *e' 
""a 'iiii;'";;; t-;h-" t cro"c'' tcl d ,. i'c'i bt |tr'ut!da sPCo t!!cr'd sodGt rot lnds v'rEity a !Y 

'nr
n r,w.r! o. rctlsalt mt i!!d'.d E, SPCO (5) ure d ;"nr;; ol foit.trndr D'rt' Utr ft 

'xr 'mnrtau'ra 
w'tr rsrr'tit'E d @G Fsild'd Ut SPCO or 

"EDltd 
!' s'!co b ut ri

br9.. err5, iEr.g. Clpdtorr)

unord tor dlr, (lo) d.r,.6 o-o,* o,*#i'=a.*ffi'ffi a*..i co"-ue - "nv,^o"oa.count 
*'tr.h ls ddlllE t .nd rE Fd tin'n nt d ErE shrld

c!.t rE lDr d, rotct hl b ,, In *t ,o l,{o iI ittt' ij;- tottt to o"v at caiam cort tnwtr'r tc 
'td 

trtt6 lr'Lnd h col'dnc p.lrlrar:

, curtnrii llnrrc., coidbn g. u.-,o,rra*&va i6 spo 
'itc''cs 

vr agm b (t) q!'|! F;;l nun qetrE' cn t ?ill l' 
'dlsrE 

b.'5 (n) raEtl! t lltl d otd' d

odE .(t!Fd. 
'.oxity 

bt'rt! r',o,-n, r.l .""". i#n*'1;;;;;d;; ;"";d;-di';o' u rrD|lo d' sP@! o"t' (d) B|mn"'iY csrE 
't ' !ut'o'n dr or 

'6rt
d sPco, q (.) |t4l,! dE rp.d.,orr-.r. -r* -i.I. J iio-._i";.,r,.*" u.*,"u'i d ordit.E.dt d totE apFwd o' sPco3 ordn .. 'r'r!ir 

rnd nilllEai.rtL

r. onio.rs.io b@...t d 1ur!na* 
","..-.oi'fr1i#-uii#-"iil 

Ji i r* p' sr<b 
"+ ""o't 

p"t i"*G 
'gtlnst 

dx (orE ct etn or $! i'' F'ftnt 'odkzut

T45fi.r,rEtoldlr.€r.l's6EqkElt!.5.cpl(.tEt't,rilcU9,d.l,tlr.'o.t..n'Fd,ddo.ttelui,rfig!.rYiE9dn.'!rid.'im.|lduE,rDdtlur'ft.n(dg
rfllhrLrtstldlbc.dd.nto***ptoo-*['inii'fr"'"tit"pi"rrtrixc'onrst'atr,Jnlrlm''t6plBE'st]t't""Erubdl

dr,B rrdnn ncn uE n nglto d w*c. oto u,e oofia *{J r ixcs:ry ,n crn:<to war dle rduc. or io; Fo.ded brasPco Irt clldrE acr6 to lr5 SPCO lr''|ma' tsrl cb'is

iii ar,iorrq. iureo w tr qnsq or ti{'s ortc tf, lroJrd

r.r['t ro ,!46 .d sur. t t p* t oua"- frdii ii'ii r,ii-"iir 
"'ii 

*-'ir i'""q" R^c"'* t' on''p T r,c -o,' e tcrs se'cn tz) d"5 El6 o u? sdElrea (rt' d tn'

d ,ty rry h...t th€i!.r, riert, o"* - -,to L?",tV-, t"r" i"a'o"o ;tgi;r^"1' l.d"-rv' sa r"u r ot arr;'ix' i"rtt trt s* arc q'at'otr n rd" E'! ol tll r'@lt

r{ulEnglt q 5rk whkh gh/!r ni. lD t're chm

rrer dra!.r. *rreoG s !t,o"* *"*,,i "l'dtffiiiJr' * oii 
-ti'i 

's -"' 'ttrBtE 
!tb'5li'es s dtll dt&t $G ootl taru'ddl3 'ri eco

"ffi"m;ffi Sffi He5'-ffi ##ffi #'f ffi '?#'gffi 'f ;S'Ef*EHf S'fi BI'Tffi 'yii#ffi ;S
12A5!@'rr,ttFlt,mry.9!It{rd!.'c..iYlo.tiontlldfliiloulo.ixi.ftqwltEn@.$rrtotttl€otn.r@lv,t{tlc,l(cr.nt.h.{||db.un,g|.u'winh.B

'}gHffi;Ih!,?,?*?ffi *ffiJ#r-'n#',ffi [ffi;'#ff".:ffi 
'Jf 

iHrsfi :*ffi Hgffi ""#
;if #Iffi*H#'fH'mr, ' utsr6r...oh ror.iy ,!.5d1, r!.i rrsreot ihr[ E rr.sr:d.tEt n n, UE F'Ee c' tt!' dBFo in qu'nn 

'ti 'r 
dt'

qoria,ti artl drnam n lull OE! d 'lltfi'
,.Ad!.!tJ.!d.It.(Dlttdtiolvngtl!!sEol!t.qlpngrtnE'v..,.ol.adbytnEqt!t.6l!i.[!.'iE'iEdlr1.c.EdB!*tf!t.|.srddl.sreo.1.'.rIhE.onirdE

Derodi.ue n r,tdr1.o6 cdrry, ,.-, 
"no 

*r".,J.ii.uiJon ,t rny 'ey,.,at 
,g o, 

"rgr 
c^ or d!'r @r'.d itdlb. i"!.tn" cosrlv' T"a

QuoteNo: 32707
ilondaY, Decrmbcr 27, 2021

Pag€: 3

Smith Pump ComPanY, Inc.



@

Doc€mber 23. 2021

Project: City of Palestine, Tx - Oxicator AirJet

EiI 6II{EERID TO LAST

Lndla, lnc.
1 1 1 Triangle Trade Drive

Cary North Carolina 27513

Phone: 919-465'0603
Fax: 919460- 1666

Email: info@hndiainc.com

lvebsie: www.landlainc.com
lVatt Ramburger
Smith Pump Company
301 M&B lndustnal
Waco,fx 74712
(254) 7 44-1229
(254) 77&0023
mattr@smithoumo.com

Reterence: LendiaProjectNo.74214

Dsar Matt:

Thank you for your interest in tre Landia Oxicator AirJet and its applic€tion in the City of Palestine, TX
project. Landia has selecled the model OG-l 105 submersible choPper pump for the requirements of $e
application. Landia has manufaclurad the original choPPer pump for over 70 years, with thousands of
installations globaily. Landia's chopping system is separate trom the pumping systsm, ensuring a noIF
plugging operation. Wth Landia's simple approach to chopping and pumping we are abls to supply the
answsrs lo all your jobs.

Landia has over 3,500 mixers and pumps installed in the United States and over 40.000 installed
worldwide, with 8O+ years of experience in the design and manufaclure of high-quality precision-

engineered equipment. Our customer support statf includes knowledgeable, experienced engineers who
provide reliable cost-effeclive solutions. These solutions are customized to meet the requirements of each

application, as opposed to an ofi-th+shelf product. Landia's solutions provide long-term value and
personalized customer suppod and go beyond the conc€pt ot lowest initjal cost.

Reouirements for Aeration

one ('l ) o(idatbn oitcfi

Oitch Oescription

J-Shaped oxidation datch

26' wid€ channel
Short end: <40' long

end: 365'lon
s\AD
Mixed Liquid Adivated slud e

AirJst Application Mix and aerate the slud

,1

! I

Landia, lnc. - Projecl No, 74214

n

Contact:
Company:
Address:

Phone:
Fax:
Email:



I
.'TGt I' EI tI D TO LAIT

Ouotation for OxiGator AirJet

One ('l) Oxicator AirJel. model DG-l 105 30.2-HP 1800, 3ph/a60v/60H2 is equipped with the
following:

Cast lron l\4otor and PumP Casing
Thermal Sensors in the Wndings
75' Power Cable with Polypropylene Cable Mesh

Hardenod Steel Knife SFtom
Stainless Steel Suspension/Lifiing Bracket
Stsinless SEel Sliding Console
Stainl*s Steel Air Ejector with Nozzle
PVC Spirdl Hosc
Stainless Steel Tightening Clamps
Stainless Steel Ho3e Bracket
Stainl$s Sterl lnslallation Hardware includes the lollowing

o Fixing Bracket
c Upper Guide Holder
c stop Eracket
c W6lding Spiko tor Non'Landia Guide Pipe

Principal drawing no. 37 4057 4
P.ica por on€ (ll unit includo. tho .bova equipment'..................'..'.'.

Add.r for SOx8Omm squ.rc 3t lnlols steel guids pipe wlt,l 3pike....

Please note lhe folloadng:

. We arc quoting one Oxicator as requesled but please note that one unit i3 not sufrcient to

completely mix the tank,

.TheguidepipewillbeequippedwilhasPike,anditwill!db€necessarytodrainthetankto
install the guids pipe and Oxicator.

. SOTR per the enclosed PumP curve,

. The AirJst must be completoly gubmerged while oparating.

Crane Arm Assemblv

One (1) Hot Oip Galvaniz.d Porlabla Crane assembly includos the folloni'ing

. Rotatable Horizontal Tele8copic crane Arm

. Wnch with Lifting Wro

. Steinless Slsel Hook

. Relief Chain

. Covcr br Wnch

Stirtup and trrlnlng by Landia - ono trip, one day""""" "

2Landia. lnc. - Project No. 74214

Prlce por om (l) unlt lncludo. tlre abovo equipment.--....

Pl6ase note: The crane arm is portable and can be used for multiple Pumps'



a I a

tTOI TItEO TO LA ST

Items not Included

. VFD'E / Conbd Panels . Anchor Bolts

. lnstallation . SEal Control

. FiEld wring ' Exploslon-Pmof Motor

. Field Testing . SPsrss
e Any other device, equipment, materid6, or labor not specitically called out in this proPosal

Additional lnformation

. Our priceg includ. dudo3 and freight to Gity of Pelerun€, Tx.

. We do not mll€d and aro nol responsible for any sales and use taxe3. lf these tax$ are
applicable, you ar€ relponsibla frcr remitting them direclly to your state's Departient of
Revenue.

. Prices valid for 60 days fiom proposal date.

. Payment conditioB will b€ defined at the Ume of the ordet.

. Delivery: 10-12 w€€ks atter drawing apProval, ifrequircd. Allow 3-5 weeks for submittals
after ,ecelpt of Purchase order,

We arB pleased to attacfi ths following documenB
o Principal Drawing no.37A0574
c Technical Oata Shs€t
o Aeration Perfomanco Dala Sheel
c G€neral Terms of Salas and oelivery

Equipment Ecommendation is based on the infomation available to Landia as of tha date of lhB Proposal.
W; r;seNe the right to make any necessary alterations to the information stated ebove vrhsn this ofi.r
be@mes a frm order.

We trust our proposal i! of irterBt and look forward to hearing from you.

Sincsraly,

Art Savage
Ragional Sales Manager
Mobile: 919.592.9955
Email: asa@landiainc.com

ASA/ASE{am

Enclosures

3Landia. lnc. - Projsct No. 74214



n

E
6

i
c
E

D:
E

E

I
a

t

;
t
ts

i

1
g

E

1

090&2018
G
1 n

37A0574
Bsvisim dde H7-2018

Modd DG-l Vertical AirJet

Chopper PumP with Single Eiector

Prlncipal DrawingIt I

'!,r!

I
I

I

I

tMg.no.:



cEloA.cl3

Technical Data Sheet

Article no. 23 91t Submersible Pumo Model DG-I 105 30,2 HP. medium Dressure

Page l/l

Manufacturer........ .........,...... LANDIA
Type........ DG.I

Impeller rcvo1utions.....................,.,...............................'.. 1760 rpm
....... 160

.......463 lb
Motor series..-...--..

Weight
l0XAWG l0
Thermal sensors I 20o C

Seal contlol
Controls

Option ....................
Exterior and interior seals

Pressure Side:

.... Mechanical shaft seals

Discharge diameter.
Dividing circle/bolt ho1es ...........,.....

Material:
Votor housing and oil chamber........

............................O I 70 mm/4 pcs O I 8 (DIN 2631 )

. Cast iron AlSl A48408
Pump housing....... Cast iron AISI A4E-{08
Impe11er......,......,., .'.....'.".....'.".......... Cast iron AISI 448-408

........ Stainless steel AISI 316

E

.......................... O 105 mm

Option ................... ........---........2-componenl coating

Knife system: | fixed and 2 rotating knives......"'............ A570 GR 36 hardened

Option: 3 fixed and 2 rotating (olives..................... futended laiJe system

Bolts and screws ..

Mechanical shaft seals..........

Surface coaring.....

Motor:
M anufacturer

Type......'.......
Rated effect..
Revolutions..
Phases x voltage, fiequenc,v ..

Start cument direct
Rated operating cuffenl
Power factor. cos

Minimum voltage allowed

oil:
Type. standard........

Type, for seal contol....

Quantiry-....
Recommen ded sen'ice interval/oil change.......

................... Silicon carbide / silicon carbide

................-.. Painted

LANDIA
............. DM 30.2.4

30.2 HP
I760 rpm

..............3 x 460 V, 60 Hz

...........,..241 A
36A
0.E5

lP 68
Class l, group C & D
F

430 V

. .. -......... -....... Castrol Tection l5W-40

..................... Castrol Hyspin WI 46D
............... 4-4 quarts

............... every 2,000 hours ofoperation or
minimum once a year

tr

tr

s
tr. RseN i. hdu to r.t'tsL

Llndi! Itrd

C.rr. \C 2?51-ll

Er..Lncd B (iB

D

k Ddon 2J Fh. 199'9

R.r dn.: l{. m.j200l
.\$.pt dby SL



cQl4A.c23[arriftr
Page l/1

Performance data for AlrJet at

Standard Iemperature and Bressure (STP)
- clean water

STP:
- Air and medium temperature 20'C
- Barometric pressure 760 mm HL

atrJct 302 1

Pcrformancc at sTP

1@ 1n 1& 160 180 n0 ib

21

3

6

3

0 0

2o26136/lo4550
SOTR 0bt Or, hl

66 60 65 70

SOTR SAE

Standsrd Orygen Trani{er Rats (ANSUASCE 2-91) Ilbg Ozl|tl Stardard Acratjon Efi ciency
SCTR,kW po$"r llbs Or/](VVhl

3WO q

Side WEter Iml Air iow {SCFlvfl

2&

18

a

21

18

?16I
_!

E9'zutz
Iu
6g

..+- soTR 20 .c 
- 

SAE + q

lridi.llr
C.rr, Nc tTalt
[r..flld ttr vl]f

l .lgit.tden: 10. mri 2ll0s
R.tisi06 drEr

ANp,.d by: PH

u

t6?]
EI:

t2o o;g
ulsS

5



a I a CK02A.Cl4

ArErrrrt
ftit quo(ltim I' vad .r out orlrs! u{.'r r Fr.!h*. ddcr i. Plaq,
qrfi u. lritin .ixly (60) d!y! fi'om d.!! of bid opcning d &tE of
erin.tr Pllootrl. ]t ord.i $tll bc rub,)tq lo ?rn!n i.c.F.rrc b
our cqryrly t cxNolry. otfc. ln th! drcc of $!r' th! BqYCr'i

wrk o od.r *i0 b. vrld OljI qurldion i! liEitcd lo odv rhot!
lAhi(.l pdti6o. of fi. EnSrn .. r Mcchei(.l Sp.ofc.rion'

,.ci[c.lv r.&rr!d to hslul ad to t'. Grl6 ]d cllditbot of r.h
.! oualin d in olr quo!.iol! *. Iill tlol b. botld b snv T.rmt iod
C6dinoo! oftlG pdE Conmct oot sp.cfielt anctrdcd h.rein

I@
vt du! lhirt} (30) dar{ .R!r rlE dd. of ituotce ml.s odErwuc

sad in l} FoF..l 'D.t rcffi rr! .ubl.cl to lpr.od h olr
CGdi Dcporiitlcd Yol' p.!Dc !o E sill nol b. d.rcoddt or

cootir8! upon ruccAI ofptlma b, yor or llv odEr Fni.!- An!
h.luc. r.nii[ltu dt dtiry'oo. (lI) d'rr bqori t d!. d.E x-ill b'
rubjc.r ro . moEthly !.nic! 6c util p.d Sllould }c bt! !o @€r8!

m lnorFy lo coll..l thc h.LD.! ds. u, ndldiT dE En1c.66. tou
rgl!. lo r.ir!bd.. !E lisr rll .oiLcli.o co!l! in tDdj{ G,lomble

.norEy G.r -nE Bq'6 i! r6p(rsitlc t rll br* dlrs6 ed &cs in

coin ltion witn Fy?rEl. ItytEd t'y ch.q'x i. mt alf(oild u l rh.

chlqlt hu be.dc$hcdtt lrE &r}'cf .brt .

LEI-qfrlLEi
Unl.$ dlEr$it udi.{d. m S.r* Utc, Raan.r': OcruP.riod,

s!di). Oc.up.rio[ Soi.. Urc, o. lDDA:r Et$ rnd .inil, ctr4E1
l'$. b..n in lud.l !r out onc!! Tb lElolii of !!g $.h lDtr or

lh.rrsr which -! ptd or st.rr.d in cmclton wkh tti! ot&t !,td
*)ich .c e{ .Fi6c.Iy $r.d rt bci.8 i.cld.d in lb. ptdch.tc

Fic, lirX b. pla b,}ou, .dE. dit rrrL lo dt! .PProFi.E rrldibGr
{rn $nicb oroit ,!u ltlll frtnrth ls rii[ .5i.fr.lor] .tldricc of s$h
p.tir r)orb , drc tt1.! prid. or rE E{umd lo Prv, rucl tuor
., chrfsi If ,-o( {t r&( crarpr o. dr. job, yot! t.in n.d E x{9lt
ur sifi yo|.g oo'nptid ..ndc8c. You .gtt ro t r'lbutit o(l'

colnFnf 6. 1.r.. w. lnutt pty otr yol' bctrlf You t!! l! Pmliut
[)( obarnitr8 F.nit in c. E ritn Qirh fi. r.L o. d.t llsiD ot o('

X,Irra
Lrdli! kr. r.trld. lo Bu-v.r ftn .qujFlEl told h.te6dlt of itr

6ru&x!t. i. tie ftoEl d.E r in m.ltrirl a,l(l wo r n hip, itd it
ot tt Lrd .!d qudiw ddrfnrr.d o. d.rrihcd bcm n'E srnrd-v
lhil nn lo AuFt.nd- if.!Pl;..b1.. r.rh c it, tP.cif..lt iddi6'd
h dE Primr, Cortrcl otrb, bd aol ro thar clnPlolc"'
I!plr!.d:riv't. lg.ntr c!.tooEl!. e.nFct. dc . rld ryPli6 to lbo*
l.chl..l Fniorlr oI dlc E,UtE6'. SPccif,crroot oot lo 6' rr..m
d,r lb!, rt! r!&ncd to hali'r,! ttit *!tn tly t|rll h. In i{ ftt" dd
!&ct r tlE tiEE of ttiFn d of rrh.qliPoctn ft r Fiod of oll. tI )

,..r Elil, tu drl. of i@io. ttdi. 14. qnd'r.16 std Fs^s l'|C

righ lo ft!. of .h.rtE to ndtE i dL; tlortt or lo d(6}l.qc &ftcl
noducn n|c prIE Eplrcld lr mer tDrorrur;.lb ro dE--*t_tr.t, 

pmp.ny sd mr.r b. ranrn d lo thcm t! atrltd'
EclE 6 cotB Ellr.d s idt dE rau,r trl E ort.t v ot

loftlpondins at i48e lnB ud iDdiccr ln. .Ed d.nu€' qJl ml bc

c@or&d Th. )bLrfion of LEdr lnc. to .!pl&c or rcdr6t ruct

.hfE$vr Enr 3h.ll bG fi. trcl'st. ,.trd] ll.lErd.t Bu-vlr mul

stu L.odi! lnc. ,olLc. ro xrnst ol.ny o,'.' t&Fd dtftcl cov'rld

6.-- ,b; *611 sirirn rtlttv 130) &vr of di6 ditcorq of !6h &f"r
drring rlE *rrrl! Fiod. fao cLtn rE! tb- thir, (:{) dzvt 'fr"
th. f,-.rrfiry p..iod rirl bc !.lid Tt *trslt} crl!'l6 lo EPh"d
a.ti of Lrrd'. Inc ! D.nuflcrl|,! [, Ew l90) da]" d dE

r.otd.r of d'. onst ttt *s'rtu Prtod .ppl'.lbL io rt" Frr b'ing

Thi *lntoo rhJl not.!DD( to

A. Afly lquutrnr thici h8 b..o atbi\gtcd ro Ei!!!';'
tl.lh( or r{ id!

n. Aoy oqtipltE r rt ch hB h.c[.t.td, ulllp'tld *'th' ot

rrpoo rlich cdr..r[. rort h" !a dd'G 6'(!0r
uidmu tr it ItE.'s rpcctlic wriltlo sd!r'ri.

3

C

G

D

H

kltltl. lB.
\c, 27tlt cl'}
f,r.cu.il iY: BD/IJ

Conditions of Sale Page l2
c. .{ny .qt pncd vhr.h h.! b.cn opmtd or tui anrd in 3,E EEr

wh,.h in rny 'rt &ti.r€. nDm dE m.iirdt.n(! 3cltd'n '.sFcrf..rit , ..i tx,lrrdd! *r fod in L.di h{.'t OF.nor't
Msntd for rI.Ei cquin tt nl

No !lblm.6 Fill bc ia!d. br gt .u.l rtcrrrjo(r 6 .oc.!r. *ort d@
witlEot ttl. sFcific saul.n coot nt of L&di! kE Conditroot celd h
unprurcr ht ic{ion, d.lcionnotr by ct'cDild stion, lld v.,l. cr'&d by ,tc
F.r.nc, of .ttr rirl m&ddr. do nol co6dntc d.Ccn. Equrirrg,
mr.mi.tr.d b, ort.6. lrd Dchd.d ln t.tndir rft 'r Pr.tos.l, tr nol $Bnrtud
m ,t rty U.i t...dir L bul cltnlr ooly d'rt mrnrt'tl'a t *.ruq, if ary.

No cp..sodritc of t-sd. hc. h.r !ry'a'dnilt to 7tar.!. tlld- !r). ot dd io
tht n 16 h.rlofrilho'! |'tt *rrfi.o .pDrovrl

lHE TORFIOI}JC W-,TN.R,qNT}' IS EXCLUSIV-F. dND I\ LIEU OF AI,I-
OTHER GI-ARANTEES I\D WAR&{N IIES OT QUALIrY, \TRITTEN.
ORAL OR INIPLIED: ALL OTHER wARRANTIES, II-CLUDING ANY
wAR|(A\TY OI MEI(C}[A\T,\B|L|TY OR FITN-F,SS FOR PURPoSE ARE
HEREBY EXPRFSSLY DISCLAIMM,

fscci&&rlqt
Uml rll .ftoiar &c bcrB[dcr bt!. bccD,cid fdl, sdhr ll3t r r..uiry
i GrF,l in 6e .quipnclr md b!! !0 nShE of r l.ould Frty rd!.ltx UruforE

Comturcid Cod. irEhdi!8. wihoi.! hfiittnoq lh rigbt to nL po35.6!ioo oflfu
cqurEr.ot !.i6our hgtl ,toc.t. 5d dE n8h lo Equnc Sq.( lo rs.iDblc lhc

.qupm.ot ud nBr. n llril.blc to s.lbr { ! th.. l.rtombt} cot'!tri!,n ro

borh lrrt .- At Scll6 r rcqo.lt, Bu)r .hdl cr..lt! .tr) fditr.ttg itdatmt .x
d.r.d!t 5uhna(lcd by S.lls h o.dd dul S.lldr..cuirt inE-l o lh!
.quipan nr,v bc p.tf.c(.d

Cll!|r*lfEr{sr
If)oo cr.r.. ctr!g.5 ro 6. n d., or d.hy 6 ml!frPl [L FoitD.t ofdE *dt,
,os wjll rcinhrs. 6 fo. ,ly addiborl .tp.n . rE rlEl8 n'oE illch clrrc Arv
of such cho'g.r d d.h). shich m!r' rdror! ty !fr!.t lh! oPllcioo of l!
.aui, nr $ll iullii ot, qrr.rty unl.rs r. cont tn in,rlbru D!rc'o

Ddl!!
we 3hrn mr bc lirbL fo6 &L-v m dcli(.ry c$!.d b try r! too bqfld ou
(.otol, irludilul b, 

'or 
laDrcd !o yM dcl,v in prnflt $b[dtuU lll

info.orion DGcG.sey lb. ll3 lo Foclod 116 lh! wo.t, }olr &lty tn.ppovd of
&!eir8r, adr ol God. Cl$ity cirn dhrt6nc., bbt dr$i6. .Ei(.3,
E rsFn.tio[ iuppl, d6cdd.t. .tr flcrlltptioi ofol, f.cnio.r. or dD ofh.
SotctlllEdsl .ult!..nr.t. tn rhc a.t, ottucn coldirion1 lndit Inc i! tlttltbd
lo clE l dE dd.r or lo .xrftd $. 6ft. lot dcliv.t)' .p.cified ll.tlit drinr ft.
ddnlmc. ol$rh cood iEt lod fn' a t!.!d.blc drDc tGt ilr

CIiEr
ch f)r .rF.I3 .r 6notag.r .'oimg Fld lo d.li!.r, of lt .qoiFtor to

th. cirilr $ill b. s@idcrld qrly *hcn ord. to llt iD'.dh!b ta.r Ec.i$ of
shiF ar Cl.iDrr 3h!ll b. cud,,td in *ritoS EuyE d'rll t'rrEdix.D in4.cr
dE.quip.d upor Eo.i, fi.Gof 5cll6 it el obliSn d to cditid.r m, clim
ftr .horllsE or mo_c.o6ni..Ij. 'El.st 

ofid th!rcof tt asvcr iintu .ird,
iE) dlyr !fl.' Bry.r'. r.rriPt of cquipE€rt. Modiic.tjm. ro th. cqnPmcrr

nn,lltd h)-, L$dia lnc. lo tBt OSI{A or loql efttv .odcr $iI bE bv o.L.
S.Id rill ruDply onb l)'c saftry d!Iic6. if r!y. dcscnbcd h r,E ord6
L.\NDIA t^-C. s!$r.r.r D EsPonribility ftr q @58. di.Gr d ildircc-t,

llsdrnB f'oft drleppot rl ofou lctd.. bv dtc offict.

Ir!ir3drir!.9!I{l
thtds oills \rie iolli. . ptc.I rtx,so n lh't PEFd iEhrd. neiShl to tlE
.lEti !M ili$1l. rt lox..l .tlLbh tcil|Il r.t.r o t @m.m .:mc' of ol,
cno'.a lf ro{ tcqur'. 6 ro rLp t,dt t w.r, vcrr srl tlsr lnt dd!'lontl
.rp.r'# tsli. lir.. qilt Forid. ild mirr.in in r..?oBuc ielaE
corq.ni.!, .I rL o$! ar9cnt, b$rl c! .gJtn lori .lld dargp to ill.
.qlrotdll by 6r. d olh.r c.tulty d'rnng rntPott lic of tc 

'qlipnEl' 
tom

t{di. l,c . *ork sd t,' h. frtl .!.6tr,r.uo ofdE.ql!prx' h ordd fo' tu
coErD.ir' lo irtu! d!|n.ry. 

's 
t8llld hv vou trd o'r coq,lv fiT rou w l

n6iic ut wlh u .B$ tD.d ro.nd 6@ ti!. rob ,t Dhrh 
'rd 

L cToblc of

runr,luS Euck n'. (t.po!!brlit! ft. ltc pmrecdon of GquPdd s l t!
rs .tlcr il r dllirtltd lo lh. iob sitc. DtEaS! to lh. cquipnEn 

'nd 
dllivsry

whid r! (.ultd bt !.oddi$, d* .lmlr. or d.lswr'. ,nI bc voE
Gspoiribihty .nd m( tlrt ofott cdplsy



a ! CK02A-Ct4

Conditions of Sale Prge2l2

\t

o

a

\C, 27t13 C.rv
f,r.cur.d bI: BD/f,J

\

J. t llrr!
tr !. .ip..Bt ld&go6d lht 6tt Lbaltt}, i$niE hr br
md'rrrr?. 6. olr Fldrl.r3 n lillui..l 16 tb 6,nirL! ol .lat
llrirclnE pri!" .nd la *. 'lll tlol b. h&L fn iD'olbcr s,a€,l'L,
ojlll, lo., d d!m.8c, ehab.t dit l6 cont quc[.irl. iddbg bu
nd liri.d lo loar ofp.!r&s, FodEti,tt" ir(t...d c('!r ofopltEtirrl
r 4ofur of rrt.rid, rirng in codclion widt lt Et.lc or utG of
o. irrt ih-v to us.- o{I cqupllrol or Fodl.t! fn rnt Frpo6. cxccrr

Lhuidrtd nr[.r..
lf.vard.d th! codrr l, r. *ill dilas.ntly Folocnl. lt !4rlEcr;tg
rod Bbicrtior ofdr propor.d c$rp!..i; toscv.r, *..(! ),ltbh lo

r... r, li${b.d & !r. or p.ndr, rLll3., fo. llilr! b
{oqla! shiplIltl u d6rS!.I.d in lht Fopo!.|.

Irr{rl.lrlrllEliE
lr ,orr '!qud. 

.nd 3{bigcr to our opti'tr rDd $riLbtiry of F$nn.l
$ rirE of rcquiE t. $. will lxoli& lb. ...1ic6 of . cooP.Lnt

Flir lo rdu$ wo cor..t!r"S ltE i*dLrion of llE .quipn!'n
,;o!.r!d br dnr Fopo..l. Th.* $rica. f! nx ,P.r9l'o.) bd .r!
.dvir..y o6ly. rd .rt otuld tub.t.d to d. clpr!$ u6d.mndrnB
lbn our iotctirn rod neon.ibilitt a li$ild td tlisDralior of
srrlubly dt.*rrut oad ih'riftni.s of trtlctu.l. fa d'cir pftD.t
locrdo in $! oquiprEr or rrrtan l.ydr. It6. !.6irr. .rt ofdld
@r m nik' brn b, br&. Iu..

ln pryearl [0. nEh r.wicar, ]oo will raiitEla ut.l dE itrt r.l.
for .!cb ffi,lll so*iof d!r. ot fnclio6 6d!o( dur .u!i p!no! i3

rtNltl fr$n dur pian cl you. h'8ie!s. 1t!. Ior@l so mS dr] 3b.u

b. .ighl (8) hout. b.lw..n 8:00 .'!V md4 30 PM. I'tcdr} troirglt
F idr), $i.luriv. of hotit.yr ,lll r!nr. p.rbtnd b our

Ep.lr.innilr !t you, rtq(..l h lddilion lo t nonEl $ortiry drv, er

Ltlii d.6!.d, .bdl b. clsrincd .. ol.cnim. *ott. Itcftunlua.!
did.i. lht our ..Fr1.or.rir" tlull *trL srclutiv!! dlllilB ll,ur.
oih.r lhE 60r. of d! mrrDll *(rl;rg dty. .rtttStolt ! crn b.
,lrd.. ft. da- . it 

'ltb.i.cl 
lo chd$. to tic t . iD .f&ct !r tft. titrE

'eFcsmtiv. 
n fi,l'id'd. You strl rle ,.iDh6. E lb( !n

l'upon do. .nd lilus.rD.rt33 nElnd by ol, EFlt olraiE rlil.
lhrsr torn olJ plan o yoltr bo.il6..

CrElrlirs
CE . .ti'l or tup.olnin of. co.tr.d ,ill b! ..c.Ptoi ml, qm
krEs ttlt. rill in&osi& t ndir lr! r8rin.l 106! You rgrc to

rdnrburc ou cotpn,l for ou coro irrtrcd ,n tBi ce.U.fion.
mchding ordlEd .Dd .dfliE E D. coi. Ou con9ct nlrv cutc.l
lir rdr. ptid 16 or.l tll. tic of ttrc$ir8 $r firtl .pPo!.d
d.umgr rfod coopry d..tu ilrclfili.lq,'!, ot d.rdtlrEr ttrx it ir
coimEirr_ l,r..r(n bh ft. [i lo Foccd In lhs .t!i{ you }i[ b.
llflndod .o! s|d .ll dcpo6ilt you llrt. s!d. lo \r.

fJlErr!
W. hodr r!r!. rh lb .oorr..1 ctdi.s $E cd4lcE tnd fDrl
r€r..ffirl b.ts.a u. od tt4v nol b. ,Ddifu. $ppbiianLi'
rtpLird, or rrlr:d ! crd .vitric., yo{, Frcrs. dlld. courr. of
&din& d,n s) olh.' q4, lrc.Pt rh.t md. i' wtdlg td rilrEd
b.! )ou .!d 0 .d{r,''i .t krluld ufit .r
.lrliirrlr!
Ary crdrol..ny u cLin .tDtB oln 6f ot tlhttry Io dit tlt,rlciF
rh.[ b. r.tdcd h Cd] NC ! nttl'nroa D r.o.daa.. *i6 ti. Rd.'
of itE Affiic.r .^ inni.ro Artocin6q .rd i&F.,EEt t+oi ,E
n rd t.id.'d !, rh. Art'trno. ttry h .rftftd b E, c.t,r ttYi.!

!:r&ildJrftBtlr
Ail ifirffl'o .,'d &lr h.,!n ir'ni*d ro 8uF b.tai&r. El.r,!s
!o Firr. da. D?. rtd d!.rS, i, .obnitd sni ,l. llo&.tndin8 fi,
il i. for ah. 8rry..'r o*,t codf.Lodrl u! tad i. mr !0 h. tho$T o.
6drcEi.! ,Dd. IroBn or N. .bl. lo.n, lhitd l'.lq .t aav tnrE

Eirl.ul S.U.tr'i *n{.n cd..6t

Yrlll!
Should .n ifiliridrd rcrion oftlrr. coudilutr - rc8rdL!! ofn.loo
- tc iN.lid. ltn w,Il nor rftci tlt! t lidiv ofd. r.m.infir.

X

I,



Agenda Date: March 28, 2022
To: City Council
From: Lisa Phillips, Public Works Admin
Agenda Item: Consider authorizing City Manager to seek sealed bids for asphalt resurfacing on South

Jackson Street and Reagan Street 
Date Submitted: 03/23/2022

SUMMARY:
Consider authorizing City Manager to seek sealed bids for asphalt resurfacing on South Jackson Street
from South Street to Reagan Street and on Reagan Street from South Jackson to the railroad tracks to
the East.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Recommend authorizing City Manager to seek sealed bids for asphalt resurfacing on South Jackson
Street from South Street to Reagan Street and on Reagan Street from South Jackson to the railroad
tracks to the East.

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
S. Jackson and Reagan Street Resurfacing 





Agenda Date: March 28, 2022
To: City Council
From: April Jackson, City Secretary
Agenda Item: 2018 Edition of the International Residential Code
Date Submitted: 03/24/2022

SUMMARY:
Review and consider adoption of the 2018 Editions of the International Residential Code, Plumbing Code,
Mechanical Code, and Fuel Gas Code.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Staff recommends approval. 

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:

Attachments
Presentation 





READY ACCESS (TO) That 
which enables a device, 
appliance or equipment
to be directly reached, 
without requiring the removal 
or movement
of any panel, door or similar 
obstruction.

2018 Code: R202 DEFINITIONS



Table R301.2(1)
Climatic and Geographic Design
Criteria

Jurisdictions will now include variables for
Manual J assessments with other climatic and 
geographic design criteria
available in the building department’s Table 
R301.2(1) Design Criteria.

Manual J – Residential Load Calculation is a
standard published by the Air Conditioning 
Contractors of America(ACCA) and is used for 
sizing heating and cooling (HVAC) systems in
residential buildings.



R302.2.2 Common Walls. Common walls 
separating townhouses shall
be assigned a fire-resistance rating in 
accordance with Section R302.2
Item 1 or 2. The common wall shared by 
two townhouses shall be constructed
without plumbing or mechanical 
equipment, ducts or vents in
the cavity of the common wall. 
Penetrations of the membrane
of common walls for electrical outlet 
boxes shall be in accordance with Section 
R302.4.

R302.2 Townhouses.



R304.1 Minimum area.

Habitable rooms shall have a floor area 
of not less than 70 square feet. The 
requirement for one habitable room 
with a minimum floor area of 120
square feet has been removed from the 
code. The 70-square-foot minimum
area now applies to all habitable rooms 
as the smallest acceptable size for
occupants to move about and use the 
habitable space as intended.



R314.4 Interconnection. Where more 
than one smoke alarm or carbon 
monoxide detector is required
to be installed within an individual 
dwelling unit in accordance
with Section R314.3, the alarm devices 
shall be interconnected in such a
manner that the actuation of one alarm 
will activate all of the alarms in
the individual dwelling unit. 
Interconnection is now mandatory.

R314  Smoke Alarms



R314.3.1 Installation near cooking appliances.

1. Ionization smoke alarms shall not be 
installed less than 20-feet horizontally 
from a permanently installed cooking 
appliance.
2. Ionization smoke alarms with an 
alarm-silencing switch shall not be 
installed less than 10 feet.

3. Photoelectric smoke alarms shall not 
be installed less than 6 feet horizontally 
from a permanently installed cooking 
appliance.



R324.6.2.2 Solar Panels near Emergency 
Escape and Rescue Openings

R324.6.2.2 Emergency escape and rescue 
opening.
Panels and modules installed on dwellings shall 
not be placed on the portion
of a roof that is below an emergency escape 
and rescue opening. A
pathway not less than 36-inches wide shall be 
provided to the
emergency escape and rescue opening.



M1502.3.1 Exhaust termination outlet 
and passageway size. 

The passageway of dryer exhaust duct 
terminals shall be
undiminished in size and shall provide an 
open area of not less than 
12.5 square inches.

The minimum opening area 
of 12.5 square inches is 
approximately
equivalent to the area of a 
4-inch round duct.



Appendix Q
Tiny Houses  Section AQ102



403.2 SEPARATE FACILITIES. 

Where plumbing fixtures are 
required,
separate facilities shall be provided 
for each sex.
Exceptions:
(1 through 3 are unchanged.)
4. Separate facilities shall not be 
required in business occupancies
in which the maximum occupant 
load is 25 or fewer.



403.3
REQUIRED PUBLIC 
TOILET FACILITIES 

Public toilet facilities shall not 
be required in:
Structures and tenant spaces 
intended for quick transactions,
including take out, pick up and 
drop off, having a public
Access area less than or equal 
to 300 sq.ft.  



504.7.2 PAN DRAIN TERMINATION.

The pan drain shall extend full-size and
terminate over a suitably located indirect
waste receptor or floor drain or extend to
the exterior of the building and terminate
not less than 6 inches and not more than 24
inches above the adjacent ground surface.
Where a pan drain was not previously

installed, a pan drain shall not be required
for a replacement water heater installation.



For nail salons, each nail manicure and pedicure station 
shall be provided with a source capture system capable of 
exhausting not
less than 50 cfm per station. Exhaust inlets shall be 
located in
accordance with Section 502.20. Where one or more 
required
source capture systems operate continuously during 
occupancy,
the exhaust rate from such systems shall be permitted to 
be
applied to the exhaust flow rate required by Table 
403.3.1.1 for the nail salon.

TABLE 403.3.1.1



1003.9 Venting of Interceptors and 
Separators.

Interceptors and separators shall be 
designed so as not to become air
bound. Interceptors or and 
separators
shall be vented in accordance with 
one of the methods of Chapter 9.
where subject to a loss of trap seal.
CHANGE SIGNIFICANCE: 
The contents of an interceptor or 
separator could be siphoned out by 
conditions in the
piping downstream of these devices.



510.7.1.1 HAZARDOUS EXHAUST DUCTS
510.7.1.1 Hazardous exhaust ducts that penetrate fire 
resistance-rated shafts shall comply with Section 714.3.1 
or 714.3.1.2 of the International Building Code.

The code prohibits fire and smoke dampers
in hazardous exhaust ducts; therefore, another means of 
protection is required
for penetrations of fire-resistance-rated assemblies.



1102.3 ACCESS PORT PROTECTION. 

Refrigerant access
ports shall be protected in accordance with 
Section 1101.10 whenever refrigerant is added 
to or recovered from refrigeration or air conditioning
systems. Refrigerant access ports (service ports) be 
secured in some manner to prevent the intentional
inhalation of and unauthorized release of refrigerant. 
The access ports can be secured by locking-cap 
devices or by locating the ports indoors, behind
barriers or on roofs having restricted access.



409.5.1 ACCESS TO SHUTOFF 
VALVES FOR MOVABLE 
APPLIANCES 
The shutoff valve shall be located in the same 
room as the appliance. The shutoff valve shall 
be within 6 feet (1829 mm) of the appliance, 
and shall be installed
upstream of the union, connector or quick 
disconnect device it serves.
Such shutoff valves shall be provided with 
access. Shutoff valves serving
movable appliances, such as cooking 
appliances and clothes dryers,
shall be considered to be provided with access 
where installed behind such appliances.



410.2 MP REGULATORS.

MP pressure regulators where connected to 
rigid piping, a union shall be installed within
1 foot of either side of the MP regulator.



623.2 PROHIBITED LOCATION. 

Cooking appliances designed,
tested, listed and labeled for use in 
commercial occupancies shall not be 
installed within dwelling units or within 
any area where domestic
cooking operations occur because they 
lack special safety features that 
domestic appliances must possess.



Agenda Date: March 28, 2022
To: City Council
From: Greg Laudadio, Director of Economic Development
Agenda Item: Section 551.087 deliberation regarding Economic Development negotiations:

Prospects #1038, #1041, #1042
Date Submitted: 03/22/2022

SUMMARY:
Section 551.087 deliberation regarding Economic Development negotiations: Prospects #1038, #1041,
#1042

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Section 551.087 deliberation regarding Economic Development negotiations: Prospects #1038, #1041,
#1042

CITY MANAGER APPROVAL:


	Agenda
	AI_2575_Development Services February Monthly Report
	       ATT_February 2022 Report
	AI_2577_PEDC Monthly Report
	       ATT_PEDC Monthly Report
	AI_2578_Parks Monthly Report
	       ATT_February Report Parks
	AI_2585_February 2022 Monthly Financial Report
	       ATT_February 2022 Financial Report
	Cover Sheet
	GF Rev
	Sales Tax Report 
	October 21
	GF Exp
	Utility Rev
	Utility Exp
	Fund Balance
	Major Funds Detail
	PEDC Fund Detail
	Non Major Funds
	Invest
	Invest_2
	Invest_3
	Invest_4
	Invest_5
	Invest_6

	AI_2584_Police Department Monthly Reports
	       ATT_Police Stats February 2022
	       ATT_CID Monthly Report February 2022
	       ATT_PLACE Report February 2022
	AI_2593_Reappoints to Airport Advisory Board
	AI_2594_Appointments to Airport Advisory Board
	       ATT_James Davis Application
	       ATT_Elaine Triplett Application
	AI_2592_Approval of Minutes
	       ATT_March 14, 2022, Minutes
	AI_2582_Approval of invoices over 25K
	       ATT_Invoices over 25K
	AI_2583_asphalt resurfacing S. Jackson and Reagan streets
	       ATT_S. Jackson and Reagan Street Resurfacing
	AI_2591_2018 Edition of the International Residential Code
	       ATT_Presentation
	AI_2576_Section 551.087 deliberation regarding Economic Development negotiations: Prospects #1038, #1041, #1042

